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Alan G. Sentinella
May 21, 1975

The following represents the Writef’sfrééollection
of testimony given this date before the Senate Select Committee
(SSC) pursuant to subpoena. The session commenced at 10 a.m.
5/21/75 in Room 607,fgg¥§§lArms Hotel. . Present was Senator
Robert Morgan (North Carolina); Lester B. Seidel, Staff Member;
Mr. Jack Smith, Staff Member; Mr. John Bailey, Assistant
Minority éounsel, and a male reporter. Senator Morgan placed
the writer under ocath. Approximately four or five minutes later
Senator Morgan excused himself with a general statement to
the effect he had other pressing matters. The entire proceedings
with only two exceptions ﬁere conducted by Lester B, Seidel.

Seidel explained the writer was entitled to céunsel,
had the privilege of invoking provisions of the Fifth Amendment,
and would have the privilege of making an opening and closing
statement. Seidel inquired whether the writer understood his

5;r1ghts and the Commlttee s rules and regulations, a copy of

¥ -

b%'\: . .

JZ € The writer acknowledged receipt of the Committee's
RSV

“rules and regulations as furnished by Seidel at 9:31 a.m.

5/21/75. He also acknowledged he had been informed of the right

‘to qggg&&% R ut 1nasmuch as this Committee was not understood
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to constitute a grand jury and in the absence of any charges
or‘allegatiohs of a violation of law on his part, he did not

insist on the presence of counsel.

Seidel was advisedfas a former Special Agent the

writer had contacted the Bureau's Legal Counsel Division and
as of this date had been advised by Mr. Paul Daly thereof that
he had been cleared by the Attorney General (AG) to testify

to matters relating to investigation of Martin ILuther King, Jr.,

P Y

Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), and Stanley

Levison. )

“Seidel was advised that during his interview of the
writer in Atlanta, Georgia, on 5/12/75 he had asked a question
as to how long after the assassination of King did the telephone
surveillance continue on the King residence. On 5/12/75 the

- writer responded it was his recollection this-coverage continued
until a short time subsequent to the assassination. Following
that interview, the writer recalled that either shortly before
or shortly after that case was assigned to the writer, the King
family had moved from»éne residence to another aﬁd that
continuation of the telephone surveillance from the former

residence to the latter one was not authorized. Secondly,

Seidel on 5/12/75 had asked when the King and SCLC cases were
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assigned to the writer, the writer recalled such assignment

was in the early part of 1965; that it was now the writer's

recollection this assignment was made in May, 1965.

wSet forth below are questions asked by Seidel (unless
otherwise indicated) and the writer's answers. These questions

and answers are not set forth chronclogically.

A

A i e aeniimiac s Simem swase o o o

Q. Why was continuance of the telephone surveillance

not continued to the Kings' new residence?
“A. Continuance was not authorized by the AG.
“Q. What telephone surveillance was there conducted by ;
Atlanta of Stanley Levison? :
+'A, There was no such coverage per se only such as afforded

by contacts made of King or members of the SCLC staff by

Levison.

\

\ .

“Q. Was there telephone surveillance of Levison in New York?
“A. Any contacts of King by Levison while in New York would
have been covered.

"Q. Did the New York Office maintain telephone surveillance
of Levison? -

vA., I do not directly know.

Q. During the Atlanta interview you indicated you had read

New York reports concerning Levison. Is that correct?

i
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VA, Yes.

§ Q;‘ During Atlanta interview you indicated you presumed
these reports set forth information concerning Levison from
a telephone surveillance. ‘Is that correct?

‘A, Yes.

Q. What was the basis for your presumption?

JA. Thé appropriate administrative portion of such report
would have so indicated.

¢Q. What evidence of CP connections did your investigation
develop concerning Levison?

YA, Hone.

JQ. What information did you have establishing CP connection

re Levison?
HA. Such information as was set forth in what was then referred
‘to as a characterization of Levison. Such characterization was

a part of each report submitted to the Bureau.

N

Q. What was the nature of this characterization?

"A. I do not remember the precise language. It is my recollectim
the statement was brigf and set forth information establishing
past and/or present CP affiliation by Levison.

;b. Where did you obtain this characterization?

*
A. A characterization of an individual or organization at

that time was prepared by the field office concerned, submitted

e~ MWL G560 Docld: 6 Page 5

e e o e £ Stk bbb e 2 290 € s WA e g i, o O3mm A A B St s e

B v



N
»
‘ .

to Bureau Headquarters for its approval, and such was made
available to offices having a need-to-know this information.

VQ. What was the source of this information regarding Levison.
A

. I do not recall that I was ever, apprised thereof. A

Wi
Mﬁﬁﬂ characterization would not indicate the source of the information

gﬂ\ unless public source information was utilized, otherwise the

ﬂ&ﬁ reliability or lack thereof of the source or sources would be
indicated but not their identity.

“Q. What prompted you today to amend your answer on May the 12th
é75 as to how long telephone surveillance continued on the King
residence? Did you seek the advice or an answer frém someone?

Owsy
%A./]fb the extent that subsequent to May the 12th I conferred

with a former Agent, Charles Hardings g;ior Ee—th&t—t%meswhieh—4ﬁf'

lo 2t deon
had concerned me, that my initial answegqfor some reasSon did not

impress me as being completely correct, I mentioned this to
Harding andlmainformed me that my answer was incorrect and
mentioned the change in the King residence and the fact coverage
had not been thereafter authorized. When he informed me of

this I immediately rééalled the change in residence.which
previously had escaped my memory.

A
Q. Why would Harding know this information?

|
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NA: For a period of time he Wés in a supervisory capacity.
tQ.1 Was he in a supervisory capacity when the change in
residence was made?
"A., He was in a relief supervisory capacity at that time.
Q. Why did you rely on Harding's recollection? 1Is his recollection
bette;\than yours?
“A. I am not suggesting his recollection is better or worse
than mine. What he said to me merely served to jog my memory
upon which I based my earlier statement today.

\f
Q. You recall when I interviewed you in Atlanta most of

my questions were& taken from prepared notes?

"A. Yes.

*Q. You recall that I told you that I would make notes during

the interview in order that I might later refresh my recollection
'as to your testimony.

YA. Yes, and Mr. Seidel, you recall that I did not take any
notes (to which he answered in the affirmative).

Q. Did you make any recording of that interview at the time?

‘A, I did not. g

“Q. Did you make any subsequent written recording of the

interview?

Fr—y

<t de oottt et S o e

P




B
’
-\I

" A. Yes, I did so for my personal information. j

'Q. Is such writing available to this Committee? ‘

‘A. I consider it a personal item for my personal use.
I realize that you have the perogative of subpoenaipg it.
In the absence thereof, T prefer not to make it available.
Q. How long after King's assassination did the'telephone

surveillance of SCLC continue?

“A, I cannot be certain It continued for a period of time

which may have been one, two, possibly three months. I simply
do not remember.

'Q. Who handled SCLC and Levison case after you ieft the Bureau?
“A. Richard Hamiltoﬁ)k ]

VQ. When did he assume these cases?

"A. I cannot recall precisely. I am not even sure whether they
'had been administratively reassigned to him prior to my departure.
éQ. Who else besides Stanley Levison was in contact with King

who you understood to ha&e some type of CP connections?

YA, There was Hunter Pitts O'Dell, Bayard Rustin, and Harry

Wachtel.

[}

'Q. Hunter Pitts 0'Dell, the same as Jack 0'Dell?

\
‘A. Yes, he wvas.

W,

Q. What evidence of CP connections or domination by Moscow of

0'Dell, Rustin, Wachtel, did your investigation develop?

L_NW.65360_Docld: 32989606 Page 8
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A. Tt did not develop any such information.

N

'Q. How did you know of whatewef their CP affiliation may
have been? 3
"A. In the same manner as in regard to Levison.
"Q. What investigation did Atlanta conduct of 0'Dell, Rustin,
and Wachtel?
“Aw There was no active ongoing investigation conducted of
these individuals other than during such periods when they were
in con£act with King or members of SCLCY¥
“Q. Was Coretta King ever the target of an electtonic surveillance?
A, Net to my knewled coverage as might have occurred,
from the telephone surveillance when it applied to the King
residence or on such occasions when she might have been present
in SCLC headquarters.
'“é. Do you know when the telephone surveillance of King and
SCLC were initiated?
.

A, I did not have the cases at that time,.

QQ. Did you not learn of such information while you had these

cases? :
\\

A. Yes,

. ﬂ

Q. How?

N

A, From information in the appropriate file.

&

Q. What communication transpired between the Bureau and

Atlanta relative to the initiation of these telephone surveillances,

NW 65360 Docld:32989606 Page 9 ' 8
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airtels, letters, memoranda?

i
A. I am certain there were airtels, letters, possibly

teletypes in the file..

RN . . .
Q. What was the/jlst of such communications?

" “A. Advisement that such installation had been authorized,
instructions to initiate the coverage.

v\
Q. Who installed the surveillances, Al Miller; was he not a

technician, a wireman?

“YA. Your answer to that question is not entirely correct.
Alden Miller was an Atlanta Agent who had certain technical
ability. It is my recollection the surveillarce was iustailed
by an Agent who was not from the Atlanta Office. I do not
remember his name,

TQ. Did you monitor any of these surveillances?

‘WA. No.

‘Q. Did you monitor any such surveillance during this period
of time?

QA. Yes. 'I recall on two occasions filling in for another
employee in connection with telephone surveillance of the
headquarters of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee.
I did not monitor the King or SCLC telephone surveillance.

“«

Q. What was the nature of the investigation of SNCC?

 NW 65360 Docld:32989606 Page 10
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YA. To determine communist influence of that organization.

Q. What is your recollection of the Bureau's efforts to
influence any political campaign.

~'A. I have no such recollection.

“Q. What about efforts to disrupt the political c;mpaign of
Senator Andrew Young? |

“A. I do not know of any such efforts, 1TIt's my recollection

that Andrew Young did not become actively involved in politics

during the period of time with which we are concerned. é—<355'”“EM Ze

q{aﬁha&d%u%wz

“Q. Did a former Bureau official William Sullivan visit Atlanta

during tﬁis period?
"A. There were two Sullivans in an official capacity with the
Bureau.
ﬁQ« William Sullivan; who was formerly connected with intelligence
matters at the Bureau. Did you ever meet him?
'A. Yes. I met him on several occasions during the 1950s.
I do not recall ény contact with him during the period with
which we are presently concerned.
U‘Q. After you received the King, SCLC, and Levison cases,
what did Mr, Bob Nichols do?
u

A. Shortly thereafter he was transferred as a Resident Agent

to Valdosta, Georgia.

Q. JFK Law 10(a)l
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JFK Law 10(a)l
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-Q. Can you give an éxaﬁple of such reference?

\A, There is only one particular conversation that comes to
mind at the moment and I have no recollection with whom the
conversation was heldj during which reference was made to a
wonderful sermon they had preached togethef on somebody's
kitchen floor.

'Q. Kitchen floor?

"A.  Yes.

¥Q. What surreptitious entry was made in respect to the King
residence or SCLC headquarters?

“*A. During the period I was concerned with these cases there

was none..

p . . . .
Q. Supposing an Agent wanted some item from either location

to use against King or SCLC. Would he not have made a surreptitious

entry to obtain it?

“A. No such entry was made at any time to my knowledge. I say

this very firmly because the Bureau policy before the late
1950s concerning such a technique had changed.

vQ. (By.Jack Smith) What do you mean by saying this policy

—
.

bad changed?

VA, During my period with the Burea%)from the beginning)such

activity had to be approved by the Bureau,%ith reference to

the period of tim%dthe policy‘had-changed¢;o the extent that

obtaining authority was virtually impossible,
wf"
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Q. Prior to 1965 in what way.were you involved in any

surreptitious entry?

~ A, Mr, Seidel, as I stated earlier T have been informed that
|

I was released by the AG to testify before this Committee

smebara s

concerning King, SCLC, Stanley Levison, and matters related

thereto.

Q. Did you develop any information establishing CP connection
on the part of King?

&Ad Not beyond his affiliation with Levison and the other -
individuals previously mentioned.

Y Q. What was the objective of the investigation of King and

SCLC?

N

'A. To determine possible communist influence of King and SCLC.
LQ. If, as you state, you did not develop information that King

.was a communist, was not this investigation in vain?

cooim eaal

“A, Not in my opinion. It is correct it did not establish that
King was a CP member. It did establish that he was in contact

with individuals then having past or present CP affiliation which
was the objective of the investigation. &-2¢& /7EM Z% 7/“4ﬁ§z;;;,
“Q. Do you remember during 1963 King alleged fhat Bureau Agents
were nd responsive to civil rights cemplieatiens in the vicinity

of Albany, Georgia, and other South Georgia locations?

13
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A. Yes, I recall news media information concerning such
allegations.

"?. In response to these allegations by King, do you remember
fhat.Mr. Hoover becamé-very concerned with King's allegations?.

A, Yes, I definitely remembe;Anews media indicating that
Mr. Hoover was extremely upset. —

' Q. You have stated you were assigned to King and SCLC case in
May, 1965, is that correct?

‘A, Yes.

© Q. You previously stated these cases were initiated 12 months
or perhaps a little longer prior to your receiving them., Is
that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. Was there nét then a connection between Director Hoover's
.concern with King's statements in 1963 regarding lack of

attention to civil rights matters in South Georgia by the Bureau

and the initiation of the investigation of King and SCLC?

}Z&&V ?iAu jzﬁif I. did not discuss that matter with Mr. Hoover or A%%44%/

5%%& any Bureau official. ,

}¢¢‘ 'Q. Do you deny there was any such connection?

fﬁppﬁ “A. I cannot deny that there might have been such a connection.
This was a situation in which I recall the news media on more

than one occasion suggested such to be the case.

14
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Q. From 1965 until 1971 was there any electronic surveillance ‘
of any other individual or organization in addition to King,
SCLC, and SNCC? _ ' |

“A, To the best of my ;ecollection there were none except as

may have pertained to some strictly criminal investigations with
which T had no connection.
" :

'Q"jajﬂ What about prior to 19657 | :
TA. Theré was one concerning an individual or individuals having

/ﬁLAN/~Kéﬁg connections believed éo have been involved in an earlier

church bombing, T believe in Birminghamyinvolving the death of
several children.

"q. During our interview in Atlanta you stated you did not have

any contact with members of the newé media or clergy regarding

King or SCLC. 1Is that correct?

‘(A. Yes, I did not have any such contact.

. 4Q. What discussion was had with Members of the Atlanta ?olice
Department concerning King, SCLC, and Levison, and what was the
extent of their electronic coverage regarding these matters?

“A. Duringithe period of time I was concerned with King, SCLC,
Levison, I had no discussion with any member of the Atlanta
Police Department concerning these matters. Bureau instructions

LAl d
regarding these matters »x that any discussion was on a strictly
need-to-know basis and I have absolutely no recollection that

members of the Atlanta Police Department fitted into this category.

15 1
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I do not have any knowledge as to what electronic surveillance
may ever have been conducted by the Atlanta Police Department.

" Q. While in Atlanta you were assigned to what was referred

' to as the Security and Racial Squad, is that correct?

vA. That is correct.

+Q. Essentially this squad was concerned with security matters,
racia¥ matters, is that correct?

YA, Yes and it was also concepned‘with civil rights violatdons
and election law violations.

Q. In régard to civil rights and election law matters, did
you ever develop any information pertinent to the CP?

YA. No.

4Q. What Agents do you remember were assigned torthét squad?
Charles Harding, Arthur Murtagh?

AA. Yes. Thq;e two, Alden Miller, Richard Hamilton,
Richard Davis, Donald Burgess,.Randall McGough, Tiﬁothy Dorsch,
Charles Haynes.

UQ. Who monitored the King and SCLC surveillance?

“A. A number of different gentlemen, some of whom were pericdically
transferred.

Q. Who were some of those?

"A. Donald Burgess, Richard Davis, Brian O'Shea, now deceased.

16

s oo 1o drion v A e + Mt ot A 4 L g

PNy T




.
.
- - -
~
-
.

" Q. Who served in a supervisory capacity before Charles
Harding?
"Am Henry Rouse.

Q. Where is he now?

«A. I understand he retired, I do not know where he is located.
Q. What was your involvement with the Bureau's program referred
to*as COINTELPRO?

“A. Mr. Seidel, as I endeavored to explain on May 12, your

‘use of that particular terminology did not register with me

at all. |

“Q. Recently testimony was given be one or marg Rumean officials
indicating this program began during the late 1950s and
continued to a fairly recent date. Did not your reports
regarding King, SCLC, or Levison include in their caption

" COINTELPRO?

QA. It is not my recollection-that fhey did,

Q. What about a Klan organization?

‘A. I did at various times handle investigations concerning

‘ individual Klan members. I“did not handle the Klan as an
orgénizational matter., It is my trecollection that in reporting
on the activities of an individual Klan member the character

of the case would have been indicated as Ku Klux Klan - Racial

Matter.

17

. MW 65360 Docld:32583606 Page 18




»
v
« - «~
"
-
. .

I feel compelled to apologize if I appear particularly
dense as to the utilization of this phrase COINTELPRO. If it
was.- a pfogram operating over a period of years the only explanation
I can offer at this moment is that conce;égly some field offices
other than Atlanta Wer%Ain;oiggd therein. If this was the

case, Atlanta may well have been included therein subsequent

to my departure.

¥ Q. (John Bailey) When the telephone surveillance was discontinued
on the King residence and on SCLC who tock care of that.

"A. I'do not know.

Tt should be noted the Committee took a five minute

k% . £ .
2§;ﬁiﬂ break approximately 12:05 to 12:10 p.m.€7Q£b'%”%Q;%:ﬁzbaﬁzizzzzzauayi
ﬁi{f Following a few very general concluding comments
;ﬁﬁizf by Seidel, the writer was given the opportunity to make a’ %
174 rstatement. At this point Seidel was advise@ it was the writer's ;

understanding that the procedures of this Comﬁittee provided for

a witness to subsequently have opportunity ﬁo review the transcript
thereof, and that thq,ﬁriter would like to avail himself of

this opportunity. Inquiry was-made as to'Whetﬁgr this could be

accomplished via registered or certified mailto preclude unnecessary

P
WA
«

expense to the Government. .

\\ Seidel responded at some length referring to (Section

6b?) of the Committee's rules and regulations which permitted

18
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such review in the Committee's office. Any expense thereof WNUVP

i

to be borne by the witness. Heexplained it was not his

perogatlve to amend the Committee's rules and regulations. WJU£2 3
The writer apologlzed for asking the question and’jl %3/}

Z9&9~subm1tted that had he been furnished a copy of the Commlttee s

rules and regulations for a period of tlmgdlonger than 29

minutes before this Committee convened, it would not have been

necessary to have asked the question.

\' The aforementioned session terminated shortly past

"1 p.m.

/:?yﬁd 2/9-1/8/
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SEIATT STLUOT COMDITTIET O IWIDLLIet oD Aotiveiving (650)

T

Qi RITTRVINT OF RETIRGD PBI Sh BY 55O ,c%H}EN;HAT./

Seidel explaincd the rmeiter vas ontitled to caunsal,
had the privilese of invokinsy provisions of thoe Fifth Jrondront,
anu vrould bave the privilege of makins an opondng and closing
stptemont, Soldel inguired vhether the vwiter undersiood his
rirhts and the Committee's rules and resulations, a copy of
Thich he had mnde available,

YThe vriter aclnouledsed wogaipt of the fommitice's
rules snd zegulations as furnished by Seidel ot €331 au,
5/21/75. Fe algo acknavledsed he had been informed of the picht
to coumsel but inmaswich as this Gommitiee vas not understond
to consititute s gronmd Jury and In the absanco of any charyen
or allorations of a violation of lair on his part, he &id oot
insist on the presence of coumscl.

“geidel vas advised that os o former Spocial Aent
the weiter had contacted the Bureau's fezal Counsel Division
and as of this datc had boon advised by ¥, Paul Daly thoreof
that he hod boen clezved by the Attorney Gencral (48) to itestify
to matters relatins to investiration of artin ther Ring, Jr.,
Southern Christian Leadership Conforcnce (S0I0), and Stanley
levyison.

Soldel mas advised that Corine his intorviev of i
vriter in dtlanta, Georgia, on 5/12/75 he had agked o quastion
as to hor long after the assassination of Hing did ths telephone
survelllaones continue on tho King residence. On 5/12/75 the
-witer responded 1t vas his recollection this coverage contimzed
until a short time subsequent to the assassination, Follouin:
that intervier, the yriter recalled ihat either shortly bofora
or shortly after thal case vas assimmed fo the wpiter, the Hinw
fanily bhad moved from onc rvosidence to another awnd that
eontinuation of the telephone survelllance from the former
residence to tho lattew one vas not authorized, Szcondly,
Seidel on 5/12/75 hed astod vhen the iny and SCIC gases wowre
assl:mod o the vriter, the vriter cecalled such agsirmment
vas in the early part of 19653 that it vas now the weiter's
vocolleetion this assiznment vas made in Uay, 19564,

“ D -
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"Sat forth bolor nre quostions ashod by Jeidel (unmloss

othervise indicated) and the vriter's angers. These guastione
and anovers are not et forth chvonolosicall

3. Vhy was conbimpance of thn telophonn surveillnonec not
eontinued ©o the Xings! nor residenco?

YA, Continuance vas nobt outhorized by the [G.

"3, Vhut telephone surveillonce was theve condnoted by Atlnnta
X

af Stenley laovioon?

X
. Thers was ne such covernse por sa only such s affordod
by contacts made of Ring or pombeors of the SCIC staff by

Inyison.,
g, Vas there talophome survoillones of Iovicon in Tow York?

YA,  Any contacts of Kins by Lovigon vhile in Tov York vwould
bave hLean covered.

“Q Did the ijew York Office raintnin telophone svrveillonce
of lavison?

"a, 1 do mot diroetly knov,

"3, During the Atlonto intervier yvou Indiecated you hac vend
Ty York raperis cencorning lovicon, Is that correet?

A, Yos.

3. During Htlgnta intervier you Indicated you preocuvmod thess
renoris cot forth information conterning ILovison fwen a telephons
supvoillanca, Ig that corroct?

in, Yoo,

"3, That vas the basis for your presunption?

g,.-
» .
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%  The appronviate cdmindstrative portion of suoh voapart

vonld have o Indicated,

g, Ihat evidanea of CF commccotions 43d your investisation
cevelop concerninzg Lovicon?

“he  Tmao.

2. That information <id you have establishing CP conncation
- ey
ro Iovison?

., Such information ag ras sot forth in vhat vas then roforred
to as a charactorization of Isvison., Such chavaoterization vag
a rart of each report submitted to the Duvenu,

3. That vas the nature of this chavactorizotlon? T

YA, I do not vemomber the preciss lansuase. IR is my recollectieon
the statepent vas bedell and sot forth informutien cstablishisi—-
rast pod/or prosent GP affiliation by Levison. .

%

3. Vhere did you obtain this chavacterization?

YA, A chareetorizeiion of on individeal o orgenization at
that tire vas prepared by the Tield office concorned, subnitted
to Bureaw Headgquaviers for its approval, and such 1as mxde
evallable to ofiices havins o need-to-knor this inforoation.

"3. That vas thr scurce of this infouration ze-ordin: Lavisen?

YA, I do mot recall that I was ever apprised thereof. A
_choraeterization veuld not indicate the soures of tho inforration,
mwlass public scurce information tas utilized, othewrise the
reliability or lack thercof of the scuvece or souvces vould be
Indicated but not thoeie dentity.

"Q. that prompted you foday to omend your swsver on lay the 12ch

'75 as to hov lonz telophome survelllance contlmied on the Ring
residenca? Did you seel tho advice or an ansver from gomeona?

-.Z;.a.

s,
-
———
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YA, Only to the extent that subsequent te May the 12th I
conferced with a fovwer Jrent, Charles Herding, Frior thoraty
it had concerned wo, that my indtinl answver to that quogtion
for sore ronson did rot ivpross oo as being compleotcoly enpeoccet,
T rontioned this te Harding and he informed ma thoat my onstor
vas incorroct gnd mentioned the chanre in thoe Hing residence
onxl the fact esversse had nmof bean thercafter cuthonizod,  then
he informed me of this I immedintely reealled the chanto in
rapidenes vhich previcusly had esenped my romery.

-

gﬂ
&t

Y. Yhy vould Harding Lo this information?
i, Tor a periad of time he was in a saporvisory caparity,

Qe Tas he in a supervisory capeeity vhen the chanze in
regidense as made?

3. He was In a relief supervisory capaclity nt that time,

), Thy J149 yvou woly on Harding's racelloctiom?  Is his rooollociinn
batter than yours?

YA, I am not suzzesting his reooolleetisn 1o betier o ovss
than nine, \hat he sals to me merely sorved to joo ny pemory
upon whilch I based oy carlior statoment teday.

"3, You rceall vhen I intesviernd you In Atlanta tsot of
oy questions vere taken fron prepered notas?

"l&p YEES-

"3, You vecall that I told you that I veould make motas durinz
the Intervier in ordor that T mipght later rofrech my rocellcation
as to your tastimony?

“A. Yes, ond v, Seidel, you #ecall that T dld not ol any
rotes (go which he ansrorved in the affirmative).

g, D4 you make any wvacorela: of that intervisy st the tine?

-3 - B ALttt
/{/"»f?b&, |

Y. I 4id not.
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Q. Did you maks any subsequent weibten recording of ths
intoryien?

“A. Yes, I did so for my povsomal information,

B3, Is such uriting ovallable to this Commitien

YA, 1 eomsider it o persomal itom or my povsowl uwso.

¥ realize that you have the pevogative of submoemadng it,
In the absance thereof, I prefer not to make it available,

"3 o long after Kinz's assassication «id the telephonn
supveillance of S5CIC continue?

Ui, I conmot be cortain, Ib contimved for a paviod of tips
vhich may have boen ong, trs, possibly thres wonths, I simply
do not ronorber.

"3, the handled SCIC and Ilevison ease nfier you loft the Buroau?
"A.  Qichand Hamiltor,

3, {then Jdig he assume thesa cases?

"A. I camnot recall precisely. I am not even sure vhether they
heo beew adninistrstively reassioned to him prior to ny dopartuec.

"2, Tho elso hesides Stanley Levison mas in contact with Kinvy
vho you unlersteod to kave soma type of CF comentions?

wa, Thore oas Hunter Pitts O'Dell, Bayard Rustiv, and Harey
Uachtel,

Y3, Hunber Pitts O'Rell, tho sors ps Jach 0'T0llY
"he Yes, he was,

%3, VUhat evidomer of GF comnactions or damination by Moscoer of
O'ecll, Rustin, Wachtel, did your investination t‘é&'&l@g?}

-6 - COMPINENTIAL
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HA. It did pot Jdovolop any such information.

UG, Tort did you bmor of thot thoile CF afiiliation moy have
baon?

W4, —In the same farnor os in reoard to levison.

"G, Vhat dnvostiration did Atlonta eonduet of 0'Dell, Rustin,
and achtel?

“i. There vas no aghive onzelny investimation corducted of
those indiyviduals other than during such perieds wihwen they woro
ir gontact vith Tisny or mambors of SCLC,

3. Uas Covetia King evor tho tarzet of an electronice suvveillones?
. 1t to ny koovlodre L‘»ayaml such covernre as pizht have socurrad
3:'0:::; the telephone suwemllaaec vhon it applied to tho ing

sidonec or on such eccasions whowm she nicht hoave been prosent
iu ECLC headguartors.

"}, Do you brovr vhen the telephore surveillance of Kins and
SCIC weve Indtintod?

#A, T 8% not bave the cnses at that tire,

4"

"Q. DG you not legrn of guch inforraticst vhile you hod theso
casen?

YA, Yos,

3. Hout

VA, Fronm information in the appropriate file.

"}, Yhat corzunication Lmnszaimé betcen thn Bureau end Atlantn
relative ©o the initiation of these telephome surveillances,
alvtels, letters, remoranda?

T CONENTIAL ,
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"A. I om cortain there wore alrtels, lotters, possibly
telotypes in the file.

g, Vhat vas the sist of such comumications?

YA,  Adviscemont that sweh installation had boon aui:hari”ﬂd,
instructions ¢o inltiate ths coverage.

} ¥, tha installed the suvrvelllageas, AL iller; vas he m‘i. s}
| technician, o wircran?

A, Your gnsver to that question is not entirely correcot,
Alden Miller tas an Atlanta Agent vho had certain fechnical
ability, It is my recolleoction the surveillance vas installed
by an Agent vhn ras not from the Atlanta O8fice. I do not
rvenerbor his name.

"), Dd you momitsr any of thesc surveillances?

i, Tea.

Ve B:{; you nanitor any such surveillance during thin period
of time

YA, Yes. I recall on tve odcasions Filling in for another
emplayes in camectiﬁn with teleplione surveillance of the
headgquarters of the Student Tonviolent Coordinating Cormilttes,
T d3d rot monitor the Kinp or SCIC telephone surveillance,

3. Vhat was ths nmature of the investigatlon of $CCT

YA, To determine comrmmist influence of that organization,

Q. Vhat is your reescllection of the Bureau's efforis o
influence any political campainmi '

BA, I have no such vecolleetion.,

-8 -
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"Q. that about efforis to disrunt the political campaign of
Somator Andrev Touns?

"A. I do not bmeor of any sech efforts., It's ny wecollcciicon
that [mddver Young did not become petively involved in polditics
duriny tho porled of time vith vhich we ars corcorncd,

Q, That absut Jullan Dond's eampairn?  fmy offort to influonca
that?

"A. ol A8 I recall Boud vas alveady s renber of the Goorgin
lexislature by 1964 or 1965,

"0, hat clectronie murveillance mas consucted of Bona?

A, Yeme to my novledre boyond such ¢overage as may have
wasulted fron coverase of 8700 vith which Dond vas affillated,

1, In szme womner a question was asked pe othor menbers of tho
Ceorgia legislature, My answer vas that my only coneern had
been wvith former Governor Iestor HMaddox and my handling of the
Civil Rights Azt of 1964(1) caze hwolving imddox amd his
operntion of the Pickrick restaurant.

%G. Did n former Bureau official THllimm Sullivan visit Atlaneo
curing this pericdl? '

A, There were tro Sullivans In en offlclal capacity with the
B“ ;,éaﬁ'

Qe Uilldem Sullivan, vhowns formerly connected Uith intellipenca
ratters at the Bureau. Did you ever meet his?

"A. Yes. T ot him on soveral ocensiono during the 1950s.
I do not racall any ceontact mith hin durinn tha peried with
which 7o are proscnily consoerned.

“a, After you reesived the King, SCIC, and Iovison eages,
vint did Fr. Bob Hlehols do¥

hgu
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A, Shortly thoreafter he vas trensferred as a Resident Azent
ta Valdosts, Ceorpia. :

"3, as Rine pivem o ndelwmore dn the dtloanta 0£ficen?
Y4 Yes,

., Thhat vas t?

A, YZorral

3, How did that comn about?

A, T believe that begon with i, [Hchols and just passed
on doim.,

"G, Thy vas that neme selected?

4. I do not mov proelsely,

3. Don't you have any ideal

ta,  Yes.

3. That vas the basis for 117

a,  As T romember, YZorro' was either s television or mavie

charactar vho carried a svord and therefare could ba refcrred

to s a svordsman.

13, hat connoction had this vith Rine?

"a. The Reverend Kinc participated in a rmumbor of extra-marital
YR 7 .

relations and thorefore it seemed fittinsy that in the vemmacular

tha reforonce svordsman applied to hin,

U}, Vhal autra~parital activities vore there?

th,  Thera vere sovaral wommn Involved.

- 10 - !?fn'\”"ﬁl:‘m? s
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¥d. How do you Lo this?

"4 It was Inddcated on setnglons by convercations.

¥Q. Hor?

“A. Dy referonce to o pravieus aseawade with an Incividual op
to ome penaing,

“G%. Can you mive gn exagmple of such redoverncal

YA, There is only ona partieculnr conversatinm tmt corzs to
mind at the maz:zent and I have no copolloctilon vith vheom tha
conversation ras held; during vhich reforence vas e o g
wonderful @rmn they had prear:he.l together on somebpdy’s
kitchen f£laox.

43, RKitchen floox?
i, Yes.

3. Uhat surveptibions entry vas made in vespect o thoe Hing
residenca or SCIC headquarters?

4, During the period I was conecerned vith these cases thove

Tas nond.

3,  SBupsooing gn Agent wgated sope ltem Srom cithor lsenidon

to use a~ainst Wing ov SCLC. Thuld he mot have made o suprantlticoss

ontry to obtain 1t?

"A. "o such engry vas made at any time to my kwrledre. I say
this very firmly because tha Buresu polley before the late
1950s concerning such a toelmique hal changed.

3, (Ly Jack Spith) Uhat do you wmeam by saying this mlicy
d chanzed?

%, Duriny oy peried vith the Duceeu, from tha he, i‘:i.mi'nd s such
activity had to be appmwd by the Dueeauw. Hth refercunce to

the pericd of tire vhen the poliey chanaed, 3t chonged to the
czztent that obtaining authority therefors vas vir‘tt,ally immassible.

il { COR(LL: AL



ST ATE SRINCT COMIIYIED 00 LINLATGRUCT ACTIVITICS (8e4). T

U X0 OTTAL

Q. Prior to 1965 ia vhak tay vere you invelvel in any
surveptiticos ontey’

YA, Hr., Seidel, as I stpted ecorlisr I haye beon informed ihat
I ras veleased by the 40 to testify bLefore this Gommitica
concerning Kiny, SCIC, Stnnley Levison, and mttors relnted
tharato,

. Did you Jdevelop eny informpiion establishing OF copnockion
on the part of King?

Y4. ot boyond hig affiliation with levison and the othor
intividuals previously mentioncd.

¥3. Uhst was the abjoctive of the investisation of King ami
5CLCT

A, To Ceterming posslible cormunmist influence of King amd BGLC,

Q. Tf, ws you state, you 4id not develop information that Kirg
ag a cormunist, as mat this investication In vaia?

A, ot In my opindon. It 15 correct it did rot coteblish that
Kinx 5128 a OF werber. It did establish that ha mas in eontact
ith individuals then having past or present CP offdiliation vhich
vas the objoctive of the invoestigation.

i cannot be certain » I way bove briefly indicated
here that it did notgppoar King vas necessorily aware of tho
past o2 prosent CPF connections of these pavsons.

. DI» you remerbor durinz 1963 King allesed thzt Buresu Anonts
srere nob responsive to civil rights complainta in the vieclnity
of Albany, Gsorpin, and other South Ceorgin locations?

YA, Yes, T recoll naws media information conceining such
allopntions.

| TR AT
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™3, In rosponog to thoess gllosatdons by Hinz, <o you rororhor
that 1%, Hoover boeorn very concerna 7iEh Din's ollorptleas?

e Yoo, I dofinltely wererbow the nows madia imdicating that
lr. Hoowor wvas ontremely upseb.

3. You have sitated you vers assisned o Ring and 8CIC cage in
Yoy, 1963, iu thot corvcet?

;}é. E 1 YGS .

3. You provicusly stoted these ecases weoce Initigted 12 months
or povhaps o Little lowzer prior o your recelving them., Is
that correct?

YA, Tes.

3. Tas thove not thon a eonneetion botreen Dizector Hoover's
concarm vith King's statemsnts in 1963 rerprding lack of
attentien to oivil richts rattors In Sputh Ceorpda by the Dureau
oo the indtiation of 7 tha investi-ation of Hing “and SOLCR

A, X 4id ;fmt disenss that meiter vith . Uoover or vith
any Dumgau oflicial,

3. Do you veny there vag any such conmection?

“ﬁ& I carmot dony that there mizht have been such a cowmoction.
Thiz s g giteation i vhich T recall the nevs pedin on tove
t‘!mn one ovcasion surrmasted such to ke the case,

Q Trom 1965 until 1971 vas thers any clectronic surveillance
< oy other indivicval or organization In addition ko Kino,
5*”*& , and 57C07

W4, To thoe koot of my zocolleciion there vers nong eXcept as
ray have partained to some strictly eriminal investications with
vhich I hed »n comcction.

T .y
" foanFDEnTIA
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G, That about prior to 104657

YA,  Thoze was one concorning on individenl or iadividuals havin:
Elon cornections belioved o hove boon imvolved in an corlicr
church hombine, I believe in Bivninchon, davolviny tho ceath of
soveral children,

i, Duping cur intervier iIn Atlanta you stated you Jdid =t have

any contact vith perborg of the naus medin or clowry ropording
Rinx or SCIG, I that corrset?

A, Yes. T 4i¢ mot have any such contaot.

¥, Uint Jdiscussion vas hod vwith membors of the Atlants Pollce
Peparteiont concerninz Ding, SCIC, and lovison, and vhat vas the
grtent of thelr electronic coverape regarding these matitors?

YA, Turinz the perdod of time I tas concerned with Kine, SCIC,
Lewison, I had no adscussion with any meber of thoe fitlanta

Yolien Ierartrent concerning these matters, Durean instructions
ropnrdiny thooe matters vore that any discussion vas on a strictly
nead~to-Inor basis ond I have abssltately no recolicction that
wembors of the Atlanta Police Department £itted into this catenory.
I do not have any Tmovledze as o vhat clectronic suryeillanco

ray over have baen eonduectoed by the Atlanin Follee Depgrtment.

3. thile in Atlunta you vere assigned to vhat vas roforead
to as the Sceurity and Rocial Squad, is that tpireet?

A, That 1o corroet,

4. Dssentially this sgual vUas concorned with securliy watiers,
racial maticrs, i3 that corroct?

4. Yo ond it vos also conecorned vith civil:rights violatioms
and eleetion 1ot violations.

1. In rorsrd to eivil rights and eleetion 1o matters, did
vou over develop any inforrmation pertinent to the CFY

»11} -

» 7
Mh’ﬁz Sabvo et

i
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A, o,

. Uhat Azents de you rarormbor vere nssiynol to that sqund?
Charles Harding, Avthur iBwiash?

"A. Yes. Those tro, Hlden Miller, Richard Hardlion, Richard
Davisy Dowgld Turgoss, doandall lfeCoush, Tioosthy Dorsch, Charlos
Iiayres..

", Ubo ponitored the Ring and SCI0 surveillanco?

"Ae N\ murbor of differonmt rmontlomon, coro of vhen wore perledicanlly
transiforeed,

WY, Voo wvere sSora of thesel

YA. Domald Eurposs, Richawsd lavis, Brion O'Shea, mr Jeccasod,
). Uho morved in o suporvisory capaecity before Charloes Hardino?
YA, Hemry Reouse,

3, Thera ig ho oor?

Ao T understand he reotizad, I do not hmor vhowne ha is lsecated,

Q. thav vas your Involvemont ~',¢.h the Zuresu's progran referred
to s COLUTILIROT

YA. M, Seidel, oz I coiopvored to wvopladn on Iy 12, your

Y use of that ;;fumimlm terminnlery did rot regioter with oo

at all.

"G, Recenily tostimony was ziven by onc or rore Pureau offieials
indicating this pregsran bopan curing thoe late 19505 and eontlinucd
to a foirly zecent date. Did mot your roports ropgarding King,

o

50160, or levison include in thoier eaption CHTUTDIRIN?
A. It is mot ny reeollection that they did.

Q. Vhat absut o lan organization?

-~

HGNFIDERTIAL
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i, I did at vavious times honole investipations concorning
Irdividral o mevbourg, T did net handle tho Rlan ns gn
orpanizgtional matter., It is my wecollectlon thot in ceporting
on the nctivitics of pn inlividual lon rerber tha charpeter

af the onse viould have beon indicoted es [ Jluz Rlan - Jnelal
Iattor,

1 feel compalled to apologize if I appoar particularly
dense as to the vtilization of thig phrase GOIUITLRR0. L it
as g progran operating pver a peried of yeors the only wplom
I can offer ot this mpment is that concetvably some fileld office
other than Atlanta veore initially invelved therein., If this wes
the caso, Atlanta may ~well have been included thoreoin subseguont
to my dJdeonmariura.

e

3. (John Dailey) Uhon the telephons surveillonee vas discontinued

om the King eesidence ond on 85IC vho ool care of that.
YAs I do vt Imow.

"Polloing a fewr very gencral conceluding corments by
Seidel, the vriter was piven the opportunity to make a stateront.
At thig pyint Seildel tas pdvised it vas tho veiter's wndergtonding
that the proccdures of this Cormitioe provided for o mitwmess to
substoguently have opportunliy to rovier thoe transcript therenf,
ond thot tho velier reuld like To pvnil hinsel? of this opportunity.
Inquicy vas made as to vhother this could bo accomplished win
reglotored or cortified il to preelude unmaoceseary anpense Lo
the Covernnont.

"Snidel wagponded at soma lensth zofeorein: to (Seetion
6b?) of the Commitice'’s rules and repulations vhich pormiticd
soch rovic: in the Committco's office. iny auponsae tharcof te
ba borne by the viingss, He explainad it vas not his povorsatilve
to argnd tho Cormitica's rules and resulations.

¥The writar apolegiced dor auhing the quesilen end
oogured e, Seldel he vos pot ashingy hin to make ony changos,

e

“16 = e

co@?mm
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STEUATE SELDCT COUTIITING OU LITCLLICTICS ACTIVITIOS (880)

RO: TITCRVIET OF ABTIAND PRI SA BY SSC COI‘J/E\P?ENT!M

fe submitted €hat had ho boon furnished o capz%?it@iﬁ?ié&%ﬁtec‘s
rules awd rogulations for a poried of tira no longer than 29
mirwtes before this Comnititce cenvonad, Ind such boor furniched
at an garlier date it vould not have been necessary te have aslod
the gquaostion.

rha afercrentioned scgssion termimated ghortly past
1 P&mi

7L should ba motod the Committce teoh o five mimuto
breal approxivately 12:07 to 12:10 p.n, after vhich questioning
contimand,”?

On June 4, 1975, Sontipella advisoed the FBI of the
follaring pdditional Inforvatien concevning this matter.

Sontinella reeeived a telophome eall thot day from
Seidel vho advised him thot the transcript of Sontinelin's
testinony ras nonr completion and that Sentimella trould receive
o lotber adviains hinm it vas ready for Sentinclla’s review,
but only in SBC space.

Sclcel souzht from Serttinella and ras furmished nanes
of gons FBI perssnmel vho had ronitored technieal surveillanco
on Kinz during the portinent powicd, Beidel sought information
gonecrning vho supcrviscd the Ring investigation at FBI
Headquoriors, to vhich Sontinolla replied that ha did not
Lmowr any spoeifics. Seidel roferred back o informaiion from
Sontinalla both Curing the origival iIntervie:r and during
Sentinellals testimony and Seidel ashod vhy Sentinalla bhod
diseussed thoe matber vith former IBI Amont Haxding, I€ vag
Sontinella’s reply that ho sousht Harding's help in oxdor to
vecitify vhat he thousht 1as a wreny ansvar given te boidel
ciur:‘m; the initinl intezvico.

- The Attor G 1
0TE: OoriI:geJ‘?nale%enIé? one copy to the AG, copy for forwarding to

James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to the President. Infor-
mation herein taken from Sentintella's verbatim statement which

he voluntarily mailed to S. F, Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project.
The additional information Sentinella furnished 6/4/75 was tele-

phoned by him to Phillips. On that occasion Sentinella also advised

that Seidel had inquired of him that day as to vhether he had dis-

cussed with Phillips the King case after arrivimg in Washihgton,D.C.,

{ and prior to testifying. Sentinella stated thaji‘\\’@uhad not,
:?‘ i
L - 17 = :
¥ e
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
N - CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN¢ >Central Inde ‘
ndex Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
¢
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/13/75
x' DOCUMENT I IBRIEFING I | INTERVIEW I |TESTIMONY I |OTHER
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X |ssc
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Documents Pertaining to the Huston Plan, Cointelpro and other
Practices ‘and Programs

5. IN RESFONSE T0 (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, §, TS or
Cod d
8SC letter 5/14/74, Appendix G, Part I, Item 7, 8. edemord)
l!s;ll T

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

LIAISON

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

With CIA concurrence, SSC was furnished with copies of
documents maintained by the Bureau relating to the disappearance
of Associate Professor Thomas Riha, University of Colorado, with
the resultant temporary discontinuance of formal liaison between
the FBI and the CIA. ’

NOTE ! @/,WM 7 a w‘m}‘lfs G tial wauw«fé;,

‘E"‘ SAD “Tjj [ ar
TIM:1hb gy, Mad Ll HELLUVS 5 |
(4)  Hrmg TORN g . |

CRura
DATald I8 1720 ON Copm,
62-116395 0l [e syl

379| (6-75) ’Y\Q;a‘,}‘:qagﬁﬁ%‘!t\s APPROPRIATE




- : ) INSTRUQTIONS .

T

e Type-'or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

-

e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8., SUMMARY - entér brief mnarrative statement describing
substance of information and- showing relationship to Intelligencé Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional i@ﬁormatipn;should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was parapﬁﬁhsed, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Address-;e‘e: &”’;/[ S‘CLEC?' @/Zr//fﬁl TIEX

OLTR A LHM [JMemo []Report dated @//7 /75'
S Senpre Smasr LommirrEE . KE: Docomsnrs
aption of Document: p7¢779/.«(///{/4‘; D s AAUST O] FL&U

COINTELLPRD, AND o THE7 /“3’6/3077&.53

\j! AND FROGRATS -
HosToay oo »Mzb RELBTIES Z)«fwf/.ﬁ/’m{/v -

Ongmatmg Office;

Delivered by: /%M/ /4//,%) /4L Date: _432& 2& O/.

Received by.QZéM&L ] (il G
Title: %@- &@ -

@M‘:,L szf

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

INFORMATION comamm

JGLASS
DATE.{Q.\L‘LFX@L
mm@-
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2 el :MI'. Jo Ao I\i’intz
(I‘Iro Jo Ba HOtiS)

l hd MI‘. Tt!I. B.n VJannall
l hand Mro PIQ Oo Cregar

62-116395 June 13, 1975
1 - M¥Mr, R. L. Moore
DUITED STATES STIATE SELECT COIMITTEE (887%)
TO STUDY GOVERIIMESITAL OPERATIONS
VITH RESPECT TO INTDLLIGIICE ACTIVITIES

&

: DOCULIETS PERTAINIUG TO THE HUSTON
PLAIT, COIITELPRO, AUD OTHER PRACTICES
ATD PROGRANS

1 /
/@TOB? PLAN AUD DELATED DIVELOFMENTS

Reference is made to S8C letter dated lay 1k,
1975, with attached appendices, regquesting certain
documents and other infornation from the FBI.

fAppendix C, Part I, Item number 7, requested
all nmeporanda and other materials relating to the 1969
uluappearancc of Associate Professor Thomas Riha,
University of Colorado, insofar as such mecmoranda and
raterials related to: (a) efforts of the FBI to ascertain
the identity of confidential sources of the Central
Iﬂtelllgcnce Agencys and (b) inspections and administrative
inguiries relating to the disclosure of information to
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley, then FPresident of the University of
Colorado. Item number 8, reguested all memoranda and
"other materials relating to actions by the Director or
any other official of the FBI severing liaison (formal,
informal, or other) or terminating conbact (formal, 1nformal,
or other) between personnel of the IFBI and personnel of
- the Central Intelligence Agency. Pursuant Lo these requesis
pﬁﬁ there are enclosed copies of 13 FBI communications.

Assoc. Dir. In connection with your request for memorands
oer. 4D adn. P taining to inspections and administrative inquiries

ee- 20 v pelating to the disclosure of information to Dr. Joseph R. Q\}éf’
admin. —__Sileys a search of the files of the FBI at tlashingtion, D. C., 0
zm:yﬂ-and Denvery Colorado, does not indicate thalt any such
o —inspections or administrative inguiries took place. g
Gen. Inv. . R " 4 m\
Weet. ——RTMsmam . A
inspection :‘t‘g ¥ T .
el — ,/_:*«1(8)%?0 f",f;‘;’;f;” 5 ofloaned 5. SEE NOTE PAGE TWO & THREE
Plan. & Evol. — " Committpe o) Committoq, P15 to GBERET. 1 JTERIAT, ATTACHED :
Tming. nel Withoug Zze ng,.ﬂ‘e contenny It; e ts limiteq 4, 5 ffd n0t fop gigs
Legal Coun, %o be zs 201 l m"
Te?aphone Rm. . ﬁ;_ﬁ§ Ef the EBI closed to um tﬁ’ oceedzngs by
Director Sec’y . MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT l:j 4 / O’l (_PLF ed p CWWO 1875 O - 569-920
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UHITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTIER
TO STUDY GOVERNMEOWTAL OPERATIONS VIITH
RESFECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

R&: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAM, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER FRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUSTON PLAN AWD RELATED DEVELOFMENTS

With reference to the information furnished by
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley contained in the communication from the
pecial igent in Charge, EL Paso, to the Director of the FBI,
dated May 8, 1970, your specific attention is directed to the
restrictions placed by Dr. Smiley on the information furnished
by him. On June %, 1975, Dr. Smiley was recontacted, at which
time he advised that under no circumstances would he btestify
in public to the information which he originally furnished to
the FBI on a confidential basisg. He further advised that
under no circumstances would he reveal the identity of his
contact in the Central Intelligence Agency referred to in the
Lay 8, 1970, communication. He agreed to the release of the
information in the May 8, 1970, communication to the S8C on
a strictly confidential basis, for its use only and not for
any further dissemination. Dr. Smiley stated he has no
information other then that in the May 8, 1970, coummunication.

Enclosures (13)
1l - The Attorney General

NOTE:

Concurrence to pass the 2/26/70 letter, with Secret

enclosures, from Richard Helms, then Director of CIA, to J. Edgar

Hoover, then Director of FBI, was obtained by Liaison Officer

Leon F. Schwartz from Walter Elder, CIA on 6/10/75. The response

to requests set forth in Appendix C, Part I, Item numbers 7 and
8 is being made in the same communication to avoid unnecessary
duplication since the severing of liaison with CIA grew out of
the RIHA matter.

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE THREE

- 2 -




UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAN, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER PRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUSTON PLAN AND RELATED DEVELOPMENTS

NOTE CONTINUED:

A. V. Gray memorandum to W. C. Sullivan, 5/6/70,
states Y'our files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior
to his entry into USSR in 1958." This information only
appears on the cover page of the report of SA Daniel J.
Griffin, dated, 8/31/60 at Boston. The information was
furnished by Riha during interview on 8/11/60 and has never
been given to us by CIA.
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Mr. J. A. Mintz
(¥r. J. B. Hotis)
Yr., ¥W. R, Wannall

Mr. W. 0. Cregar
¥Mr. R. L. Moore

[
t

The Attorney Gar::eral

(=
i

t

' Dirvector, FBI 1

e .

\ ~ ¢

2N Th : ST ( Gan

7 \x\ ON INTELLIGENCE.ACTIVITIES (sse
n

UHITED STATES SEHATE SELECT CONITTIER
)

K -
o
A) ta

By lebter dated tiay 1k, 1975, with attached appendices,

"y the 8SC requested certain information and documents from the ..
Y | FuI, |
RO | A
- /1 Enclosed for your approval and Forvarding to the ;‘L
§‘1~< Comzittee are the original of a memorandum and enclosures -
=~ whigh serve as a response %o two of the 88C reguests. I
= (214
fj o A copy of the memorandum with enclosures is being v
7] furnighed for your records. Qj}* -
VAR RAD
é“«i Enclosures (28) '{\,‘:}{*‘;
Y :. \,. -

. E 2
S 62-116 IS
| 395 B
.)@ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General ég
v Attention: K. William 0'Connor o
) ot Special Counsel for P
| Intelligence Coordination o

RIIIsmam = X
(9yea™Y 3

Yy

PLM 5

&
P

TELETYPE UNIT [} GPO : 1975 O - 569-920




TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

1'“ . ~ CLASS!FY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
-« A > . -

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:

ATTN: Central Index ¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/9/75

DOCUMENT | IBRIEFING I | INTERVIEW I x lTESTIMONY I |sOTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

Provided to Attorney General with copy for
ss¢ forwarding to the White House.
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting testimomy given by former FBI Special Agent
Alan G. Sentinella before an Executlve Session of the SSC.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forimal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
iaA Codeword)

L

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Intelligerice activities, domestie

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Testimony covered former FBI investigation of:

1) Martin Luther King, Jr.
2} Stanley David Levison
3) Southern Christian Leadership Conference Va

e |
W A vaw 58

SFP:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75.

62-116395 4-241s LAY

_ATT. TNROBRWIATION CONTATNED

379 (HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
IﬂDAEE _%%ax&,_BYSF ’MQJEéz
NW 65360 _Docld:32989606 PARDE - }b
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification Jf,Ehe abstract top and bottom.
® Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

65360 Docld:32983606 Page{m

Substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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UNITED STATES GOVENDN
Memorandum

red

b .
DIRECTOR, %.B.I. N TNt February 12, 1970
: . v ' " //
SAC, DENVER ' .
/ | / o o .
opjEoT: THOMAS RINA © . AR A
/._ S -»._...'/,a< e An st Bk .,.;.A; P \'

B S A 4 R . voee .
.\\ g

On the late afternoon of February 10, 1870, I was ™~

“tcalled by MIKE TODOROVICH, who is in charge of the CIA office
here in Denver. TOQQROVIC” stated he has instructions_fromnm
his Vashington Cffice to contaét Denver Dlsirlct Attorney J@ygg:
VC ALVITT ‘and’ tell W” KFVT T thai CIA Avent TOH” D. FRimzﬂ'
who 1§ sEat’oned in Poulder, Coloradoj_had told Dr. JOSEPH.
SMILEY former_President of the JImiversity "of "Coloradg, that
MiFRITZ had been told that LrOTAS RIIA'° dl asnéarance was_ merely
A Ia marital matter and “that RIHA was, in fact, all right.

{ TODOROVICH thén told me that FRITZ ot this information from

~fan FBI Agent _in_Bouldep, NI e

L YTt PREER S W )

""'\.v-. .

I.told TODOROVICH to give me the name of the FBI,
Agent and he stated“ne "§ou1ld ROt dS 8o THeltheh dtated. the. p
FBI Agent told him, "‘O'ORO‘JICLJ the. _same thlnc I again re- :
q “mgcd ihe name of_the Agent., He apain, dccllned to give it . tg .
"mé.' I very emphatlcalTy fold TODOROVICH that until he gave me
the name of the Agent who supposedly gave him and FRITZ this in-,
formation, that I would not believe that either he or FRITZ had
‘|been given any information such as this by any Agent of this
-Bureau and this was based on the fact that no Agent would have
any reason whatsoever to make such a statement sinee we had
not conducted any investigation in this matter nor did we
have any information concerning RIHA and, therefore, we would
not be in a position to make such a stgiement as to whether or
‘not RIHA was all right. - o S L

/""

* A
PR a--“n——nah.'tg

——
—
—_—

I then also pointed out to Mr. TODOROVICH that if he:

gave the information to Mr. MC XEVITT and advised Mr.. MC.KEVITT

the information had come from an FBI Agent and if Mr, MC KEVITT
contacted me I would certalnly advise him that the information
did: not come from anyone in tnc FBI for the same reasons as '
'seg/ﬁorth above. -

I am enclosing, for the Bureau's information, an
article which appeared in the Fzbruary 11, 1970, issue of The
Rocky Mountain Yews, a Denver newspaper., The article is
captioned "Boulder housewife sur; she talked to Riha."

oot TRkis document is prepared in response to your request and . is not for dissemi-
e .. nation putside your Committee. Its use is limited to offzcwl proceedings by
your Committee and the content may nvt be disclpsed to zmautkomz‘ed DErson~ g’"”f

NW 65360_Docld: 3208860k *PYgé 4%e express approval of the FBI .
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Towards the end of the article it reports that
MC KEVITT had received an official denial from "a Washington source"”
that any of the official agencies which have been named in
Yconnection with the RIHA case actually had any knowledge of
where RIHA is now. , The source, according to the article which
MC KEVITT refused to identify, also said RIHA was not involved
in espionage of any sort and that none of these agencies
thave ever told anyone in Boulder, Denver, or elsewhere that
RIHA was alive and well.

The article points out the most frequently mentioned
agencies have been the FBI, CIA Mllltary Intelligence agencies
and the U. S. INS. -

Also enclosed is an article which appeared in the
Rocky Mountain News for February 12, 1970. This article is
captioned "Riha case investigators' theories might be altered."

For the information of the Bureau, we only hae two
"resident agents in Boulder, Colorado, and I have personally
contacted each of them and each has assured me both verbally
aind Ly mewvrandum et they nave nol made such statements
as were attributed to them by TODOROVICH. Not only that,
neither of the two has ever had any contact personally or
jotherwise with JOHN D. FRITZ, the CIA representative in Boulder.

This information is being forwarded to the Bureau only
lfor information in view of CIA's actions in connectlon with
thlS matter.

\

‘ }‘ %%4M§t}%gﬁsﬁg%5<:é17<21fuk*igwﬁﬁAfL&wﬂkzﬂé§z
23,2;:i§§ii::ji;wu¢b f%yfzﬁﬂkfhﬂtggfb%fg
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By ALAN CUXN
Rocky Mount:un Nen s Writer

Ir If the woman is correct, polic

NINGH »L\I
Finvestigators conceded, it could

A Boulder woman’s belief that she falked to Thomas.well force them to revise their

Riha last March 17,

Rocky Mountain News, may have altered investigators’
theories about what happened to {he missing history
professor and when it may have happened.

“While ayoiding specifics about
taeir theories, Boulder police in-
{\shg’ﬁ‘ols e\pressed
\\;ednesday in knoewing more
avout the housewife's recollec-
iion that she telephoned Riha
and carried on a 10-minute con-
versation with him shertly bhe-
fore_moan, that Monday ‘.r"t"ﬁ'h

interest]”

as revealed Wednesday by (he;current theories about the case.

CI4 agent

In another development, a
Denver-based agent of the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency insisted
the CIA. has never been involved
in apv wav with the case since
Riha disappeared.

The agent, Michael M., Todo-
rovich, insisted it hadn’i been
he who gave assurances: 1
former CU president Joseplk
$miley, Denver police chigf! -
George Sealon or other offj

for his classes at the University
of Colorado.
When toid this by the Nows
Wednesday, the woman said she
would telephone the police de-
partment and volunteer her in-
formation.

Apparentiy, the woman’s stc-
ry proved startling 1o the two in-
vestigators who have been as-

‘\Vhen “he Tirst failed to show up

signed fulltime to the Riha case,
just as it did to many friends
‘and neighbors of the profe sor,
most of whom have said their
last contacts with Riha were no
B slatcr than the previous Thursday
! : or Friday.
= Phone survey
There has been speculation
that whatever happened to him
jappened as early as that Fri-
day night.

cials last spring thai Riha was
alive and well,

Such reported assurances,
coupled with great reluctance on
the part of these officials to
e]aborate on how they got them,
have become the center of a m'x-
jor mystery in the sirange case.

Todorovich  further denied;
having discussed the matier|
with anyone, and stated emphats,
ically that it “1s enlirely out oii
our jurisdiction.”

| But the Boulder houscwife,
vho was making a telephone
survey
' Ne“s slie is certain she falked
fo. Riha on Monday, March 7.

calm,,
jthe Time,

,,,,,
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She further msxsted he seemed
relgxed and r-}‘eoxfu__;lt

- [ G 1

Nevertheless, at least one offi-
icial=in the area js known relia-

at {he time, fold the 'b]v__ig___hw received his assur-

ances from Todoxox‘lc “hlrnself';

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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By ALAN {ERNiMaHAM lknow the man, buf, 1‘ecrwm7ed

) Rocky Mountain News Writer his name when a collcague (_)f
T"A'Boulder housewife is certain she tallzed te ThomasiRiha's started discussing his

[’-,'P‘!F

" e,
Goradeniveecd)

m—-}‘:'?-ﬁ..):':
> glie

& ...'-*.4.."‘9:’-- .

ha on the telephone last March 17, the day he first: disappearance at her home the
ded to show up for his history classes al the Univer-

{found his name on her

following weekend. She checked,
calling;

v of Celorado. ‘pxo[ossor who was rumored toilist, and recalled details of theiz

What is even more remarka-ihave seen Riha con Sunday, the
» then this, in the opinion of }18th, vigorously dismissed this
»se who have been trying to’rumor as unirue when asked
1 down the exact dale of labout it Tuecsday.

ha’s disappearance, is the| But the Boulder housewife
man’s insistence that Rihajwho made the serics of tele-
s cheerful, reiaxed and inter- phone calls is equally adamant
ted in chatling about,a lscallabout the date when she talked
litical issue. to Riha. She says she didn’t
The woman, who asks that she

i be identified by name, has

Id the News she was in the

ocess of Jelephoning a list of”

mider eitizens  lasf Alarch,

eking stpport for a proposed

ection on whether the city

would take over iis public utili-,

1S, ‘ .
While slie had been involved.
the issue for several weeks,
e s sure it was on Monday,
‘arch 17, that she attempzed to
ach a dozen people whose
mmes began with the ]eiter;
P® and “R.” Among the threé
» four whom she was able tJ
xach that day. she insists. wa¥
homas Riha. She says he any
xered the telephone at his
sme at 11:30 a.m.

.The professor seemed calm,
leasant and quite inierested in
12 municipal issue, according
y the Boulder housewife. In
1et, she cxplained, his name!
as on the list because he had ‘
arlier sent in a reader survey o
ballot” from a Boulder news-
aper which related to the issue.’

As a resulf, Riha struck her : 2
as more informed on it than i
most others she had talked toi
in her {clephone inquiries, and ™
she believes the conversation '
Jasted about 10 minutes, mak- i}
ing it the Jongest in which she
took part that day. ;
The date, if the Boulder house-
vife is correet, s significant,
ince Riba reportedly missed a
linmer party tow hich he was in-
dited the previous night, and
:ould not be reached on Satur-
lay, March 15, by a friend who
ricd fo telephone him repeat-
dly. i
Many people interested in the
rase have speculated that Riha
cft Doulder, was }\Jdn'\pcd or

B eE IR oLl

e

conversation.

While she didn't write do“n
the date when she made her tei-
cphone calls, the woman says
she has made detailed inquiries
since then — some as recently
as this week — to tie in the
dates of related events with that
of the crucial teléphone eall,

T_ Denver Tucsdsa—Xest,
Afty. James D. “3ike” Me-
Kevift fold the News he had
reecived
from a YWashinglon source
that any of the official agen-
cies w IU(h have been naned
in connection with the case ae-
-tually had any knowledge of
wlhere Riha is now,

T}ye source, which he declined
tq identify, insisted further that
R.lha never was involveqd in es-
pionage oftany sor,. and. that

an  nfficiql  Apnial

.none of these agencies had ever

told ansvpe in Boulder, Denver*
or elsewhere that Riha was alvie:
and well,

Most freqhent]y mentioned
agencies have beeh the FBI, the
CIA, military intelligence dmu-
¢ies and the U.S. Imy mgratm
'md Naturalization Service,
J»McKowtt also reported no xcJ

ly yet from former C} PLCbl-
dent Joseph Smiley in his re-
guest that Smiley divulge to
McKevitt the exael source of a

.

~
B
e}

e
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(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, cily and state.)

¢
st 108 bt g 0bn e e s

26 Rocky Mountain News:
—  Denver, Colorado

’

Date: 2-11 ”_'70
Edition: Hom‘e

Author:

Editor: JaCk FOSter
Title:

THOMAS RIHA

repgrf, to bim last snrin ng -
Riha was alive. b ':l-t
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~ FROM :p, J, Brennan /\‘RA\/
'SUBJECT: mHOMAS RIHA
T INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA

) On 2/10/70, SAC Werner, Denver, demanded that Jtike

| .fodorovich, Central Intelllgence Agency (CIA) representative,,
_Lenver, identify Bureau Agent who allegedly told a CIA officer

that the subject's disappearance was merely a marital matter

and that subject, in fact, was alright. Todorovich refused

to do so. The Director instructed that we protest to CIA

regarding Todorovich's actions, ‘

T TR AR R e IR e TR eIt

On 2- 17 70, Liaison Agent Paplch vigorously protested
. Todorovich's actions to CIA, charging the Agency with impeding
our inquiry. He pointed out that Todorovich's stubborn refusal
to divulge the identity of the Bureau Agent involved was unac-~
,ceptable because we had no information to support the statement
tattributed to our Agent. As a result of Papich's protest, a
CIA official telephoned Todorovich and demanded that he divulge
tne identity of the Agent. “odorovich refused and stated that
he considered this a matter of personal honor and that unless
there was reason to believe Bureau operations were being
»adversely effected, he would not make the identification, —
-CI4& officials subsequently advised the Liaison Agent that =g
tney had reviewed the entire case and learned that Distg}gt
ent aLtrlbuted to DrySmiley (which allecedly came t0 him
‘v1a Tocdorovich .from our Agent) was based on an "honest nmistake™
! ;and that McKevitt felt this cleared the air and no furthexn
sclarlflcatlon was- needed

Sy

/; Z /Jt\/ 4

: AN ST
ACTIONT“*--N._._—~.£Za¢nnJ Tf AR f’ b
i None. For information, ,ﬂ/ VAAQNJL, P

/*/
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This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissem~ NS
nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by N
your Committee and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized person- N
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To  : Mr. W. C. Sullivia;x - DATE:  2=20-70

JRSSIENERUL A ; Y
s

D b F S Brennan%v

) Y
FERTNAEEN RO k““‘i{‘:' U S S
C‘ : . L

..SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA ‘
- INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA

LSS T A

PYSIFOS

haart

Reference is made to memorandum datmd—2-18~70 from

e

«  the name of the FBI Agent who had furnished certain informa=
7 tion to MikaaTodorov1ch, Central Intelligence Agency {CIA)
representative, Denver. The Liaison Agent met with Richard
Helma, Director, CIA, on 2-20-70, repeating the background ,
of this matter mnd reiterated the protest made earlier by
the Bureau and asked that CIA obta;n the identity of the FBI

..

W A{)'ent .

Helms advxsed that he considered this a most serious

developmegt “and fully recoghizes the gravity of the

situation since i1t has such a significant bearing on relationsy

between the two agencies and the highly important work of
Q both organizations., He stated that he does not have the
§ identity of the FBI Agent and so far Todorovich has refused

to_disclose-same, Helms advised that _he is recuesﬁing ‘

Todorov1ch to. proceed to Vashington, D c., inmediately

at which time he will be interviewed in detail by Helms.

in the mnantlme, the CIA Director is “requestiag his 7

subordinates to prepare for him 2 complete report covering

all information in possession of CIA regardiigthe subject.

s  He stated that he will communicate with_ the Bureau

. immediately after falfing to 1odorovich, He stated that -

. « 4% wes absolutely necessary that he make certain that he has

. all the relevant facts so that he can accurately respond to

the Director and take the proper and necessary adminlstratlve
actlon W1thin hls own organlzation.

—n
l

D, J, Bremnan to Sullivan. The Director stated that he wants . ,

-
;f.

e

- ACT@; : S /Oﬂg, JQQMW W,,«u“bi

For information. _ 4£45

s

¢ . 3

° T}?zs document is paﬁepafred in. w'esponse to your request and is not for dzssemw-
nation outside your Committee. 'Its use 3" limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content miay nut be disclosed to unauthorized person-
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OPIIONAL £OZM NO. 10
MAY 1$467 tDITION
G3A GEN. REG. NO., 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
C; Sulliv%§0«47"

i ) ; - ’ ’ ~ 3’2\

3810104

Mr. W,

.. b}{ : —
D. J. Brennan, Jr;7£ ¥ L

G
THOMAS RIHA

INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA

5 (
DATE: February 25, 1970 o
~ . ? 7\,.
R
On February 24, 1970, James Angleton, CIA, \advised

the Liaison Agent that Rlchard Helms had 1nstrucced him io////
transmit the following meéssage to the Dlrector. ¥

\,4- Sorpre

Pursuant to instructions from Helnms, Mikeiﬁodorov1ch
CIA yepxresentative in Denvey, arrived in Washing ton, D Coyorn

on February 24 1970

and Helms dinitiated his.
Hellis ShApsiLs LU x,umyxebe tite interview

nterv1ew.
incliuding an examina-

tion of various CIA records within two days, upon the comple-
tion of which he will be transmitting a personal letter to

the Director,

ACTION:
For information.
- Vﬁw
P -»
s BT el A ad :’."—'-'-' % PR
. .

. This document s prepared in 'respome to your request and is not for dissemi-

nation ouiside your C‘ommzftee

itn Ry, e el w e at gt U,

‘-

Its use is- Hmited to official proceedings by

your Committee and the vontent may not be disclosed to unquthorized person-
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Following are typcurlitbon clarifications of the
handupitten comments of J. Edgar Hoover on the atbached
document

Fage 2, left worgin - "lerner acted properly, HY

Fage 2, bobton of page -~ "I do not agree. Todorovich violated the
third agency rule & refused to ldentify
the alleged FBI agent who was the souree
of the inforpation., HY

Fage 3, end of 3vd paragraph ~ YHelms forgets it 1o o tve woy
| street. H!

' Fage 3, bobtom of page -~ Y"Ihis is not sabisinctory. I wanit our
Denver Office to have ghgolubtely no
contacts with CI4. I wanb dircet liaison
hore with CIA fo be terminated ¢ any

- conbact with CIA in the fulure to be by
letter only. H®
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CENTRAL ]NTELLIGENCE AGENCY 7 R
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 :

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR }

; %
P2 N ‘
PE T .
% u ; , = /-
-\
- T -
. .
; - 8 ' ' 26 February 1970 - |
E Y v C 5' . { L v
§ 3 R ~ o .
z b Co . L i ) % 7 i y
° -Personal and Confidential 2
& g
$i 2; ’
i - The Honorable J. Edgar Hoover _ ot
- ¢ Director e
Federal Bureau of Investigation ' L

Washington, D, C. , o =
:Dear Mr. Hoover:

Mr. Papich has orally informed me that you wish to have the
identity of the FBI agent who was the source of certain information
communicated to an employee of this Agency, Mr, Michael }fodorovmh
This information regarding the disappearance m:cr’las Riha was . '~ :
in turn passed to Dr. Joseph Smiley, then President™©f Co6l6¥ado " - " '
University, Boulder, Colorado, now President of a university in El
Paso, Texas, and to the District Attorney of Denver, Mr, James
McKevitt. In view of your personal interest in this matter, I instructed

Mr. Todorovich to report to me in person. -l

,{ )

I have reviewed this complicated case in detail with Mr. Todorovich
_ and have requested him to reveal the identity of his source. As a point
s of honor and personal integrity, Mr. Todorovich was adamant that he §
- could not disclose the identity of his source. TUnder further pressure
) from me, Mr. Todorovich maintained his position, stating that in de-
1 ~ fense of it he was prepared to submit his resignation immediately.

- b b
me v ao h

Mr. Todorovich éxplained that the Riha/Galya Tannenbaum cases
had been given extensive news coverage, much of it being sensational
'in nature. He stressed that there was embarrassing public speculation
as to the possible involvement of the CIA and the FBI in Ribha's
disappearance. "

; @u-‘ :
. \ ’ \\

© s ' NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION |
IR ‘Unauthorized Disclosure

'; Sub;je‘ct to Criminal Sanctions
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The purpose of Mr. Todorovich's conference with the District
Attorney of Denver was to solicit his good offices to remove pres-
sures and the possible serving of a subpoena on Dr, Joseph Smiley.
He also sought to orient the District Attorney properly so that he
would not continue to have an erroneous impression of the roles of
the CIA and the FBI, thereby eliminating further adverse publicity,

Mr. Todorovich affirms that before going to District Attorney
McKevitt he called upon the ¥BI Special Agent in Charge, Mr., Scott
Werner, and sought to coordinate with him our respective interests.
He also solicited Mr. Werner to accompany him to the District
Attorney.,

4 o)’ Mr. Todorovich states that Mr. Werner refused absolutely to
DOsrmmen OO .

4, cooperate in this matter. Instead, Mr. Werner engaged in an oral
[ . ugf\{ ‘ exchange during which he remarked that our representative in

B Q Boulder was 'lying' and then proceeded to challenge the veracity of

’ Mr. Todorovich. Subsequently, Mr., Todorovich conferred with
the District Attorney alone. He was successful in persuading the
District Attorney to make a favorable public statement which had
the effect of putting this issue regarding Dr. Smiley and other rumors
to rest as far as the public was concerned.

I have carefully reviewed the statements of Mr. Todorovich.
I feel that poor judgment was employed in passing the information in
question to Dr. Smiley and later to the District Attorney. This should
only have been done with specific FBI approval. I wish to assure you
that I do not condone violations of the third agency rule, and I am
taking steps to impress once again this elementary fact upon all Agency
| officials.

W1th _regard t to Mr. Todorov1ch I have no Teason to doubt that

- AR AN # - WrS

he has actgd honestly. I beheve tilat he has reported to me in orood.

ey e [ I

— (‘_fai?,h. He is smcerely 1nterested in preserving a sound working
’ relatlonshlp between the CIA and the FBI, Nevertheless, because a

situation of this sort adversely “affects the relationship between the two
ryagencies, I am taking administrative action in this matter with regard
{{to Mr., Todorovich., {M"

i
© ; Q
%ww '«vm\%ﬁ Pa R /‘t.w- Ww‘/
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While the following is not pertinent to your request, my review
of this case suggests the advisability of a re-examination of Riha's
disappearance and past activities and, necessarily, the Tannenbaum
case. Briefly, since 1958 we have communicated to your Bureau
significant information which relates to Riha's involvement with
Czech and Soviet intelligence services, when he was behind the Iron
Curtain. I attach for your information and convenience copies of
pertinent reports regarding this aspect of the case.

i -

I hope sincerely that this recent incident will not impair our
mutual efforts in making certain that we have not overlooked factors
possibly having a significant bearing on U.S. intelligence and internal
security interests. I shall pursue this matter through our respective

liaison offices.

In c1051ng, Mr, nI:_I‘owo_Xeﬂrv,_‘meh to state that this Agency can only

fully perform its dutles in the furtherance of the natlonal security when
it has the closest coordination and teamwork with the Federal Bureau of

} Invest1ga.t1on. Furthermore, it is .necessary that we contmue to con-
/ duct our business in an atmosphere of mutual respect. I trust that we
can coordinate’ closely any future developments or actions in these cases,
in order to prevent the airing in public of conflicts or differences between
the two agencies. I feel strongly that there are representatives of the
news media who are eager to exploit alleged differences on a natiomnal
scale. Disturbing as this experience has been, I wish to thank you in
the interests of our common cause for having communicated with me
in such a forthright and cand}d manner,
r? b S ) Repema S N iy 3 T AT

: ‘) 5 Si%cerely,

ifsadde féaﬁ \\j '
MMW...

R1chard Helms

w’% . D1rector
Attatshménts IJ S Dz +~§} \J

S ﬁ’r—«;'ﬂ.
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ATTACHMENT

SUBJECT: RII,:A.* Thormds o
e et S % -

2

1. The January 1970 receipt of informafion fromn
your Bureau that Mrs. Ruth Ann COOK,. Thomas RIHA's
mother, had menfioned rancrs of her som's work for CIA _
in letters to the SAC, Denver, caused us to verify the fact .. .‘
RIHA has never been employed or used operationally by
this Agency,

2. In 1958 and 1959 you were provided information
that RIHA, when transitting Prague en route to Moscow, '
was contacted by Czech Intelligence and asked to remain in
the CSR. Later in 1958 Czech Intelligence introduced RIHA
to the KGB in Moscow and our source reported RIHA accepted
certain privileges from the KGB while asserting he would not
become a spy for the Soviets. Details reported by our source
about RIHA's KGB contacts did not emerge during a 1960 FBI
interview of RIHA, /(

3. This indication that RIHA may not have been truthful ~ -
in 1960, when added to our current knowledge about KGB interest
in recruiting American exchange students and RIHA's 1968 trip '
o the USSR, suggests the circumstances of RIHA'S dlsappé'g;;nce
m1ght be re-evaluated. This Agency is reopening its file on this
case in view of the information disclosed in the attachments.

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
' Unsurhorized Disclosure .
Subject to Criminal Sanctions




- COPY
27 October 1958
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Office of Security

Department of State
SUBJECT ¢ RIHA, Thomas -

i 1. The following report concerning an attempt by a
member of Czech Intelligence to effect the repatriation of
Subject, a naturalized American East-West Exchange student,

to his country of origin was recently subm:tted by a source )
: of this office. I
§ 2. Source first became acquainted with Subject during- s
: the past year at The Russian Research Center, Harvard University.

. On 10 September 1958 he ran into Subject by chance at the SAS

1 office in Vienna as the two boarded a SAS flight to Copenhagen
via Duesseldorf. During the trip Subject disclosed the

4 following to source which has been supplemented from

! information from our files,

| 3. RIHA, who was born in Prague, Czechosiovakia
: 17 April 1929, is one of the twenty American students
selected for the East-West Exchange Program and will be
studying in the USSR for the 1958-59 academic year. Files
in this Agency indicate that RIHA arrived in the U. S+ on
‘15 July 1947 and became a c1tlzen in 1952. -
: 4. Our source informed usﬁtha%MFTﬂA FEd gone to Praque,
: June of this year, to see his father and other relatives. His
father and mother are divorced and according to information
in our files, his mother is listed as Mrs. Ruth A, /COOK

TS

address: 2023 Etna Street, Berkeley 4‘“C“Ilforn1a'»

)

5. RIHA told our source that when he arrlved in Prague
he was put into a Government hotel for three days before he
was allowed to stay with his relatives and friends. During
this time, and perhaps later, RIHA was accompanied through
the city by a guide whom he described as a ''Government
Official"™ name unknown, who attempted to effect Subject's
repatriation to (zechoslovak1a RIHA told our source that
this man has set up an appointment (date and address unknown)
to meet him in Moscow to talk further.

v : NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION -
A - Unauthorized . Diselosure
, - . " Subject to Criminal Sanctions CEE.
- - . n Exelarsd iR 2o santie
- - N \ ‘ 1 - ch" [.af7 "‘]d
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6. Subject told our source that this "Government
| Official' did not mention Czech Intelligence or Security i
. Forces as such and that he (RIHA) is not too worried i
concerning this contact. RIHA apparently feels that it
is the price he must pay in order to study in the Soviet
Union and once he gets deeply into his studies in Moscow
--he feels that he can plead that he is too busy with his
academic work to have contact with any officials. Our
source also stated that RIHA is in some kind of correspondence
with the Czech official. We have no description or name for

the Czech official.

—

7. It is requested that no further dissemination be
made of this information without prior clearance from this
office, and that our source be fully protected in the event
that contact is made with RIHA. .

At ot o b e et bt e et e it

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

creendr Jooos Tl e
JAMES ANGLETON :

~’CS CI 3/751,690
T T
cc: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SECRET
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COPY
21 April 1959 "

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT : RIHA, Thomas

<

1. Reference is made to our CS CI 3/751,690 of
27 October 1958 concerning an attempt by a member of Czech
Intelligence to effect Subject's repatriation while the
latter was in Prague in June of 1958 visiting relatives
en route to study in Moscow during 1958-59 as an East-West
Exchange Student. The following report describes further
action taken by the KGB in Moscow to cultivate Subject, and
was recently submitted by a sensitive and reliable source.

2., Sometime in December 1958, Subject again met the
Ceecht OLficial wito hal tried to havc ouDquL .Lc:yal.x.x.a.u, o
the CSR in Prague last summer. According to our source, it
was apparently an accidental meeting at a Moscow railroad
station as the Czech was returning to Prague. The Czech was
delighted to sece Subject, and introduced him to a Soviet
official. This Soviet identified himself only by a first
name and a telephone number, both unknown to our source.

The Soviet described his work as being in the American
Section of the MVD.

3. This Soviet 0fficial has been cultivating Subject
(trying to see him as often as possible, sometimes twice a
week) since their introduction in December, by offering such
blandishments as trips in a chauffered private limousine
into forbidden areas outside Moscow, tickets to any enter-
tainment, access to material from previously inaccessible
archives, the use of private country villas and all the
"beautiful, interesting and intelligent girls' he might want.
Subject has further ‘been promised the opportunity of returning
to the Soviet Union for as long as he wants at any future
date. He would have to pay only his way over there; his
expenses and return trip to the US would be paid by the
Soviets.

e e e - . e v e+ s

NATIONAT, SECURITY INFORMATION . = -
Unguthorizod Digelosure _ a
Subject to Criminal Sanctions -
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4. Subject has taken-advantage of this offer to take
several trips for sightseeing into forbidden areas around
Moscow in a private car with the Soviet Official, and has
also taken up a few offers for entertainment. Subject visited
one of these villas, but refused the girls on the ground that
he wants a woman to like him for himself, and not because she
has been told to do so. The Soviet answered that "some of
them will really learn to like you for yourself, as well as
work for us,' but Subject still declined to get involved.
However, Subject has recently been taken up by a Soviet girl
who had previously tried to seduce another American student
and subsequently blurted out that she was put onto the latter
American by the MVD, which she has also told Subject. Subject
is reported to be responding warmly to her approaches although
he has flatly told her he doesn't trust her nor any Russian
completely., He claims he enjoys her company but will not
have a serious affair with her, and suspects she may be tied
up with the other women offered him by the Soviet Official.

5. In his reiatlonsiuip with the Soviet OIlicizl, Subjoct
is reportedly aware that he is playing a risky game, and is
only utilizing the situation for the comfort and convenience
it brings him. He has told the Soviet frankly that he cannot
be wom over ideologically. Subject says he feels that the
Soviets' interest in him is to cultivate him as a scholar of
possible future importance to insure that he will always be
sympathetic to the Soviet Union. Subject has reportedly told
"several other American students of his relationship with the
Soviet Official in order to cover himself "in case anything
happened".

6. This Soviet Official has evinced an interest to
Subject in many of the American Exchange students, with the
explanation that some would undoubtedly be back in Moscow
within two years as Diplomats and that since this is his
area of responsibility, he wants to know as much as possible
about them. The Soviet indicated that he was quite aware of
the pattern of the American Exchange students' trips to the
US Embassy and what they de¢ in the university buildings, but
is not so sure of their activities around the city. To
demonstrate to Subject his knowledge about the American
students, the Soviet Official mentioned an affair going on
within the American group of which Subject had been unaware.
The Soviet's information turned out to be true.
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7. Subject was described by a reliable source, who
knows him from group social gatherings at Harvard, as mature
and socially vivacious with a warm personality. Subject is
a clever and humorous conversationalist who likes to be
surrounded by people, make new acquaintances, and develop
friendships. Subject's patriotic motivation was not known
to our source, but the latter felt that Subject was completely
"Americanized" in manners and interests. Our source would
guess that Subject has courage.

8. It is requested that no further dissemination be
made of this information without prior clearance from this c
office. It is further requested that such clearance be i
obtained if Subject is to be contacted by you either before
or after his return to the United States.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

s

P I
vt e

JAMES ANGLETON
,CS CI 3/754,303

R,
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2 June 1959

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Uz.muthqrizcd Dizclosure
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Subject to Criminal Saxnctions
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT : RIHA, Thomas

1. Reference is made to our CSCI 3/751,690 of 27 October
1958, and our CSCI 3/754,303 of 14 April 1959 in which are re-
ported the attempt by Czech Intelligence to induce Subject, a.
Czech-born naturalized American, to repatriate to Czechoslovakia,
and the further cultivation of Subject by the KGB in Moscow
where Subject is an Exchange Student during 1958-5%9. The
following report describes further action by the KGB to recruit
i Subject, and his adamant refusal of any such offer. This latest
* information was recently received from RIHA by a sensitive
: and reliable source. o ‘
2. During April 1959, the Soviet Ofticiarwho said-he—-
was from the American Section of the MVD (sic) and whe had been
. cultivating Subject, allegedly asked the-latter to make complete
; and regular reports on Michael Martin LUTHER; one of the other
: American Exchange Students at Moscow University. Subject was
asked to spend as much time as possible with LUTHER, and to
report where he goes, what he does and with whom he associates.
If Subject were to do this reporting, the Soviet Official
said he would make available certain material from Archives
which Subject has been unable to get permission to use although
research in this material is vital to his having a successful
year academically in Moscow.

3. Subject alleges he flatly refused this ''deal', saying
that if he ever got mixed up in such a dirty business, it would
be for his own side and not for the Communists. The Soviet
Official then told Subject he should engage in such observation
and reporting to the Soviets to lose some ‘''maivete' about how
the United States is exploiting the Cultural Exchange Program
for intelligence purposes. To back up this assertion, the
Soviet Official told Subjcct about a 'spy nest where spies deposit,
things for one another' which he said had recently been uncovered
near a university_entrance frequented by still another American
student, Waltexr~CLEMENS, who, the Soviet implied, was not engaged
bf»Tm _. in academic work only while studying at Moscow University.

-

Chuar §
o Exsticed from antomatic
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Subject reportedly again adamantly refused to cooperate with
the Soviet Official. B L

- 4. 1In paragraph 4 of CSCI 3/754,303, reference-was.maae . .
‘to a Soviet girl who had become interested in Subject, and whom
Subject viewed with suspicion although continuing to see her
for her companionship. Her name is Lida (Y)EGOROVA. Subject
has now reportedly been alienated by her—undependable personality
and has pretty well broken up with her. This girl may have
left, or soon be leaving, for Prague to join her husband.

A

5. It is requested that no further dissemination of this
information be made without prior clearance from this office.
It is further requested that such clearance be obtained if
Subject is to be contacted by you.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS:

. e ' N - 3
AR e 1 PR % i

James Angleton

%
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Reference is made to letter from Richard Helms,
Director, CIA, dated February 26, 1970,

Pursuant to instructions the Liaison Agent advised N
Helms on Februarv 27, 1970, that (1) the Bureau is” discontinuing
_ all contact with the CIA office in Denver and (2) that direct
/i ; Liaison with CIA at headauarters is being terminated.,- Helms £
V4 was further told that henceforth our communication with CIA
- - Will be by letter only, ) . [

2 acrron: | . (

Enclosed is a teletvpe to the Denver Office instructing
that all contact with the local CIA office be discontinued,

A

N

. Y

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for d.isseﬂ% T,
nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by Y
your Commnittee and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized person- RPRNN

nel without the express approval of the FBI . ‘
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OPHONAL FORM NO. 10 ) 3010104 ) 2

MAY 1962 EDITION & oy

GSA GEM. REG, NO. 27 & "y

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

2 ,
Mr. W, C. Sullivags DATE: §=5-70 _
@ :
D. E. Moorg$@$‘§n§ P
e s
THOMAS RIHA : T
MISCELLANEQUS -~ INFORMATION CONCERNING S R S

At 4:35 p.m., today I telephonically contacted ASAC
Morley, Denver, and advised him that an article concerning the
Riha case had appeared in the Sunday News (New York) 4-3-70.
This article was a general rehashing of the Riha case,

I told him that the Bureau desired that SAC Werner
contact the District Attorney to determine the developments
of his investigation in this case and also determine what
conclusions had been reached. Morley said this would be done.

Morley was asked if Denver - had information concerning

a professor who had gone to El Paso, Texas, or New Orleans,
Louisiana, and he advised this probably referred to

Dr. Joseph Smiley, former President at Colorado University

who was there when Riha disappeared. He said that Smiley

is now President of the University of Texas, at El Paso, Texas.
He said Denver had no information that Dr. Smiley has any
current information concerning this matter.

SAC Werner called at 5:30 p.m., today to advise-
that he had been unable to get in touch with the District
Attorney but also was following up on this and would contact
the District Attorney today and get in a teletype tonight.

ACTJTON:

o

For record purposes. - —

‘

a
A

\)

- This document is prepared in responseto” your request and is not for dissemi-
nation outside your Committee. Its use is-limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the sontent may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-
nel without the ewpréss approval of the FBI . )
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TO: DIRECTOR /  » A ‘
~ FROM: DENVER| i e
} . ,i . & . RKJ":_Q M..L:..‘:,.u.‘
THOMAS”RIHA/ e S b

REBUTELCAL TODAY.
PURSUANT TO REQUEST Il REBUTELCAL,‘THES IS TO ADVISE THE

PROFESSOR WHO ALLEGEDLY WENT TO EL PASO OR NEW ORLEANS CONCERN~

[AEL
HAD HIS
/

SiMILEY , FORWMZR PRESIDENT, COLORADO UNIVERSITY, BOULDER, COLO.,

v A/
LivQ

JOSEPH

THOMAS RINA DFISAPPEARANCE IS UNDOUBTEDLY DR.
WHO IS NOW PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS IN EL PASO,
TEXAS. |

DR. SMILEY WAS ORIGINALLY CONTACTED BY CIA AND ADVISED BY
CIA THAT RIHA WAS ALIVE AND VELL.

AS BUREAU HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED, CIA ATTEMPTED TO
ATTRIBUTE THE ABOVE INFORMATION CONCERHING RIHA TO THE FBI.
HOWEVER, SINCE THERE wAS,NOiﬁggéfAL VIOLATION OVER YHICH THE
BUREAU HAD INVESTIGATIVE INTERESU, NO FBI INVESTIGATION WAS
END PAGE ONE - ’ ‘

]

, " This document is prepared, in responds to ;
S aocume ed. 1 responde to your request and is not for dissemi- -
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PAGE TWO

CONDUCTED.
DENVER FILES CONTAIN NO FURTHER INFORMATICON CONCERNING RIHA

OTHER THA@ THAT PREVIOULSY SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU.

DENVER DISTRICT ATTORNEY JAMES MC KEVITT, GENERALLY XNOWN
AS MIKE MC KEVITT, ADVISED TODAY THAT THE LINVESTIGATION BY HIS
OFFICE CONCERNING THE DISAPPEARANCE OF PROFESSOR RIHA IS AT A
éfANDSTILL SINCE ALL LEADS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. MC KEVITT
STATES THAT HE FEELS GALYA TANNENBAUM, FORMER CLOSE ASSOCIATE
OF RIHA, MAY HAVE KILLED HIM IN VIEW OF FACT THAT MC KEVITT'S
INVESTIGATION INDICATES THERE WAS A VERY BAD FEELING BETWEEN
RIHA AND TANNENBAUM JUST PRIOR TO HIS DISAPPEARANCE DUE TO THE
FACT THAT TANNENBAUM WAS FORGING CHECKS ON RIHA'S ACCOUNT.

FULL BACKGROUND CONCERNING TANNENBAUM PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED
BUREAU UNDER CAPTION "GALYA TANNENBAUM, AKA, IMPERSONATION,"
BUFILE UNKNOWN, DENVER FILE FOUR SEVEN DASH THREE ONE NINE ZERO.

MC KEVITT SAID INVESTIGATION ALSO REVEALED THAT TANNENBAUM

END PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREL : o
WAS PROBABLY A NYMPHOMANIAC AND THAT SHE AND RIHA HAD HAD
CONSTANT SEXUAL AFFAIRS AND THAT SHE HELD THIS AS A CLUB OVER
KIS HEAD I CONNECTION WITH THE FORGERY OF THESE CHECKS.
IN ANY EVENT MC KEVITT STATES IT IS HIS OPINIOW THAT RIHA

IS DEAD SINCE HIS INVESTIGATION ALSO REVEALS RIHA WAS VERY AT-
TACHED TO HIS FRIENDS AND MC KEVITT FEELS THAT HE WOULD GET IN
TOUCH WITH HIS FRIENDS IF HE VERE ALIVE. MC KEVITT ALSQ ADVISES
| THAT INVESTIGATION BY HIS OFFICE INDICATES RINA WAS VERY

ABNORMAL IN HIS SEXUAL DESIRES AND PURSUITS AND THAT THIS WAS

HIS GREAT WEAKNESS; THAT HE COULD NOT LEAVE WOMEN ALONE AND

THERE IS A POSSIBILITY THAT ONE OF THESE INVOLVEMENTS WAY HAVE

RESULTED IN HIS DEATH.

IN VIEW OF THE DETAILS AND FACTS SET FORTH ABOVL, ANY
IN?ERVIEW WITH DR. JOSEPH SMILEY IS BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETIOHN
OF THE BUREAU.

END

WIM FBI WA
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= ¢ = UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Memorandum

- 3

TO  :Mr. W, C. Suliivai ‘ paTE: May 6, 1970
FROM : A. W. Gray ‘ﬁ\‘,g’

SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA .
MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ,
Pursuant to Director's request Denver District Attorney
James "Mike' McKevitt interviewed 5/5/70 as to investigation of
Riha, Czechoslovak-born, naturalized, former professor of Russian
: history at Colorado University, who denarted Denver area 3/69
: without notifying friends, associates or estranged wife., His
: disappearance has been glamorized and spiced up in newspaper
articles by references to Galya Tannenbaum, his paramour. McKevitt
‘stated investigation at standstill, all leads being exhausted. He
{ feels Tannenbaum may have killed subject since bad feeling developed
3 between them prior to his disappearance due to her forging checks
3 on his account. Further, Tannenbaum probably a nymphomaniac who
had constant sexual affairs with Riha and used this as a club over
his head to preveni disclosure of forgeries. In lMcXevitt's opinion
Riha- is dead since he was close to his friends and if alive would
} contact them, Investlgatlon indicates Riha abnormel in his sexual |,
dea.&.{pa ané <ouia aot leave women alww. n"""‘""‘""‘"‘" exiats ona £

of these involvements may have resulted in his death

s Dr, Joseph Smiley, former President, Colorado University,
,where ubJect employed,ls now Pre51dent, Unlver51ty of Texas,

El Paso, Texas. Smiley after subject's disappesarance stated subject
was alive andvell., When challenged by McKevitt to disclose basis
aior statement he refused and appealed to CIA, his source, for help.
lBureau vigorously refuted CIA's claim that Bureau Agent was original
[source for statement. As result McKevitt publicly announced

i statement was not true and resulted from "honest mistake." No

; indication Smiley has any facts to contribute concerning subject's
; Llcurrent whereabouts or basis for ’his disappearance. Since Bureau
: has conducted no investigation into Riha's disappearance, >, interview
.--tof -Smiley could result in impression Bureau entering case. However,
if Director so desires, El Paso will be instructed to interview
Pr. Smiley. Bureau files show subject attended Moscow University
G9/58—9/59 Qur files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior to

his entry into USSR in 1958, In 1958-~59 CIA advised Czech intel-
ligence attempted to persuade Riha to repatriate and later intro-

. duced Riha to Soviet intelligence which attempted his recruitment,
Aoy iSibject s Febisn t6°US "in 1959 no’ information’ was developed
.as to contlnued 1nterest 1n him. by, Sov1et 1nte;11gence.,

: I PN
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. Thl;z,s document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-
., g . nation_outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by
Tt i, + Your Cammmittee and the- content “ina y not be ‘disclosed: to unouthorizéd Person-
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Memoraﬁdum to Mr. ﬁ. C. Sullivan

RE:

THOMAS RIHA

105-~78256

ACTION:

 —

-

If the Director so desires, El Paso will be furnished

background information regarding Riha and will be instructed to
interview Dr, Smiley.

.
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.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010-100
MAY 1952 EDITION .,
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GC IRNMENT

/ M emorandum

TO

//
o &4 |

sumECT THOMAS RIHA

FROM

__NW 65360

. Mr. W. C. Sullivan,,jlfﬁ ‘ pate: 5/7/70 ‘ '

L o
e o

-l

" MISCELLANEQUS - INFCRMATION CONCERNING ¢

c

Rememo A, W. Gray to Mr. W. C, Sullivan, same
caption, dated 5/6/70, by which the Director instructed
we interview Dr. Joseph Smiley, President, University of
Texas, El Paso, Texas,

" At 1:40 p.m., 5/7/70, I telephoned ASAC Jay
Cochran, Jr., E1 Paso, and furnished him background
of this matter. I instructed him to have Dr. Smiley
contacted immediately, to make it clear that the FBI was
not investigating the Riha matter and to inquire of Smiley
if he has any new information regarding Riha's disappearance
o current whereabouts,

ASAC Cochran was told to send the results of
this interview of Dr. Smiley immediately by teletype to the
Bureau, He was also told that in the event Dr, Smiley
is out of town or otherwise unavailable for interview, a
teletype should be sent immediately to the Bureau advising
as to when the interview would be conducted,

ACTION:

None. For record purposes,

3 N R —-

\

" This document is pfrepwred m- response to your request omd is not for dissemi-
nation outside your Committee. Tts use is limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-
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FROM : A, W, Grayzz%]

W
; SUBJ EC':T THOMAS R IHA Ty h' ,,,, v b ing gy o ,;\» N PRI . Vs MR St 0 2 ek etk grolp g e e
| ' MISCELLANEOUS - INFORIATION CONCERNING ’

§ Reference memorandum A, W. Gray to Mr, W. C.

§ Sullivan 5/6/70, same caption, by which the Director

instructed that Dr, Joseph Smiley, President, University

] - of Texas at El Paso, Texas, be interviewed as to any cL L

IR ~knowlkedge -he- possessed -concérning-Riha's. dlsappearance GRS A
or current whereabouts, '

Dr. Smiley was interviewed 5/7/70 and was most
cooperative, Smiley stated since leaving the University
of Colorado in 6/69 his knowledge of developments in this
case has been derived from articles he has read in "The ’
Denver Post." "Hé& speculated Riha may have been involved
in intelllgence work and based this comment on Riha's
being a "loner" and having married a Czech girl. He said
ne nad no evidence tTo support this specuiation, He Said
that he was aware that one Mrs. Tannenbaum, a woman indleted
in Colorado for a number of frauds and a suspect in two
arsenic poisonings, is considered a suspect in the dis-
., appearance of Riha, He concluded that hé had no further

!information concerning either Riha's disappearance or his
lwhereabouts.

ACTION:

| For inforgiation of the Director.

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dzssemz— Vs,
B _nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by R
; your Committee and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized person- o
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ¢
FROH: SLC, EL PASO N ’
- e P G |
SUBJECT: THOMAS Riffa : :
BISCELLAVEDUS ~ INFORMATION COMNCERNING
"SING-SAVELLITE SELCTION
"ReButcl cali to EP, 3/7/70;
” EY tel call to Bureszu, 5/7/70
In accordance with the regq ues: of the Director,
, CA FP\“FTQ J. PRASEX interviewed D;. JOSZPH.-8MILEY,
Lo Presidant of UTEE. T, SMILBY was advised that
the B has no jurisdiction in this matter, nor fs it 7777
conducting any active investigation regarding RIJA,
*  apd that we were simply desirous of being advised of
' any neyw information he may have received regarding
{ RIJA's disappearance and/or pres sent whey “eabouts.,

T Dr. SMILEY, who w25 most gracious and pleasaznt, /
: : stated .that he left the Universlty of polorhuo, Boulder C//\\
Colorado, in €/62, and has since that time fellawsd ¢ne

~ .« dnvestigation cf RIuA and his dis °ppcﬂranbe which is
beihv conduc ted by the newspapsr "The Denver Post",
SHILZY, in 4/€2, approximately threc weeks
. after the d1°aﬂ”~°ra'oe of RIJA, contacted RIJA's attlerney
for the purpose of detezroining whether tine atltorney had
any information regerding RIJ&, since it was anscessary for
SHILEY to know whetter RIJA was alive and wheibar he :
. intended to return to the University for the fall semester
- .7 0f 1969 to resun2 teaching in the History Depariment.
/ SUILEY, who canrot gow rz2cail the nazme of the attorney,
N was furnished an adéress for RIJA 1n ienrreal, Cacads,
- and a letter was directed to this zddr=ss by the History -
.q¢af'5\g°partmenr ¢ee‘ ing information zzgﬁrd ng PIUA and nis .
) nte'\flor\b. R A N LI G YO o

~

‘&v
92 Puyvan RAM . Co
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. After leaving Boulder, SUILEY was advised by
Dean WILLIAYM E, BRIGCS, Colliege of Arts and Sciences,
University of Colorado, Boulder, that a letter was
recelved by the University purportedly written by RIJA
in which he stated that he would not be returning to
the University., BRIGGS advised SMILEY that in his
"opinion, the letter was a forgery, since the signature o

did not compare with that of RIJA, .

-After the disappearénce, SMILEY began receiving

a great many inquiries from the news media and he was

presscd for a statemesnt regarding his knowledge of RIJA

and whether or not he was alive.

: <. THE FOLLOWING ¥AS FURNISHED BY DR, SMILEY
IN THE STRICTEST OF CONFIDINCE WITH THE UNDERSTANDING
THAT IT WAS FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE FBI AND NOT
FOR DISSEMINATION TO ANY OCUTSIDIZ AGEXNCY SINCE HE VAS
BREAKING A CONFIDENCE YITH AN ASSOCIATE IN THE DENVER

TV -

~OrriCe OF THE CENTRAL INTELLIGEXCE AGEXNCY:

-~
———

Being hounded by the press for a statement,

.he contacted a source in the CIA Office at Denver since

i he, SMILEY, was formerly a member of the Office of Naval
Intelllvenca,thinking that perhaps that agency could
assist hin off the record with any informaticn it might

. .. possess, SMILEY was aware that the CIA had interviewed

* RIJA following a trip by RIJA to the Soviet Union. The

CIA source subsequently told Dr. SMILEY to merely advise -

the press that he had information to the effect that
RIJA was "alive and well", This information was subsequently

t. ' released by Dr., SMILEY to the student press at tho Un*vpr51ty
of Colorado, and it appeared in print.

. Vhen the Office of the District Attorney in
D»nver instituted investigation into the disappearance
of RIJA, SMILEY was contacted by the DA's Office regarding
the source of his statenment, Dr, SMILEY again contacted
the Denver CIA Office source and was advised that he
was to state nothing and that he would be rbconta ted,

. Some days later, the CIA sovrce recontacted
him and told hinm that he would bz receiving an inquiry
{from the Office of the DA in the form of a statement,
and that he Should agred with "the statement even though
i1t “was not quite the truth'", SMILEY did not guestion
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these instructions, since he felt that CIA kpew what
should be done in this »ype of case. He received a

+  telephone call from the DA's Office and a statement

-. was read to him to the eifect that the information
which he had received and made public to the effect

. that RIJA was alive and .well was in error. SHILEY

- told the caller that he agreed with the statement and
nothing further came of this,

— Dr, .SMILEY does not know what part, if any,
" ~-the CIA has in this case, but since ho, SMILEY, is
hiwmself a former intelligence agent he did not feel
that he had the right to question something which
might be of vital lmportance to hlS country.

. DR, SMILE Y REQUESTED THAT NO HIWT OR
JINFERENCE BE GIVEN TO THE CIA WHICH VOULD INDICATE
“THAT HE HAS REVEALED TO THE FBI HIS CONTACTS REGARDING
THIS MATTER VWITH THE DENVER OFFICE OF THE CIA,

Pe stated that though he has no evidence to
substantiate his belief, he cannot get it out of his
mind that RIJA may have been a double agent for the
Suviets or the CTzccheslovoks, He is aware that ons
Mrs. TANNENBAUM, a worman indicted for a number of frauds
and a suspect in two arsenic poisonlngs, is considered

- . a suspect in the disapoearance of RIJA, He never knew
RIJA to be associated with any such woman, but stated
that he was not acquainted with the personal life of
RIJA who was sonewhat of a "loner'",

. RIJA, when he joinaed the staff of the University
of Colorado, vas single but in 8/68, an individual came
to visit RIJA ostensibly for the purpose of arranging
8 marriage between RIJA and the man's sister. The
intended bride was a Czechoslovakian girl who was born in
.. Prague, Czechoslovakia, and this "brether~in-law" was
. entertainsd by a menmber and colleague of RIJA in the
'Bistory Departemznt. This individual indicated to SHILEY
that 21though the "brother-in-law" supposadly did not
speak any English, and had RIJA translate every statement
into Czech, it was apparent from the gestures and ezpresslend
of the "orother—in law" that he understood more than he
. Jet on. Three weeks after the visit of this man, the woman
. who becarme Mrs., RIJA cane to Boulder, Colorado, whers she
: and RiJ4 were married, The marriage resulted in diverce
N a short time later and the girl reportedly veturned to
”5””“*‘the East Coast-from whence-she.came. ... . -

s
- ]
e
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Br. iILEY indicated that he has no furthor
1nformation regarding this matter, but that Dgan WILLIAM E.
BRIGGS, College of Arts and Sciences, University of
Colorado, Boulder, should be in possession of the letter
purportedly written from. Canada by RIJA, and may be in
8 position to assist in answering any question the Bureau
might have regarding RIJA's association with the University
0of Colorado, since BRIGGS would have possession of these
records. He stated BRIGGS is a trusted confidant of his
and Dr, SMILEY's nam2 should be used as an introduction
should the Bureau desire any information of BRIGGS.

il
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2 -« Mr, J. A, Mintz
{1 - Mr, J, B, Hotis)
1 -~ My, W, R, Wannall

The Attorney General June 11, 1975

1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar
1 - Mr, L. F, Schwartz

Director, FBI

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
§ Y * ON INTELLIGENCE mzzvrrms (ssCyore=
S I
by Reference is made to this Bureau's memorandum
- T of May 19, 1975, which forwarded & memorandum of the same
2" date for your appraval and forwarding to the SBC in partial
. response 1o its request of April 30, 1975.

Attached for your approval and forwarding to the
- 8SC is the original of an sdditional memorandum which N
: . compietes the response to the Committee's request. \
‘ ’ \\'_‘// P
o X A copy of the memorandum for the SSC is being f”ﬁf
o~ N7 x provided for your récords.

l '  Enclosures (2)

. 62-116395
1 - The Deputy Attorney General
: . Attention: K, William O'Connor
- ‘ LFS.mJgrns Special Counsel for
ye o (9 Intelligence Coordination

| S bl

o V///@//@’ L
Assoc. i \ Qﬁ\{f g0 7 I J
o o o |

Asst. Dir.: ( < / @3
b : bé =l 2797 e

Ext. Affalrs . Lg ~, ¥ 2‘: e
Files & Com. ? Ji’ 1975
G Inv. N e ]
dont. AT, m’rom‘m'rmﬁ comxfé)ﬁ?ﬁ 25
SCLASSIE O “

sccrion__ FERBATS [HOLASE: N e smeb U Pr :
Intelle — m__ DATQJ-Q- et ,”‘;\‘ i . S e el ) /{/,
Laboratory WBQ - \w )}& i/ pE
Plen. & Eval, 7 ¢ . } :0\ 2 X
Spec. lnv. —_ j“‘ ) o~ Lf K Lo o Lj& i
Treining . ) N : - . . R

Legol Coun, .. . Fd i o

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y ... MAIL ROOM ¢ L TELETYPE UNIT D 800 95534
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2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz
- Mr, W, R, Wannall
- Mr., W, O, Cregar

b et

82116395 June 11, 1975

Assoc. Dir. _
Dep. AD Adm. ...

Dep. AD lav. ...
Asst. Dir.:

Admin,

Comp. Syst. .

Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. __
Gen. Inv.
dent.
Inspection
Intell.

Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. ..
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec’y ..

1l - My, L, F. Schwartz

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COUMITIEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH mjaya INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

\‘ /s .
RE314 SECTIONS UF THE MANUAL OF ;
INSTRUCTIONS NOT_PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

Releréence is made to the memorandum from captioned
Committee dated April 30, 1975, and appendices thereto which
eontained requests for certain documents and other information
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBL). This Bureau's
memorandum of May 19, 1975, provided a partial response to
this request and advised thbat it would be necessary to clear
Sact;ign 102 of the Manual of Instructions with other interested
agencies.

Section 102 has now been cleared with the other
interested agencies and is available for review by
Uy, Hark Gitensiein or other designated members of the
Committee's stall at FBX Headguarters.
1 ~ The Attorney General

LFS: i
('zs)mj’(m?)5

NOTE:

Third agency considerations have been resolved by
coordination with other appropriate agencies. Section 102
pertains to relations with other agencies.

\
!
fz . - - -::”
MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (] ) TE.o- ”Q L’.‘ - G20 WG
rs ’:w -/ I B s’ e
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 é
A osce: Senate Select Committee . ‘
3 L'TR LHM [JMemo []JReport dated __ﬂllﬂi—_

o tion[{)f_g,c setr_late Select Committee. Re: Sections
P o™ of the Manual of Instructions not

Previously Furnished
Section 102 of MOI

Originating Office: ._, FBI
; " Delivered by: W/M Date: 5’ /3~ 7S‘j
N

R.‘eceived by: )

¥

/RN i Title: 1
o ~t‘!wurn this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

|
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! N: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
. CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

o YRl
* 1 710: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATIN: Central Index Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/11/75
:{l DOCUMENT I lBRlEFING I [ INTERVIEW I |TESTIMONY I lOTHER
For FReview
3. TO wWHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X |ssc J., T, E11iff
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Sections of the Manual of Instructions not previously furnished
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
. Code d)
SSC letter dated 4/30/75, Part 2. °"I;:;
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
OPERATING PROCEDURES
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

In response to above-cited SSC request, the SSC was advised
that designated Sectioms, with one exception; of FBI Manual of
Instructions were available for review at FBI Headquarters. By
communication 6/11/75, SSC was advised excluded Section, which
involved third agency considerations, is now available for review
at FBI Headquarters.

. . - 4 )
ot Opgnt s [ oyt
éw?%)f LES
JW S

BT .t ro oty pmeRy !

izl o VeLLOW 01
TJM:1hb i i a L»;) ! - AR

(4) 9
62-116395
3791 (6.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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- INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink. -
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and -showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigagpry interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative ‘information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

o . ‘
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Assoc, Dir,
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Asst. Dir,

Admin.
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Ext. Affairs
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Hdent.
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Laboratory
Plan. & Evel.
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Legal Coun,

Teleph one Rm

/e A

- Mr. J. A, Mintz
(Mr. J. B. Hotis)
(ir. B. V Daly)

D pt

The Attorney General June 11, 1975
i 1 - Mr. W. O, Cregarx
Director, ?Bx 1 - Mr., L. F. Schwartz
£

U, S. SENATE SELZCT COMMITTER e
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPZRATYONS WITH (/
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITY :

T

I,
f ) \‘%\J fﬁ:i\:f /:»ﬂ{;:‘,ﬂ”.,z,_‘é;: 7@/‘@7‘”'{“% sod

Bnclosed for your information is the original of o
nemorandum concerning an interview by a staff member of
captioned Committee of Daniel M. Arvmstrongy, IIXY, formor
Special Assistant to Acting Director E. Eatrlca Gray, IIX.

A copy of the nomorandum is also enclosed for forwarding to
Hr. James A, Vilderotiter, Associate Counsel to the President.
[

Enclosures (2)
562-116395

1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: K. William O'Connox
Speeial Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

1 - Personnel File of Daniel M. Armstrong, IIX
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext, Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
Ident
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. lnv.

_ I

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec'y —

116395 June 11, 1975

1 - I@o “J‘. R. T‘!annall

1 - Mr,
¢ 5. SEIANT SELICT COICITYENG WO
{S”{I?Z GOVERLGTEINAL OFF 1(' PI00S VXTI
,u{}.!fIV?Y (=80

/° ‘.;Ls‘ PLOT Ts‘:t z.!‘fi}w G‘«

ITTEVIDY OF TOXER FBI TPLOYED
DATENL 18, n*:s*zzz:a;:a, 1IT, LY 58C
STATE MILBER
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~
Y
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Sot out belor is information volwmtarily ﬁzrmuh é
to the IBL by Wr. fArmsteong, vho vas formerly Speclal fssis
to fetins Dizcetor L. Fatrick Gray, IIL. 1. srmstrong
fuznished the information follouiny his intervicy by S8C
Staff Meober lark Gitenstoin. The intewview took place in
Uashingzton, D, G., on Junas M% betvean 10:00 a.n. and
12:15 Do Me. frmstrong vas mok put uader oath and vas not
advised of his riphts including his right to porsomal counsel,

Ix. Armsivong adviscd that the interview covered
the folloving areas:

1. The pencral activities of the PBI's Intelligence
Division, particularly . fHrostrons's kmovledpe cmcemim
rescarch conducted in the ’%‘nmlliﬂenee Division concerning the
possibility of obtaining an t:zeeutwe Opder egtablishing the
FBI's nuthority im sccurity matters;

2. The alieged
cetor Hooverts offiee;

enigtonce of files iun forner

v,

ﬁ.

3.
in the muubor of TFBI representatives nss

sirned abroad ao
izoal Actaches,
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fHth zecaed o the offort made Lo obtaln an
Tecutive Onder egstoblishing the {B81's authority in sceurlty
watbers, M. fzostron; adviced the BSC represcntative that in
Hay, 1572, one of the principl quostions vaisced by MHe, Groy
128 grmecrning the jurisdictionmal authority of the DY teo
condiuet Inkellinence or soeurity investigotions, o commonmiad
that in Uy, 1972, o confevence vas held at Quantico, Vizginia,
Invelving a nurber of Duregu succubives and that durdns this
contorenes the question of jusisdictionpl awthority vas
discugser. Follouiny the conference, g speclal tosm vas sed
up to discuss this subject, ircludiny . Arustrons and former
Specinl freat Thomas Spith of thoe Inmtelligence Division.
Accordins to 1T, fiemsirvong, it vas £olt thot it would he
anpropriate to develop a nov set of guidelines snd net to
rely on prior statubes and Fresidential orders., Jrmstrong
recalled that after several meetings of this group, Thomas Sxith
prepared o document consisting of 43 papes vhich vas comploted
approximately sis vecks after the group vas created, Jfrmstvong
reealled that the Jocument was recsived in the dcting Divector's
offlce and vas Jdiscussed gt one of the regular afterncon
stafi conferences. A4t thot time It was agreed that the Jocusent
vas reod but that the Liming vas nat thought to be appropriate.
Tha thought vas expressed that it would be held in abeyanco
until aefter the coming electlons. It vas . Jematrong's
belief that the matter might have been discusssd betimen
dttornoy Genergl Kleindienst awd Uir. Gray, and it vas decided
npt to push tho ratter until afkor the elections. Mr. frustrony
recalled advizing v, Smith of the location of the document and
the fact that it was bein: held In sbeyance untll sfter the
elections,

The matter of the above decument did not ecma up
arain until shortly before the confirmation hearings concerniny
Iz, Gray, AU that time it wos Mp, Aemstronz’s belief that tho
Burcnu should not push or the Executlive Order until after a
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rermznent Dirvcetor of the Burcau had beon confirmed,

I, Zrmstrong advised that to the best of his hnovledpe tho
documont vas not given o the Lepariment of Justice vhile
. Gray ond his staff veve in the Bureau.

Concarnins £iles that vere allepedly malntained in
I, Hoover's office, lr. Avmstronsy stated that shortiy aficr
Ur, Gray’s arrival Iv the Bureau he made a statement to the
effect that thern vere vo secret filos palnteined by . Hoaver.
the, demstrons commented that he doubted the wisdon of making
such o broad stotement.

Shortly after lir, Cray's statenont vas made,
informatlon came to M. Jrmstronz's atipntion vhich caused hin
to prepare a momorandum to 1. Cray indicating the possibility
of the existence of £iles in Mr, Hoover's office. Armotrong
could not reecall I, Gray's response tn his memorandum but
he belicved that the original of the memorandun vas returncd
to him end that he placed the original znd the ecarbon in his
uesk along with other meworanta that he had prepared for
. CGray.

. {wmstrons stated that it vas his theory that
the files in Mr. Hoover's office were in two categorics; the
Livst being files containing information possibly detrimonial
o prominent porsonms in the Covernment and the other catosory
being tidbits of information received in personal corresponconce
fron various Speclal Aments in Charge conecorning porsons of
posgible intorest to My, Hoover,

Y, Armstrong advised further that st one of hig
daily conferences, 1, Gray mentionsd that he had tallwed to
forrer fotlng Assoclale Diveclor Harhk Felt concerning files
1ich woy have boon maintained in Iz, Hoover's officc and vhich
he maid vore then in a safe in the custedy of Mi., Felt,

-3
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i, Srostrony could not roesil vhether e, Geray and L, Foli
were to go threush the sgfc together op vhether e, Polt s
to do it along ol pdvise 13, Gepy of his Sindinrs,

iHth verand 4o the proscent loeablon of sueh files,
e, Zrmptrons hac no speciflc Enorledre but spoculoted olab
1f they ciisted they wmdght bave besn destroyad befove I, Gray
srrived in the office, they might have been retained in
Iw. Folt's safe or they niohi have boen vemoved to the custodr
of Ix. Clyds Soluon or Miss Helon Candy at I, Ioover's hsusa.

¥r, frpstrony advised that en Apgil 27, 1973, prior
to his departure f{rom the Luresu, he desivoyed all of the
remorania he had retained in his desk and b ig coptain thak
amony thom Tas hils remorandum concarning Files in i, Hoover's
offica,

With repard to the Inorcase In the wmrber of loral
Attaches, Jrmsirons advised that he recalled that shovily
bofore liv. Croy came fo the Buresu therce hod beon an cupansion
in tho nunber of Legal Atbaches, He vnderstced that tmpdie
tiorally the wole of the Leosl Attache had beoen to Funmction
as a linison vopresentaibive to foreisn police aconnics bad
that with the expansilon in the marber of Legsl Abtaches they
vere slven eddiddonsl reasponsibllitios in thoe ficld of forelrm
intallirence collection, suzsotly To what oxtent he did mot
recall, He recalled that the expansion vas et the Initiletion
of the Uhite Hovse and moy have been becaunse the Thite House
vas not satisfiled vwith the intelligence collected by the
Contral Intelligence szency (CI4). Jrmstreons stated that ho
sa1r g potential for friction with CIA and spoeculeied that this
misht have been a factor in the breach of lislson botveen tho
FBY anct CiA.  He reealleu writing s peomorendun for Mr, Gray
ezpracssing doubts as to vhetheor the training of Spoeial lfgonts
of the FBY equipped then for the collection of foroirm
intelligonee and some subsequent discussion that

-l
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perhanrs the Insal Attochas should be beoughit home for such
traindng, but that this iden vas concluded to be impractical
orf INSCessary.

1 - The Attorney General

MW 65360 Docld:32989%606 Page 97



DT 5 NGZE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: -
ATTN: Central Index FBI .

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.) 6/11/75
DOCUMENT | |sriering | & [ interview | | TesTimMONY | [oTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

To the Attorney General with copy for forwarding to
the White House. | '

sscC

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of brfefer,
interviewee, testjifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting inferview‘cf Daniel M. Armstrong, III,
formerly Special Asgistant to FBI Acting Director L. Patrick
Gray, III, by SSC Staff Member.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, §, TS or
Codeword)

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
‘used underline for emphasis)

Authorities for FBI's security investigations

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Interviev included following topics: gemeral activities of
FBI's Intelligence Division, including FBI's authorities in
security investigations; files maintained in former FBI Director
Hoover's office, and increase in number of FBI representatives
abroad as legal Attaches.

S, B
TREAT AS YELLOW A

|

SFP:1lhb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNTTY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH ‘SENSTUDY 75.

62-116395 G-HHS™ LAS '

3791 (s.75)
NW 65360 Docld: 329836068 Page 38
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INSTRUCTIONS

‘Type or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. ‘

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC). or changes to a previously submitted form are mnecessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

N :
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether

.. interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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. . 2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz
(1 - Mr. J B, Hotis)
1 - Mr. W. R, Vannall

The Attorney General 1 - Mr. A. J. Degkery oJrqg75
4 \/ Director, FBI '
NGt 1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar
o O 1 - Mr, R, D. Shea
\‘\k UNITED STATES SiNATE SELECT COiMITTEE

ON INTLLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES €SSC)

e o e e s s AR P P T RS WM S i

Reference is made to the letter, and appendices
thereto, from the SSC, dated May 14, 1975, requesting certain
documents and other information from the FBI,

o
Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the A‘O)
Committee are an original of a memorandum and enclosures

; which ars responsive to some of the requests, -
: 1)
T A copy of the memorandum and enclosuressié being
9 T. furnished for your records.
<\ Enclosures -~ 6
P \J
o 62-116395
E 1 - The Deputy Attorney General
N Attention: K. William O!'Connor
Special Counsel for
> Intelligence Coordination 2@ @
d\ﬁx; ba-116 370~
PO KeSeTTmy q
RDS:1lek |eK REC- 102
17 N 2!
(10) 25 1975 ‘
Assoc. Dir. C . . r— . . N}- .
oo 102~ N : o o
Asst, .Dir.: j e AN N R \ {”/j ‘x‘
(AZ:':::.Sy.sL N l ] }/’["i j@,‘} d:
i ‘ [ W ,
e
Inspection /l 671_“ N\
ntell. )
, 'Labmw ALL DNFORMATICN CONTAINED @

e A BB S 5 eom b \

b
)
Training )\‘* mba-)b o o '
Legal Coun. ) /s
Telephone Rm. \
ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [} GFO : 1975 O - 569-920
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SR ‘
Mr, J. A. Mintz
(L - Mr. J, B. Hotis)
Mr, W, R, Wannall
Mr., A, J. Decker, Jr.
Mr, W. O. Cregar

June 12, 1975

= N
]

62-116395

1 - Mr, R, D. Shea
UIITED STATUS SIRTATE SULSCT COMIITTED
TO STUDY GOVAINMENTAYL OPCRATIONS
WITH RESPICT TO INTSLLIGANCS ACTIVITICS (8S86)

Rd: REQUAST PERTATHING TO LLECTRONIC
SURVATLIANCE

Reference is made to the S8C letter, with
attached appendices, dated sy 14, 1975, requesting
certain documents and other information from the FBI,

In Appepdix U, Ttem 10, the 3$SC requested
all recoxds, vouchers, travel authorizations, expense
reecelpts, ticket stubs, govermmenial travel requests
(GTRs), and any other documents which relate to travel
by:

(a) Former Special Agent Iish Uhitson from
Washington, B, €., to Tampa or Mismi, Florida, during
1964y ,

c (b) Former Special Agents Cartha Deloach,
| Hohson Adeock, Don Manning, Harold Linebaugh, and

,‘ dlmer Todd from Vashington, P, C., to Atlantic City,
Hew Jerscy, during August, 19643

i Assoc. Dir.

B (c) Former Specisl Asent William €. Sullivan

A D from Vashington, D. €., to Atlanta, Georgla, during 1964, C’A'{rj
Comp. Syst. —_ 1t
E’f*'p“":"s-— In respeet to 10a, on 12/9/64 a travel voucher U

I i was processed for payment to former Special Agent |
orr. — Lish Vhitson in the sun of $19.40 for travel during o

T the period 11/1-30/64. Accompanying the voucher was :
:::":ogvun._ ‘ This document is prepared in response to your request g’ 18 not for fissemi-
Spoc. lnv. X/ nation outside your Cominitice. Its use i3 Uimited tof &fficial proceedings by
Training A unauthorized persot’~

RDS'%e ‘&IJ%QW Comanittee and the content may not be disclosed
: 9l)c

1 without the expre PP1roval gfa . =
Telephone Rm. __ ob WiLhou ¢¢ 58 ap @ gfﬂlﬁhﬁgfé PAGI}J T‘qo

= 3
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM TELETYPEUNIT[]  ENCLOSURE / _, S S ;?;0”9750_569_920
| MW 65360 Docld:32989606 Page 101 T - fFr- o / 3
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Pequost Poertaining to Llcetronice
Survceillance

o nemorandun copy of a GIR issued 11/21/64 by Uhitson
to NHational Alrlincs in tha sum of $107.40 for air
travel from Vashington, D. €., to Miani and wotuzn.
wsnclosed find a copy of tho GIR issucd by Vhitson in
connaection with the aforcmentioncd travel,

In rospoet to 10b, formor Speeial Aronts Doloaoch,
Adeock:, lomning (corrcet neme Donald Hanning), Lincbauch
{corrcet nzne Harold Loinbauch), and Speelal fscnt Todd
suknitted trovel vouchors for fusust, 1964, Howover, no
GIRg xore issucd by thonm,

In ropawrd to 10, Williem €. fullivan wom the
issuing officer of a GIN made out to Southzun Iailropnd
for travel from Vlagshington, M, C., to Atlanto and rcturn
in the omount of §74,55, inclosced find a copy of tho
GTR issucd by Sulliven in conncction with the aforcmontioned
travel, Sullivan subaitted o vouchor for 11/28-30/64 in tho
cmount of $37,10.

o othicr rceords arc availablo concoxning the
travel ond czpenses of the individuanls montioncd in 10a,
10b ond 10e.

aclosurcsg - 2

1 - The Attorney General

MOTius

The data regarding the GIRs and the travel of the
individuals mentioned in the memorandum was obtained from the
Voucher Unit, Data Processing Section, Computer Systems
Divigion. In connection with 10a, 10b, and 10c¢, all expense
vouchers of the individuals mentioned in these items have been
destroyed under the Five-Year Retention Document Schedule
Rule,

ﬂ2~
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*
¢ 140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
‘WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
3 \Y
Wiressee: Senate Select Committee ]
A

COLTR ([XJLHM [JMemo [ Report dated _ 0/ TA/75 .
U.S., Senate Select Committee: Re: Request
Caption of Document: paptaining to Electronic Surveil-

lance

Originating Offige: FBI 4 a2 2

Delivered by: i /W?{/L Date: / é %ik, 2 é
/

t(eceived by: M

Title:

; Vg
Return this receipt to the lnfelligence”Division, FBi
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' CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: *Central Ind : .

entrat index Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

BEFORE COMPLETING.

N% SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE \\

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/12/75

XI DOCUMENT | |BR!EFING | | INTERVIEW I |TESTIMONY | . IOTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appr?priate term; add specific names if appropriate)

H ssc

HSC

4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefe},
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Request Pertaining‘to Electronic Surveillance

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter|
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

SSC letter 5/14/75, Appendix D, Item 10. -

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

SURVEILLANCE

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) .
1

SSC was furnished with information and documents relating to

travel on the part of Bureau personnel in connection with SSC
inquiry into this Bureau's use of electronic surveillances.

i
e thas IR IR EPAR o™ "‘”:ﬂ‘j " gj%

. i;«‘,r‘ ‘,ux -J f":f \ Ya b l}g 51
TJM:1hb Aﬁh%ﬁﬂMMWAﬁk?T ii&&gg e ﬂi t
(4) hu?\fa‘.ﬂ 18 UNCLASSIF ' E
p‘ti 24
62-116395 | mb(’- )
379] (6-75) CLASS!IFY AS APPROPRIATE
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- INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligenée Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transecript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

) ‘ ’
-
i
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SUBJECT:

~ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION )
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

Memorandum S

Comp. Systs —_
Ext. Affairs

Mr. J. B. Adams pate: 6/5/75 Files & Com
ident.

Legal CounsélL/} —" .':.sf"m’ﬁ?)
Plan. A

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE T

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES R

Director Sec'y ___

e |

Attached is a proposed memorandum to the Attorney
General with a letterhead memorandum attached enclosing a copy -
of a memorandum J. H. Gale to Mr. Tolson dated July 30, 1964,
captioned ".[nveshgahon of Ku Kiux Klan and other Hate Groups g
It appears that we are proposing to give the copy of the Gale A
memorandum to the Senate Select Committee in response to their \j 77
request by letter dated May 14, 1975, for a memorandum prepare by\ J \/%

ve

Gale relative to the subject matter of the 1964 memorandum.

My reading of the memorandum revealed that it is a purel ﬁ,
deliberative document which quotes personal views of Mr. Sullivan, o
Mr. Rosen, Mr. Belmont, and Mr. Gale. I am concerned that the /
release of such a memorandum containing not only the personal views of
Bureau officials, but also identifying them by name could have an impact
on individuals in the future who may be asked to furnish their opinions
concermng polwy matters in the FBI. As indicated by the Attorney General
in his speech in New York, it is essential that the Executive Branch have a
degree of privacy concerning policy discussions and expressions of
personal views by officials in order for the Executive to function properly.

I do recognize that we may not be able to resist giving the
Committee access to material documents that bear on particular issues
under investigation, however, I do recormmend that when we are required
to produce deliberative documents, the names and other identifying data
relating to individuals furnishing views be deleted.

Enc. ,5/‘ REC- 102 [/;L «//ﬂ-

1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar

1 - Mr. Hotis . )
1 - Mr. Daly e 17 JUN 25 1975
1 - Mr. Mintz ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINEDR =~ “o—=

%ﬁéﬂﬁm tng,uass% "
JAM:mtd (1), 3/ Jﬁ-ﬁs#_@_mbg{) LY -

4 : ’5 r'}:j N b R
ios 0
#2482 5

~ NW 65260.Rlocld: 32983606

%ﬂa}é U.S, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




.-b\ .
3
5

Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Commitiee, etc.

[ T
A\

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That the names of individuals described in the body of the
memorandum of July 30, 1964, and other identifying data be deleted
prior to furnishing the copy to the Committee.

2. In regard to future responses to requests for documents
of a deliberative nature that our policy be that names and identifying
data will be deleted prior to disclosure of the documents.

,bﬂl‘ﬁ\@ %&/
o
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. 3
0 w/ﬁ\ "Fé'on é;éay‘n
susjecty SENSTUDY 75 ) Qpec X

-~y ~$AAY 1962 EDITION .O& ‘ .
‘GSA FPMR (41 CER} 101316 .
UNITED STATES GOWERNMENT Y

)

bih-ldockd: 32989606 Pa

{dent.
Inspe ]
: Legal CounsW i i[}!{‘}h‘ ::6?,,#

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

Memorandum

Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs

{ Mr. J. B. Adams _ paTe: 6-6-T5 Filos & Com.

Gen. Inv.

lggj o

N e TeIL::::: Ren. —
- Former Special Agent Richard H. Davis of the Diroctor Sac’y —
Atlanta Office telephonically contacted SA Paul V. Daly of this d \’\({)f)
Division on 6-4-75 at which time he explained that he had been_ \ﬁ i
contacted- by Michael Epstein of captioned Committee at which time o
Epstein requested that Davis make himself available for interview in
either Atlanta, Georgia, or travel to Washington, D. C. Davis informed
Epstein that he would have to obtain Bureau approval prior to submitting

to interview inasmuch as he had to obtain a release from his employment

secrecy agreement. 0){

Mr. Davis informed SA Daly that he was reluctant.
to agree to being interviewed by captioned Committee concerning his
activities as an Agent. It was pointed out to Mr. Davis that the
decision as to whether to agree to interview was his, but he was
advised that captioned Committee has subpoena power and might attempt
to force him to furnish information through the use of g, subpoena.
He was informed that the Bureau was cooperating Wlth\vcaptloned Committee
and their inquiry into FBI operations.

It was explained to Mr. Davis that if he desired to
allow himself to be interviewed, the Bureau would make available
an employee at his request to be available but not present during
interview. He was also advised that this Agent would not represent
him as private counsel. Mr. Davis was advised that the Bureau's
concern was not of matters of historical fact but rather testimony
might be required which could impair the Bureau's efforts to discharge
its responsibilities. It was also explained that the Bureau representative
would assist him in making determination whether his response to a
particular question would ifldentify confidential informants,” impair on-
going investigations, divulge information derived from other Government
agencies or foreign sources or expose sensitive investigative technique

and, therefore, a response should not be given. 25 , \{5
T4 A

62-116395 ALL INFORMATION c&%%n &= T77E7, 7 e

1 - Mr. I3 CLA% SIFIED 1 - Mr. WeO= &mgah,ﬂ o

{ - Mr, Nnor AN BYRd e it 1 v ot A \

1 - Personnel file, Richard H. Davis 1.~ Mr. DL JUN 25 1975 Wt

P dkg (8) - ——. CONTINVED - OVER
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Legal Counsel to Adams Memorandum
Re: SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Davis indicated that he desired a Bureau .
representative be made available during his interview and would. fequest
the interview take place in Atlanta, Georgia. Additionally, he stated
Epstein had indicated that the topic of discussion in the interview
would be the Bureau's investigation of Martin Luther King, Stanley
David Levison, and the Southern Christian Lieadership Conference.

Mr. Davis stated he would recontact FBI Headquarters as soon as
a date and place of interview had been determined. He indicated he
would set the date for interview so that the Bureau would have ample

opportuni ave an Agent available. We have separately requested
Bureau fapproval) for the release of Davis from his employment agreement
for pur da interview.

o — A pacfs. Lot TXE w&/ign
ACTION: le /f/7 740

That the Intelligence Division make available an
Agent for the interview of Mr. Davis when and if a date and place
are agreed upon.
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Federal Bureau of Investigation

- T

Office of Associate Director

, 1975

x Mechanical Section
— Mr.
Gallaglg —— For Appropriate
Gebhard! Action
—— For Your Approval
— Initial and Return

— Please Call Me
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— Mr.
— Mr.
— Mr.
— Mr.
—_ Mr.
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— Mr.
— Mr.
— Mr.

— Mr.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 3 5010-106

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Assoc. Dir.

d 1 - Mr, J, B, Adams Dep, QA?I:%
/‘/1 2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz P i
emoranaum (1L - Mr, J. B. Hotis) L
omp. Syst,
Mr. W. R, Wannall WW” DATE: 6/18/75 e
%gﬁ 1 -~ Mr. W. R, Wannall o 17
W. O\WCrégar 1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar ger ‘
. 1l - Mr, T, J, Deakin %ﬁ%ﬁﬁZﬁgL’
N ‘M“"«\\ 1 - Mr' T' E. Burns Plon. & Eval, _ |
- SENSTUDY e
'*\\%—‘_/le Legal Coun.

Telephone Rma.__
Di@?e '
Reference is made to Bureau letter to The Attorney

General 6/20/75 captioned "WUnited States Senate Select

Committee on Intelligence Activities (SSC)," forwarding
letterhead memorandum for approval and forwarding to SSC. %:%fﬂ
The Director asked if we have any amplification Of;wyfﬂ

this instruction (to submit items with unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities for dissemination to the
President under the INLET Program) or do we know of any
submission responsive to this which illustrates interpretation?

There has been no amplification of this instruction,
nor any submission under INLET of an item on prominent
personalities that would show the interpretation of this
point.

With respect to the observation that this matter
should cause a congressional furor, it is noted that INLET
has already been afforded considerable publicity, beginning
in February, 1973, after an office memorandum on the subject
reached the news media. This publicity is why the Senate
Committee asked for documents on INLET, The White House and
Senator Bob Packwood inquired about the Program. A detailed
defense of INLET appeared in the Congressional Record.

By way of background, the INLET instruction that has
received the most publicity--items with an unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities--was recalled by the author
of the INLET Program initiating letter as having been

specifically dictated by then Assistant Director W, C, Sull}van.
/:

TEB:lek ) 02 - [/ & 3/05/"%)
ALL II‘%%RMATX’D}? CONT. ?\E : CON]MMV&%@ -~ 8) O/
17 JUN 24 1975 5
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY

While we cannot say exactly what former Assistant
Director W. C, Sullivan had in mind when he added the
instruction about items with an unusual twist, we can
speculate with a hypothetical example.

If we learned that a trusted assistant to an
important govermment official--an official who had taken
a "hard line'" with respect to dealings with the Soviet Union,
for example--was under development by Soviet intelligence,
this would be an unusual twist to an item of intelligence
interest to the President involving a prominent person.,

In such a hypothetical case, we would, of course,
advise the govermment official involved, and The Attorney
General and the President. We would have done this under
INLET and we would still disseminate this type of data.
INILET was only a vehicle for special dissemination.

ACTION:

For information. ‘ E; fi
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SUBJECT: SENSTUDY 75 . Spec v,

{ Ext. Affairs
! Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 6-10-75 it
Ident.
pi—" i
FROM : v e

& % OPTIONAL FOMA NO, 10 d
+ % JMAY 1962 EDITION .
GSA FPMR (41 CFI) 101~11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assm%

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AYfInv. —

1ﬂ4{é772()711726iél772 Az;zm

Comp. Syst,

Legal Counsel-f.,+

a—te

, Luboratory

v

Lega! Coun.
Plan.& Eval,

Training

s < e g 4= 2 Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec’y

John Elliff of captioned Committee'!s task force on
Domestic Intelllgence Activities advised on 6-9-75, that the
Committee is pilanning to have a Buread i Tepresentative testlfy f}
concerning the FBI's authority to conduct 1nvest1gatlons in the ‘5€f
domestic and counterintelligence areas in late June or early
July. Mr. E1liff stated that this testimony would be before the
Senators and will be a general exploration of jurisdictional
authority. Mr. Elliff also volunteered that he had told K. William
OfConnor, Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination of . the
Department, that the Committee wanted to be furnished a copy ofs
the T. J. Smith Memorandum dated 7-31-72 cohcerning FBITsS 1nvest1-
gative jurisdiction in domestic and colUnterintelligence matters.
El1liff stated that at this p01nt, a summary of such documents
would not be an acceptable substditute. E11iff desired such a
document be made available to the Committee prior to the afore-
mentioned testimony. With regards to testimony, E1lliff indicated
that it would not necessarily have to be the Director g1v1ng a
testimony. ‘

Elliff stated as he finalizes his plans concerning
the testimony concerning FBI investigative jurisdiction, he
would recontact SA Paul V. Daly of this Division and give more
details concerning this matter.

Cd
62-116395 3 5 7l
% I L T U
1 - Mr. Adams
1 - Mr. Wannall §g§:g3§
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1 - Mr. Mintz 5 JUN 121975
1 - Mr. KRelly “
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Legal Counsel to Adams, Memo '
Re: SENSTUDY 75

With regards to thé request concerning the Smith document,
we should await K. William OfConnor!s request prior to taking any

action concerning this matter, and with regards to testimony, we

should await further details prior to engaging in the preparation
of that testimony.

RECOMMENDATTON s

For information.

ﬁ 1> Jf% W

&
\ | { por ¢

MW 65360 Docld:3298%606 Page 118
I




. ‘ Assoc. Dir.
_ .. | Dep.-A.D.~Adm...
v Dep-A.D-Inv. ..
) . Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst. _
. Ext. Affairs ___
FEDLIAL BUREAL CF INVE "Uﬁ"T'ON PFiles & C(l);'ls. —

COMMUNICATIONS ssgﬂom D —
b dent. ...
1 ot R apec '
B/'] ) JUN 1 9‘\%} RE><}02 g u/Vﬁg‘y:,

Laboratory .

s TELETYPE Spon Tare

Truining ..

Legal Coun. _____.
Telephone Rm. .

R 426 LA P;ﬁfm -
/ t Du‘eqtpr See?
$14PM NITEL 6-18-75 RLD /
(1%

)5 J ”/QJ
7o FIRECTOR (62- 1 6464y 7//2! 2H
FROM  LOS ANGELES (66-1708-4124) fi o
ATTH: INTD, WILLIAM Us CREGAR. L}

Ogststuny 1975.

RE BUTEL 10 LOS ANGELES, JUNE 17, 1975

THE 108 g,&GELEs OFFIGE IS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY
INSTANCE IHATC [ WaS ALLUDED TO IN CAPTIONED ALRTEL AND
THERE 1SNO REGORD OF ANY AGENTS BY THE NAME OF Ro,«{/scm

OR WILLLA LLLER ASSIGNED TO THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION
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“WE ARE FROM 25 TO 30 MILLION STRONG, AND WE ARE ARMED. AND WE ARE CONSCIOUS
OF OUR SITUATION. AND WE ARE DETERMINED TO CHANGE IT. AND WE ARE UNAFRAID.”

/

WARNING TO AMERICA
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY
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THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE FBI AS
A BRIEF STUDY OF THE BACKGROUND, TACTICS, AND
OBJECTIVES OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY. THE
ORGANIZATION'S OWN PUBLICATIONS WERE THE
SOURCE FOR MOST OF THE MATERIAL REPRODUCED.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

I. FOUNDING

The Black Panther Party, with head-
quarters in Oakland, California, was
founded in 1966 by two Oakland Negroes
~— Huey Percy Newton and Bobby George
Seale — both at that time at Merritt Col-
lege in Oakland. The name and symbol
of the new party were taken from the
Lowndes County Freedom Organization,
an Alabama political party known infor-
mally in 1965 as the Black Panther Party.

From the writings of communists,
revolutionaries, and black militants,
Newton and Seale allegedly selected
ideas around which they could build a
revolutionary frame that suited the needs
of their party. Influential writings in-
cluded those of Mao Tse-tung, Chinese Communist
leader; Frantz Fanon, West Indian psychiatrist who
advocated violence for Algerian nationalists;
Ermesto ‘‘Che’”” Guevara, one-time lieutenant of
Cuba’s Fidel Castro and a principal architect of 20th
century guerrilla warfare; Malcolm X, American black
nationalist who advocated violence to obtain Negro
‘‘freedom’’; and W. E. B. DuBois, Negro educator who £
became a member of the Communist Party, USA, at o T
the age of 93. e

The organization was at first called the Black
Panther Party for Self-Defense; however, the ‘‘Self- }
Defense’’ was removed in 1968 in an effort to project ' -

a more politically oriented image to prospective BOBBY GEORGE SEALE:
sympathizers and supporters.

As head of the new Black Panther Party, Newton assumed the title Minister of
Defense, and Seale was named Chairman. When questioned about the membership
of their organization, Newton and Seale gave the since oft-repeated reply: ‘Those
who know don’t say. Those who say don’t know.”” The militancy of the group,
however, had an immediate appeal to the discontented, restless youth of Qakland’s
ghettos. ‘

HUEY PERCY NEWTON
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Black Panther Party Chairman, Bobby Seale, and Minister of De-
fense, Huey Newton, selling Red Chinese magazine and ‘‘quotations
from Chairman Mao Tse Tung.”’

3-2-67 San Francisco, Calif.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Il. BLACK PANTHER OBJECTIVES

The Black Panther Party ‘‘Platform and Program’’ is repeated in each issue of
the official Party publication, The Black Panther.

October 1966

Black Panther Party
Platform and Program

What We Want ¢
What We Believe |

1. We want freedom. We want power to determine the destiny of our
Black Community.
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We believe that black people will not be free until we are able to deter-
mine our destiny.

s,

2. We want full employment for our people.

We believe that the federal government is responsible and obligated to
give every man employment or a guaranteed income. We believe that if
the white American businessmen will not give full employment. then the
means of production should be taken from the businessmen and placed in
the community so that the people of the community can organize and em-
ploy all of its people and give a high standard of living.

Ll L L
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Community.

We believe that this racist government has robbed us and now we are
demanding the overdue debt of forty acres and. two mules. Forty acres
and two mules was promised 100 years ago as restitution for slave labor
and mass murder of black people. We will accept the payment in currency
which will be distributed to our many communities. The Germans are now
aiding the Jews in Israel for the genocide of the Jewish people. The Ger-
mans murdered six million Jews. The Ameriean racist has taken part in
the slaughter of over fifty million black people; therefore, we feel that this
is a modest demand that we make.

4. We want decent housing, fit for shelter of human beings.

We believe that if the white landlords will not give decent housing to
our black community. then the housing and the land should be made into
cooperatives so that our community, with government aid, can build and
make decent housing for its people.

5. We want education for our people that exposes the true nature of this
decadent American society. We want education that teaches us our true
history and our role in the present-day society.

We believe in an educational system that will give to our people a knowl-
edge of self. If a man does not have knowledge of himself and his position
in society and the world, then he has little chance to relate to anything
else.

8. We want all black men to be exempt from military service.

We believe that Black people, should not be forced to fight in the mili-
tary service to defend a racist government that does not protect us. We
will not fight and kill other people of color in the world who, like black
people, are being victimized by the white racist government of America.
We will protect ourselves from the force and violence of the racist police
and the racist military, by whatever means necessary.

7. We want an immediate end to POLICE BRUTALITY and MURDER
of black people.

We believe we can end police brutality in our black community by or-
ganizing black self-defense groups that dre dedicated to defending our
black community from racist police oppression and brutality. The Second
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States gives a right to bear
arms. We thetefore helieve that all black people should arm themselves
for self-defense.

8. We want freedom for all black men held in federal, state, county
and city prisons and jails.

We believe that all black people should be released from the many
jails and prisons because they have not received a fair and impartial trial.
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to be tried in court by
a jury of their peer group or people from their black communities, as
defined by the Constitution of the United States.

'We believe that the courts should follow the United States Constitution
50 that black people will receive fair trials. The 14th Amendment of the
U.S. Constitution gives a man a right to be tried by his peer group. A peer
is a person from a similar economic, social, religious, geographical, en-
vironmental, historical and racial background. To do this the court will be
forced to select a jury from the black community from which the black
defendant came. We have been, and are being tried by all-white juries
that have no understanding of the “average reasoning rian” of the black
community.

10. We want land, bread, housing, education, clothing, justice and peace.
And as our major political objective, a United Nations-supervised plebis-
cite to be held throughout the black colony in which only black colonial
subjects will be allowed to participate, for the purpose of determining the
will of black people as to their national destiny.

When, in the course of human events, it becomes necessary for one
people to dissolve the political bands which have connected them with
another, and to assume, among the powers of the earth, the separate and
equal station to which the laws of nature and nature’s God entitle them, a
decent respect to the opinions of mankind requires that they should declare
the causes which impel them to the separation.

We hold these truths to be self-evident, thatall men are created equal;
that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable rights;
that among these are life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. That, to
secure these rights, governments are instituted among men, deriving their
just powers from the consent of the governed; that, whenever any form of
government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the right of the people
to alter or to abolish it, and to institute a new government, laying its
foundation on such prineiples, and organizing its powers in such form, as
to them shall seem most likely to effect their safety and bappiness. Pru-
dence. indeed. will dictate that governments long established should not
be changed for light and transient causes; and, accordingly, all experience
hath shown. that mankind are more disposed to suffer, while evils are
sufferable. than to right themselves by abolishing the forms to which they
are accustomed. But. when a long train of abuses and usurpations, pur-
suing invariably the same object, evinces a design to reduce them under ab-
solute despotism, it is their right, it is their duty, to throw off such govern-
ment, and to provide new guards for their future security.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

lll. RISE OF BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Proclaiming a legal right to bear arms, the Panthers by early 1967 had begun to
appear in public wearing black leather jackets and black berets, openly carrying
shotguns, rifles, or pistols, and shouldering bandoliers of ammunition.

Calling the police ‘‘pigs,’’ the Panthers began a buildup in Negro areas of the
idea that police departments, especially that in Oakland, were dedicated to the
brutalization and harassment of minority groups, and, acting as an appendage of
white government authority, were working toward the eventual annihilation (geno-
cide) of the Negro race.

Invasion of California State Legislature

The first incident that brought national attention to this group occurred on May
2, 1967, as the California Legislature was in session in Sacramento. Approximately
40 members of the Black Panther Party, carrying loaded rifles, pistols, and shotguns,
and some wearing bandoliers of ammunition about their waists or draped over their
shoulders, burst into the Chamber. They were protesting a bill being introduced on
that date outlawing the carrying of loaded weapons in public and were proclaiming
their right to bear arms and criticize the police. Before they were arrested, they
passed out mimeographed leaflets calling on all Negroes to end the “‘terrorist”’
oppression of colored races by white America and referring to the preparation of
concentration camps in the United States as a beginning of genocide.

Police Officer Meets Panthers--and Death

The Panthers became more militant with the passing of time. At 5:00 a.m.,
October 28, 1967, two Oakland, California, patrol officers, John F. Frey and Herbert
C. Heanes, made a routine traffic violation car stop. While the officers were a-
waiting the results of the car registration check by radio, the driver, Huey Newton,
got out of the car. Suddenly, shooting broke out. Officer Frey was killed; Officer
Heanes was wounded critically; and Newton received a stomach wound. He stopped
a passing automobile and had the driver take him to a hospital where he was taken
into custody and hospitalized. After a state trial, which began July 15, 1968,
Newton was sentenced on September 27, 1968, to serve from 2 to 15 years on a
charge of voluntary manslaughter.*

““Free Huey’  Campaign

Two days after Patrolman Frey’s death, the Huey Newton Defense Fund was
established at a meeting of a section of the Negro community of Oakland.

The cry of ‘‘Free Huey’’ became a clarion call. The imprisoned Newton was
built up in the public eye as “black and bold in defense of his people.” Each

*/t was ruled later that the presiding judge in this trial erred in instructions to the jury.
Newton was released August 5, 1970, and scheduled for retrial.

6
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bringing. its own axe to gri,, such organizations
as the anarchist New Left group named Students
for a Democratic Society; the Trotskyist Socialist
Workers Party and its youth group, the Young
Socialist Alliance; the Communist Chinese-
oriented Progressive Labor Party; the Communist
Party, USA, and its youth affiliate, the W. E. B.
DuBois Clubs of America; and militant campus
groups, black and white, began to gather in sup-
port of the Panthers, who were willing not only
to defy the establishment, but to destroy it.

A ‘%X .« Enter Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

LEROY ELDRIDGE CLEAVER Early in 1967, the Panthers were joined by a
recent parolee from the California prison system,
author of a best-selling autobiography, Soul On Ice, staff writer for the magazine
Ramparts, and admitted Marxist — Leroy Eldridge Cleaver.
In Soul On Ice, Cleaver wrote: ‘1 sought out his (Marx’s) books...It was like
taking medicine for me to find that, indeed, American Capitalism deserved all the
hatred and contempt that I felt for it in my heart...."’

After Newton was jailed, although he remained the undisputed leader, it soon
became apparent that Cleaver, designated Minister of Information, was projecting
a major leadership image. The Party began to further widen its publicity, nation-
ally and internationally, and enlarge its radical support and revolutionary intent.

As an example of this spreading influence of the Panther Party, the 1968
National Election ticket of the Peace and Freedom Party, a coalition of radical
groups, included Cleaver as candidate for the Presidential nomination; Newton as

candidate for the 7th Congressional District of Alameda County, California; Kath-
leen Cleaver, 18th Assembly District, California State Legislature; Bobby Seale,
17th Assembly District, California State Legislature. Cleaver received a national
total of almost 200,000 votes. Only a small percentage of the California elector-
ate cast their votes for Newton, Seale, and Kathleen Cleaver.

On the evening of April 6, 1968, Cleaver and several Panthers became involved
in a shoot-out with Oakland police officers. The incident resulted in the death of
a Panther, the wounding of two police officers, and the wounding and arrest of
Cleaver. Cleaver’s parole was revoked immediately and he was returned to prison.
After much publicity, he was later released on bail by a Superior Court Judge who
ruled that the jeopardy of his parole status stemmed “‘from his undue eloquence in
pursuing political goals...offensive to many of his contemporaries.”” This decision
was overruled by the District Court of Appeals and upheld by the California Court
of Appeals. Cleaver was ordered to return to prison by November 27, 1968. Elect-
ing to become a Federal fugitive, he disappeared in late November, 1968, going
first to Havana, Cuba, and later to Algiers, where he has established residence.

International Committee to Defend Eldridge Cleaver

Soon after Cleaver’s arrest in the spring of 1968, approximately 150 prominent
individuals sponsored the establishment of an International Committee to Defend
Eldridge Cleaver. The committee intended to dispatch a team to Europe to gain

7
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international support and arrange for a European edition of Cleaver's book, Soul On
Ice.

Rise of the Black Panther Party

In May, 1968, the hard-core membership of the Black Panther Party was esti-
mated at only 125, and Panther activity was confined largely to the San Francisco-
Oakland, California, area. However, because of the dramatic shoot-outs, the
‘‘Free Huey’’ Campaign, the funds established for the defense of both Newton and
Cleaver, the widespread publicity, and the support given readily by white radical
groups and individual sympathizers, the Black Panther Party began to grow rapidly,
not only in membership but in mifitancy and influence.  Chapters began to appear
in major cities throughout the country. By the end of 1968, the membership had
reached nearly 2,000, with additional thousands of sympathizers and supporters.
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KATHLEEN CLEAVER,
COMMUNICATION SECT.,
BLACK PANTHER PARTY

18th ASSEMBLY DISTRICT
S.F. PEACE & FREEDOM PARTY

SHOOT YOUR SHOT
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

IV. LEADERSHIP

Organizationally, the Black Panther Party is set up to be under a Central
Committee composed of the following positions:

® Minister of Defense and Supreme Commander, held by Huey Newton

@ Chairman, held by Bobby George Seale

® Minister of Information, formerly held by Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

® Chief of Staff, held by David Hilliard

® Minister of Education, held by Raymond (Masai) Hewitt

® Communications Secretary, formerly held by Cleaver’s wife, Kathleen
® Minister of Culture, held by Emory Douglas

® Field Marshal, formerly held by Donald Lee Cox

The position of Assistant Chief of Staff, not included among the Central Com-

mittee, is occupied by Roosevelt (June) Hilliard.
Under the Central Committee, the chain of command extends to leaders and

officers of local chapters.
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DAVID HILLIARD RAYMOND (MASAI) HEWITT = KATHLEEN CLEAVER
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National Committee to Combat Fascism

Set up to coexist with Black Panther Party branches in various cities in the
United States are chapters of another organization called National Committee to
Combat Fascism. In actuality, there is little difference between the two. This
group, a Panther Party front, was set up as the result of a revolutionary conference,
called National Conference for a United Front Against Fascism, held in Oakland,
California, in July, 1969. The conference, sponsored by the Black Panther Party
and assisted by the anarchist Students for a Democratic Society and the Communist
Party, USA, was called to form a coalition of black and white radicals, described
as ‘‘oppressed people.”’

The National Committee to Combat Fascism is considered by Party leaders to
be the “political organizing bureau’’ of the Black Panther Party. Its specific task
allegedly is to raise the political level of the people and educate them against
the system.

International Section

On September 13, 1970, the International Section of the Black Panther Party
officially opened in Algiers. Joining Cleaver on the staff were his wife, Kathleen,
and Field Marshal Donald Lee Cox, a fugitive from justice. Cox faces charges
of unlawful flight to avoid prosecution for conspiracy to commit murder, based on a
warrant issued on April 20, 1970, at Baltimore, Maryland. He also failed to appear
on May 14, 1970, in San Francisco, to answer Federal firearms charges.

This section, in its entirety, was expelled from the Black Panther Party by
Huey Newton on February 27, 1971. The expulsion resulted from tensions and

differences between Party hierarchy which led to disruptive factionalism.
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The Black Panther, October 31, 1970
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

V. FUNDS

The money by which the Black Panther Party operates comes from a number of
sources. There are substantial private contributions; fees for public appearances,
such as campus speeches, radio, and television appearances; payments for mag-
azine articles; collections for trials and bail funds in this country and abroad;
subscriptions and individual sales of the Party’s official organ, The Black Panther;
fund-raising activities sponsored by sympathizers and supporters; sales of record-
ings of interviews and speeches; and financial aid from radicals and extremists.

According to the press, there is reason to believe that the Panthers, to obtain
additional funds, are engaging in criminal activities, such as burglaries and
robberies.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VI. “SOCIALISTIC” PROGRAMS

Panther Party leaders insist their primary aim is to serve the ‘/people,”
meaning ghetto blacks. To establish good intent, Party officials have set up a se-
ries of community services aimed at recruiting members and sympathizers and
building Party influence in ghetto areas. These programs, described by the Pan-
thers as ‘‘socialistic’’ programs, are suppos_ " to be carried out by all Party
branches and include: “liberation schools’’ to Eiv,\«,fv’our people a knowledge of
self”’; free health clinics, with money, medical supplies and professional serv-
ices donated by laymen and professionals in the community; free clothing programs,
with clothing donated by the community; Community Information Centers, to ‘‘an-
swer the basic needs of the people’’; and a monthly free shuttle bus service for
families of blacks in prison. Few of these programs actually are carried out, and
those that have been attempted have been mostly unsuccessful.

The program that has received the most publicity is the “breakfast program,’’
devised as a further means of indoctrinating Negro youth in Panther teachings of
racism and rebellion. As expressed in The Black Panther, June 14, 1969, ‘‘The
youth we are feeding will surely feed the revolution.’”” Breakfasts are held for
ghetto children either at churches, housing projects, Panther Community Informa-
tion Centers, or other space that can be obtained free of charge. Panthers usually
ask local businessmen to donate food or money to this program, boycotting stores
that refuse to participate. At these functions, children have been known to sing
such chants as: “/I am a revolutionary. | am a revolutionary. There’s going to be
some barbecue if Huey’s not set free. Power to the people.”’

In 1969, Panther ‘“Coloring Books’’ were printed and given out at these break-
fasts. The books contained 22 pages of drawings teaching the children to distrust,
hate, and kill police officers.

13
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VII. TACTICS

The Black Panther Party is a violent revelutionary group whose members pro-
voke confrontations with law enforcement officers and whose leaders incite racial
hatred and preach urban guerrilla warfare.

Target: Police

Panthers claim that black communities are occupied by the police in the same
way and for the same purpose that foreign troops occupy conquered territory and
that these forces, operating under ‘‘establishment’’ orders, are engaged in gradual
annihilation of the black race. Blacks, according to the Panthers, must, through
urban guerrilla warfare, use guns to liberate themselves from the ever-present
repressive enemy. Children in Panther ““schools’’ do their exercises to the rhythm
of: ‘There is a pig upon the hill — if you don’t kill him the Panthers will.”

Numerous claims have been made that the Black Panther Party is an innocent
victim of police persecution and genocide. This charge is rendered absurd by fact.
During 1970, 6 police officers were killed and 22 wounded through acts of violence
traced to the Panthers. One officer, in 1969, was killed by a Panther with a shot-
gun blast at point-blank range as the officer lay wounded and helpless on the
ground.

Out of 20 members named by the Panther Party as ‘’killed in cold blood’’ by
the police, four were killed by members of a rival black extremist group on the
west coast; one died of barbiturate intoxication; one was shot and killed by
a store owner during a robbery attempt; one was killed by his wife over a love
affair he was having with a female Black Panther; and another was allegedly tor-
tured and killed by Panther Party members. Of the remaining twelve, two were
found dead on the street, the victims of unknown assailants, and ten were involved
in shoot-outs with police officers.

Attacks on Others

Panther attacks have not been limited to the police. While claiming their
intent to protect the black community, Panthers have assaulted and threatened
citizens who have tried to assist the police.

Neighborhood stores have been forced to ‘‘contribute’” food supplies and
money under fear of Panther violence. Many other persons have also been victim-
ized, as shown by the fact that in 1969 alone 348 Panther members were arrested
for serious crimes, including murder, armed robbery, rape, bank robbery, and
burglary.

On April 21, 1969, 21 members of the Black Panther Party were charged in New
York in a 30-count indictment with conspiring to bomb public places and murder
policemen and with possessing dangerous weapons.

15
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Weapons Caches

Stockpiles of machine guns, sawed-off shotguns, rifles, hand grenades, thou-
sands of rounds of ammunition, Molotov cocktails, gunpowder, and accumulations
of bayonets, swords, and machetes have been confiscated from Panther offices.

“’Revolutionary Suicide””

On August 7, 1970, Superior Court Judge Harold Haley, the Deputy District
Attorney, and three other persons were tied together with piano wire and dragged
from a San Rafael, California, courtroom and taken as hostages by three armed
Negro convicts, one of whom was standing trial for stabbing a San Quentin prison
guard. The escapees were assisted by the defendant’s 17-year-old brother who
supplied them with weapons for the escapade. Judge Haley, who had a sawed-off
shotgun taped to his neck, and the other hostages were forced into a waiting van.
When the authorities tried to stop the kidnappers, the judge was brutally murdered;
the Deputy District Attorney was injured seriously; and another hostage was
slightly wounded. Three Negroes were slain and one was wounded.

Immediately thereafter, Huey Newton declared the killing of Judge Haley as
being of ‘*historical’’ importance to the Black Panther Party. This declaration was
based on the Panther belief that all black prisoners, regardless of their crimes, are
political prisoners and should be released.

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, POLICE DEPARTMENT CRUISER INVOLVED IN THE
APRIL 6, 1968, GUNBATTLE WITH MEMBERS OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY.

16
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CONFISCATED PANTHER WEAPONS

The perpetrators of the courtroom incident were lauded by the Panthers as
setting another “revolutionary example for black people.’”” In commenting further,
The Black Panther of August 15, 1970, stated:

““The example that these brothers have set will be followed by
many and many will rise to choose revolutionary suicide rather
than reactionary suicide, Black people will unleash in great
numbers the Black kamakazi...””

In his eulogy at services for the slain Negroes, Newton said: ‘‘Our comrades
have taught us all a revolutionary lesson. They have intensified the struggle and
placed. it on a higher level.”’

17
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Panther “Juétice”

Recalcitrant members of the Black Panther Party are sometimes victims of
Panther “justice.”” As one example, Panther Chairman Bobby Seale was brought
to trial in New Haven, Connecticut, for the torture-murder of Panther Alex Rackley.
Rackley, a Panther suspected of being an informant, was scalded, murdered, and
dumped in a swamp.

For a variety of reasons, many members have been purged from the Party.
These incidents are usually written up in The Black Panther in special articles

accompanied by photographs.
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EXPELLED

So let this be heard throughout the many times he has been warned
black community, of Atlantic City, by his comrades, about his work,
New Jersey. That Leonard Weeks and about his duty to the people's
is no longer a servant of the peo~ children, He deserted the children
ple, That he is no longer the break- of thé black community, there were
fast coordinator for this community d2ys he would not attend the break-
S e B fast program, because he said that
. . R he was tired or that he overslept,
- - Fid ; Well we cannot adhear to this be-
" cause as revolutionaries we must
. prepare ourselves to be a match
for a hundred. We must pre-
. pare to run ourselves to death if
_ need be, so that the people shall
_ be served, and to see to it that
they truly have a right to the best.
And we have no time for slip-shod
niggers. We mustholdourselvesre-
sponsible to the people, Every word,
every act, and every policy must
 confirm to the people’s interest, and
i mistakes occur, they musthe cor-
) rected, that is what being responsi-
) v ble to the people means,
. o S 7 7 T . 1
WEEKS, EXPELLED ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

center, or for that matter no cen-
ter ran by the Black Panther Party,
He has become slip-shod in his du-
ties as a servant to the people, Atlantic Uity,

FOOLS RUSH IN

Harold Wright, number one fool out, helping to put this office to-
in Pittsburgh, rushed out of here gether and after a long traln of
and into Baltimore. was put out, Harold did-

 n't like this and started to hang
m around our office trying to give
L §"1 the community the impression that

he was still 3 member ofthe revo-
lutionary ranks of Babylon,

After a few days of the breakfast
program, hiswife Michelle decided
that she loved Harold morethan the
people and went with him,

We say goodbye to the Wright
family and other iove birds (iike

! . the Johnson's) who can't deal for

&}‘ ’ the people.
k" SR . - So let this be heard, Harold and
A, - B ... Michelle Wright are not members
HARO LDWR[GHT,F OOL of the National Committe to Com-

bat Fascism nor will these fools

The National CommitteetoCom- ©Ver be.
bat Fascism has no time for crazy
dumb fools who run around pimp~ ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
ing off the people's just struggle National
for freedom and seif-determination Committee to Combat Fascism
This modern day fnad man can’'t 574 Brushion Ave,
seem to find himself or anything Pittsburgh, Penn.
elst' for that matter. He started (412) 242-4728

Black Panther Party N,C.C.§,
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There's loo many American flags
oul here, and our Minister of
Information, Eldridge Cleaver, says
that the American flog and the A-
mevican eagle are the true symbols
of fascism. ALL POWER TO THE
PEOPLE. Black power to Black peo-
ple, Brown power to Brown people,
Red power lo Red people, and Yellow
power to Ho Chi Minh, and Comrade
Kim Il Sung the courageous leader
of the 40,000,000 Korean people....

We say down wilh the American
fascist society. Laler for Richard
Millhouse Nixon, the
Later for all the pigs of the power

structure, Later for all the people
out here that don’t went to hear me
curse because that's all that I know
how to do. That’s all thal I'm going
to do. I'm not going to ever stop
cursing, nof only ave we going lo
curse, we've going to put into praclice
some of the that we talk about.
Because Richard Nixon is anevil man,
This is the that
unleashed the counler-insurgent teams
upon the BPP, Tius is the man
thal’'s responsible forall the attacks on
the Black Panther Parly nationally.
This is the man that sends his vicious

.murdevous dogs out into the Black
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community and invade upon our Black
Panther Parly Breakfast Programs.
Destroy food that we have for hungry
kids and expect us o accept

like that idlv. that

man, We will kill Richard Nixon, We
will kill any that stands
in the way of our freedom, We ain't
here for no goddamned peace, because
we know that we can’t have no peace
because this country was built on war,
And if you want peace you got lo
fight  for it

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE!
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YOU WANT PEACE YOU GOT TO FIGHT FOR IT”

SNy o

AITRE A
e
e

RN

AL ey
h A
pRAS 2

AT
Tk
el

N
{:\



) ' —~':—4—
| L

@
Editorials

Through editorials, readers are advised of Party positions on national and
international issues and are presented with the opinions of the hierarchy on inter-
Party matters. ‘

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MARCH 13, 1871 PAGE 2

STATEMENT BY HUEY P. NEWTON, MINISTER
OF DEFENSE OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY

AND SUPREME SERVANT OF THE PEOPLE, ON
THE OCCASION OF REVOLUTIONARY
INTERCOMMUNAL DAY OF SOLIDARITY-

MARCH 5, 1971
-

cast military tactics for military rea- to be able to fight in a protracted
sons, It's perfectly correct to broad- war, And that is why it is necessary
cast military tactics for political rea- for us to develop the correct ideology,
sons. That’s what Uncle Ho said, and which is a system of thinking, And we
I agree with him, So we would like for must not rely upon and conclude with
the people to know that there ave many the philosophy, which isn’t necessarily
things that we will not discussinpublic. a conclusion.
But what you can do is watch the fruits So we're ideologically 7
of our work, And we would like to say We’re in a constant state of change,
that our Party became anintercommunal And we fight with all people who want
Party upon its actions. And Ithinkthat’s to change, because we know change will
very good. So I'm asking you in order offer our hope. So after all of this, we
to free all political prisoners, free the must pay more attention lo what is
people, free the woman and also the happemng. The news media has at-
man, that we have to get together in tempted to discredit the Party by saying
unity by substituting verbal expressi that it's over, because they don't see
Jfor action, The final test of the pie is anyone. I think our programs ave better
the action, We'll stand on the Black than the Party, The communities are
Panther Party., The Black Panther Party involved in forty-four cities. We must
Jfrom 1966 when it was formed will support these; we must expand them.
stand on its record, will stand on the Because I read an article, recently, a
action. We won't claim to beultra- few months ago, where Che had some
leflists; we won’t claim to be infan- problems in Bolivia, because the peas-
tile leftists, What we'll do is act in ants were so unconscious until he could
accordance with the particular set of not vally them even with the ‘‘focos’.
conditions and the particular problem They did not undersiand why the mili-
that we have at a time, So please judge tary, the regular militarywas dropping,
us upon our actions and we will develop So what did he do, He attempted to
like. that, We will not develop with lip form ceriain brograms that he called
service coming from anyone. And some- Survival programs He attempted to
times I'm very thankful that I don’t form a free health program in ovder
talk too well, because that's only one to get the peasants inside, to help
way of communication. We say that a them, and also to provide things for his
picture is worth a thousand words, but focos. He also took to form a free

Power to the People, Brothers and
Sisters,

First of all I would like to thank all
of you for my very presence here, be-
cause if it weren’t for the Power of
the People, I wouldn’t be here tonight,
I'm not here because of the Black
Panther Party; 'm not here because of
any grout, m not heve because of a
group of k kazis, P'm here b
of the Power of the People,

We must 7 ber that Revoluti
is a process., It's not a conclusion;
because once we conclude, then we be~
come counter-vevolutionary, And that
means even with the gun in our hands,
because fascism also has a gun, And
I would like to say tonight that the Black
Panther Paﬂy stands against all forms
of fe luding sexual fasci
That we are against all kinds of chau-
vinism, including racial chauvinism;
we're against sexual chauvinism,
national chauvinism. We're intercom-
munalists, Before I went lo prison,
most of you know, you are aware, thal
I never made any speeches, yousee, be-
cause Pm not a very eloquent man,
I'm better known by the actions. And
the Party was built upon the actions,
And the action itself is a process.
And we're not ever fixated, We haven't
accepted any dogma, And we will not,

And I woula lke to say this, that
from now on the Party itself will be
better known by its contributions to the
People, for the simple reason that some
people around us seemio want to be
known through the Media, But the Party
can only judge itself through establish-
mg certam survwal programs, pending

1 ”e ber, you
make the Revolution, We can’t free
bolitical prisoners, only the people can
free political prisoners, And a people
who are not free cannot free their pri-
soners, cannot free the prisoners that
fascism makes. So I would like to say
that we must work very hard in order
to lift the consciousness of the people,
We iust free our Chairman Bobby
Seale, Angela Davis, Ruchell Magee,
the Soledad Brothers, the seven and
the thkree, and all other political pri-
soners. Randy. We have to free all of
them.

Bul we must remember that we must
exhaus! every possible lactic, And we
must let it be known that never broad-
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action is supreme,

But what kind of action you take will
depend upon the particular set of con-
ditions, And I say all of this, because
you know the Party and the world to-
day is under turmoil, And this is very
good. We always have welcomed all
forms of contradictions, Because with-
out the contradiction there is no trans-

breakfast program, a free shoe factory,
and a sporting good store ( for obvious
reasons), So programs are good, Be-
cause an act that might be revolutionary
might be counter-revolutionary, if the
correct preparations are not made,

So to be ¢ serious revolutionist, we
must know that we are involved in a
process, and not a set of principles

Jormation, So from the contradiction that
has developed now in the world and in
the Party, we hope to have a qualita-
tive leap. If this leap eliminates some
of us, then, of course, we'll weep for
that. But we must not slop the Revo-
lution, I will not stop the Revolution.
You should not stop it. And, for all
that it's worth, we know that words
will never stop it, Words will not start
the Revolution either, Only action,

‘Sixty-six kicked off the armed mani-
festation of Revolution in this country,
because il focused upon the need for
the People not only lo aefend them-
selves, but also to develop a conscious-
ness necessary lo perform and to acl

21

or that are of face-value
revolutionary, I do not know one thing
that is revolutionary in itself. And all
things might be revolutionary in con-
text, In other words, capitalism was
revolutionary when it kicked out feudal-
ism, And now we have a situation where
the capitalists have become the imper-
ialists, and the people of the world,
of the communities of the world will
have to kick them out. So in order to
Jfree Angela, Bobby, Ruchell Magee
and all other political prisoners, we
must kick the fascists out, And we can-
not do it with lip service.

POWER TO THE PFOPIF
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BOBBY SEALE :
"1 AM THE

CHAIRMAN OF

ONLY ONE PARTY.”

March, 1971

This is Brother Bobby Seale, from
the New Haven Courthouse, back in jail,
back here, And I just wanted to say to
the people, the masses of people, toall
the brothers and sisters, Women’s Lib-
eration Movement, Black brothers and
sisters, Chicano brothers, the Puerto
Rican brothers, the young revolu-
tionary White youth in America, and
especially, all the Black brothers and
sisters in the Black community, that
I've seen a lot of things happening;
and ’ve took time to analyse what’s
happening. And [ see presently that
there’re some divisionary, counter-
revolutionary actions goingon, Nowthe
Party accepts constructive criticism,
Constructive criticism! But thedivi-
sionary, counter-revolutionary actions
and jive tactics of Eldridge Cleaver is
doing nothing but aiding the pig power
structure, Aiding the pig power struc-
ture in their attempt to putin gas cham-
bers and jailsover 130 political prison~
ers, who are presently, like myself and
Liricka, caught upinthese jails, and are
being railroaded to the gas chamber,
where we're fighting for our lives in
these trials. And this is the only thing
that Eldridge’s actions are doing, This
is the only thing that I can see that is
going on, And my analysis shows this,

There is no splitin the Black Panther
Party, at ail, But the mainthing that we
want to get across, | want to get across,
to the people is that the Party is based
on Survival Programs to serve the peo-
ple, and these survival programs -
from Breakfast for Children to the

recent programs that I'm designing
right here in jail, in my time that I'm
not in court, which is a decent housing
fit for shelter of human beings program
- these are survival programs -and
this program and all other programs
that all other revolutionary organiza-
tions have are survival programs, that
must sustain the people so the people
can wage a revolutionary struggle,

And Eldridge Cleaver, who’s de-
nouncing these types of programs and
carrying on with all those other divi-
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sionary jivetactics, is negating the real
meaning of a People's revolutionary
struggle, That's why the Black Panther
Party belongs to the people, because the
survival programs come forth, and we
set up the survival programs to sustain
the people’s revolutionary struggle,
Even the Vietnamese people, if one
would check it out, have their survival
programs; they have their cooperative,
functional survival programs throughout
their land, amongst their people. The
people just don’t have guns alone fight-~
1ng their battle, The people over there
have actual everyday, functional, con-
structive survival programs. In their
countries, in their lands, and in their
everyday operations in fighting rhe
capitalist pigs who occupy their coun-
try, they have survival programs, And
those survival programs sustain the
revolutionary  struggle there, Of
course, our survival programs will be
directly relatedtoherein America, But
1, myself, send solidarity and support to
all the socialistic, revolutionary peo-
ples of the world, and the socialistic
countries and lands ~ and the different
war zones, where the people, the mass-~
es in those lands, are fighting against
the capitalistic, imperialistic ruling
class circles.

And Eldridge Cleaver - who negates
the very survival programs that the
Party is trying to set forth, that the
Central Committee is trying to set
forth, and all the real dedicated, hard-
working brothers in the Party aretry-
ing to set forth to educate the people
and serve the people, these survival
programs { that) sustain the people’s
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to the gas chambers, He's aiding the
power structure and causing ustobein
the prisons, because the political pri-
soners are the ones who really initiate
and work hard to maintain the survival
programs for the revolution, the peo~
ple’s revolutionary struggle,

Only the masses of the people can
really free political prisoners, Andthe
people must see the value and the vali-
dity of the survival programs, And get-
ting on down to it, sothe peoplecan un-
derstand where it's at, so thatthepeo-
ple, eventhe supporters that we have all
over Rurope, all the solidarity com-
mittees that are in Furope, that're in
Sweden, that arein Denmark, andother
countries over there, who support the
freedom of political prisoners in this
country, who support the survival pro-
grams of the poor oppressed people in
this country, and the revolutionary
movement ( who are initiating these
programs), | am trying myself to get
people to understand, that we are beau~
tifully behind them and we are glad and
send greetings to them and praise the
people who are in the solidarity com-
mittees in other countries, and in fact
here in America, .here in Ameri-
KKK-a, 1 think that the people really
have to understand who and what the
Black Panther Party is, so that these
reactionary, counter-revolutionary ,
divisionary tactics will not be misun-
derstood, TheParty is not falling apart,
[t"s just that Eldridge Cleaver has per-
‘sonally defected his own self from the
Party, He defected from the Party.

And 1, Bobby Seale, am the Chairman
of only one Party, And that Party isthe
Party that Brother Huey P, Newton is
the Minister of Defense of and one of the
supreme, top servants of the people;
that Brother David flilliard is the Chief
of Staff of; that Brother Junelilliard is
the Assistant Chief of Staff of; that
Bobby [lutton was a member of, before
the pigs murdered him, L amthe Chair-
man of only one Party, that Brother
Fred [Hampton, who loved the survival
programs for the people, wasDeputy
Chairman of, I’'m the Chairman of only
one Party, who Brothers Jonathan
Jackson and George Jackson are mem-
bers of, I'm the Chairman of only one
Party, of the Central Committec of the
Black Panther Party, with Hiey, David,
and the rest of the brothers and sisters
on the Central Committee, where the
Central Headquarters-happens tobelo~
cated on Peralta Strect in Qakland,

ATy ,...;':.
B A
FESERNY

i b

b,

e A e

o e ¥ el g s

pL s g o VY Tl G
- O T d "

(California), So All Power to the Peo-
pie. Right On, And we're going to stick
together, We ain’t coming up with no
jive. We have to free Brothers Ruchell
Magee, George Jackson; wehaveto frec
Sister Angela Davis; we have to free
these brothers and sisters, I am the
Chairman of only onelarty, the Party
that Brother Huey is the Minister of
Defense, with David Hilliard, June Hil-
liard, etc. And we're going to free po-
litical prisoners; and, we’re going to
keep these survival programs going;
and, we're going to wage a People’s
revolutionary struggle, and not no
jive, individualistic, defectingactions,
by some individual who wants to play
power games, | am the Chairmanofthe
Party of which the San Quentin Cadre
is apart and parcel of the same larty,
The San Quentin Cadre of the Black
Panther Party,

So all 1 have to say to the people is
that you know where it’s at, We're go-
ing to stick in solidarity. There're a
bunch of jive renegades and jack-a-
niapes around. But later for that, Just
later for that, Let that ride, cause we
got survival to get onwith, and a Peo-
ple’s revolution to mobilize, And we got
political prisoners tofree all over this
land,

ALL POWER TO THE PREOPLT!
RIGHT ON!
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RACIST-MAD PIGS SIC K9

POLICE DOG ON BROTHER

On Friday night, March 27, 1870,
14 yr. old Brother John (Litile
Hot-Rod) Hargrove becamethe vie-
tim of & brutal attack infiicted by
2 K¢ Police dog. Thisbrotberalong
with two other bloods were play~
fully chasing each other alomg the
sidewalk in the area of Sixth aad
Suyder Streets, When the brothers
approached the corner, ose brother
ran past brushing sgainst & lady
standing at the corner. When this
happened  the lady immedistely

created the vicious attack waslater
{dentified a8 ot of Rizzo's
iaw and order boys of the GRANNY
PATROL, The Granny Patrol isa
special segmeat of piggery which
employs pigs to dress up aswomen
20 that they can arrest suspected
plck-pockets, -

‘The party conducted sx interview
with the bloods who were fortunate
enough to get away, we also spoke
withthe brother’s parents, and wexe
able to visit tbe brother,at the

grabbed the brother. The twoother Youth Study Cester, We also spoke

bloods kept runming, Soon after the

station wagon weretwoplain clothes

with the people in the community
who d the horrid d
Following are excerpts {mu! tho

When Little Hot-Rod was visited

faggot on Sunday atthe Youth Study Center,

his body was not healing properly,
He related that the nurse only
appliesmercurochrome on the bites,
He s suffering .from soreness,
He is sleeping on hard cots in the
over-crowded center, The bites on
his body are swollen and infiamed,
The brotber’'s first remarks to his
family were, “Toll my probm
tion officer to get me out of bere,
this place s like Byberry ,

Just less than two weeks afo,
the brother was beaten in a cell
Division. This pig beat him 20 bad
(st Meth v "

tapes which & the
We cannot use names bere of the

to the Police Deparimeont, His eyes
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pigs. These pigs immediatsly pro-
ceeded to hand-cuff the blood, beat bloods because it has been pazsed were badly damaged. The pig's g 14
him in the face, and unleash a vic- down that the pigs are trying to name who inflicted that beating £4 X
fous police dog that ripped the round up the other brothers. was Juvenile Afd Officer, Charles RS
3 flash off the brother’sbody, As the  The racist pigs approached the Kora. Hot-Rod identified Kora as ,-(_f
g brother tried to escape the blows brothers by shouling “Get them his assailant and since then, hehas 5.{-‘%
; of the pig besting him In the face, Diggers, get them niggers’’ They been harrassed ia hisneighborbood et
the K9 proceeded to bite him all chased the bloods with butcher by every pig who comes through, NG
over his body. While the brother knives, and what agpeared to be At 14, Jobn Hargrove is amarked if3e

: was being beaten by the pig, and an ax. One brother was hit with victim of Frank Rizzo's fascists, 4 ,'.
attacked Dy the dog, the other pigs 8 pipe in the stomach, itke 50 many otber Biackyouth® fn 2 ier
P who came sloag proceeded tochese  People in the community re- this city. Pigs are o the joose to o

the other two bloods, Thepigsfired

sponded to the arrest and attsck

infitct more physicsl harm to our

CC ANy
R
77

Y & shot barely missingthofore-hesd angrily. When several people in people, It is high time that we ,,j:‘t
P of one of the brothers, the demanded thet the late our war co the pigs and o
A Little Hot-Rod, handcuffed, face Pigs call off the dog, they were drive them out of our communities, e
> bedly beaten and sufferingfromdog met with racist remarks from the ke
bites all over his body, was taken Pigs. Seize The Time people of Phila- 3% \-’K-:
to the local police station where Tbhe attack was so viclous,thedog delphia, Rizzo and all of his racist KEhaee
he was booked on suspicion of ate the underwear oo the brothars peper tigers can be rightously blowa 30N
plek-pocketing, He did not receive body. In- addition to bites oh the away, E ,1,3,';
any medteal mtil brothers hands, legs and walst N
hours Ister at the Philadelphia the dog also bit the biother in the Rosemari Mealy LG
General Hospital; thare they gave back and rectum, The brother suff- Philadelphis Branch ‘?}l"
nm ooe tetnus shot and put a ored from severe beatings by the Black Panther Party ‘#‘ 3
bandage on exch leg. The pig who Pigs, in the face, A
&ie
:z)" A
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Newburyport, Mass. isa small re-
sidental New England town basically
composed of people from the White
working class. Until last Saturday.
September 19, Newburyport’s only
claim to fame was that it is one of
the many small towns surrounding
Boston which are strongholds for
groups like the Minutemen and other
right-wing fascist reactionaries, Laslt
Saturday, however, at 6:00 a.m. in
the morning a National Guard Armory
was bombed, hundreds of rounds of
ammunition ripped off, military
personnel records taken and lo top it
off, they left th2 scene in a one lon
army pick-up truck. They (the bomb-
ers) attempted to open the vawlt holding

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, OCTOBER 17, 1970 PAGE 9

NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY BOMBED,

HEROES SUCCESSFULLY ESCAPE

the weapons of the pig army, M-1
rifles, .45 caliber pistols and .30

. caliber sniper carbines, but were not

able to do so. The act was accom-
blished in one fast motion, and the
heroes escaped cuapture and one week
later, ““law enforcement officials’’ are
still scratching their heads in wonder-
ment,

And although the weapons, them-
selves, tools of our liberation werenot
liberated from the oppressor, the
success of this action cannot be denied,

As has been the case in liberation
movements all over the world, the guns
and arms made by and for the op-
bressor eventuallyendsup in the hands
of the oppressed. More important,the
unknown people who accomplished this
act, obtained hundreds of rounds of
desperately needed ammunition, Again,
pasl experiences has shown that while
the guns themselves can be obtained
in ample supply, the ammunition, the
bullets, that actually inflicts deathupon
our enemy, becomes very scarce. One
of the necessities of our struggle is
our ability Lo liberate, stockpile, and

then accurately use the ammunition of
our oppressor upon our oppressor.

As for the military personnel
records, they can obviously be put to
good use. Our oppressors must be
harassed and intimidated day and night,
They must not sleep, nor rest, these
are the devils who plot the genocide
of Black people. The National Guard
Armory in the small toun of New-
buryport, like other small time towns
surrounding the Black colony in Bos-
ton is designed to be used against us
in the fascist genocidal plot devised
by the treacherous minds ofthe Nixon-
Agnew-Miltchell clique, It is lo be
carried out by those men whose names
and addresses are now in the hands of
the people. Unknown members of the
JSascist majority now appzar before the
people’s tribunal and will be judged
according to their actions,

This action is just one of many blows
which will be dealt out to the op-
pressor, If this action was intended
to help and serve the people, we wel-
come their help to our just liberation
struggle against the Babylonian
Empire,

ARM YOURSELF
Michael.Fultz
Boston Chapter
Black Panther Parly
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Another regular feature in The Black Panther is a weekly article giving detailed
instructions for the handling of firearms, or setting forth deportment for urban

guerrilla warfare.

ORGANIZI
DEFENSE

HOW 10 CO

The princlpal of Juche Gelf~
Rellance) clarified by Eildridge
Cleaver, the Minister of Infor~
mation of the Blsck Panther Party,
s “'Use what you got to get whar
you need.” To answer the ques-
tion of how da you combatthe pigs*
CML  (communicacton, mobility
and information), we must first
determine what we have going for
ourselves, Checking out the prac-

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MAY 9, 1970 PAGE 16

NG SELF-
GROUPS
MBAT C.M.I.

Part §

slogan must be Maximum Damage
to the Enemy, Minimun Damsge
to Us. Practlce has shown that
when plannlng W,W.H. 1f it is done
wlth knowledge and anunderstand-
ing of CM.L casualties will be
kept within an acceptable mini-
mum, Teo olten, mmuch attentlon
1s given to 2 plan up to the polnt
of executfon Wwithoat giving the

same attention to evaslon and es-
cape, that phase of the operation
that determines success, This is
a subjective approach, a onesfded
approach, WW,H, ts only one stde
of the coin, CM.L s the other
side. Because sell-defense grours
use W,WH,, the pigs’ C.M.I, does
not go into operation untll a selfa
defense group commits liself by
actually exccutlng some type of
self-defense activity.

tice of sclf-defense groups, we
see that we have the power to
determine what fstohappen, when
1* is to happen and how it s sup=
pased to go down, Whar, When
and How (W.W,H,)~ the element of
surprise. The plgs have CM.L
and sell-defense groups have W,
W, H.

To consider a self-defense op-
eration successful Is not to just
plan and execute but to plan, exe-
cute AND escape, There have been
too many instances where mem=
bers of sell-defense groups have
planned and executed righteous
blows against this racist system
only to be <aptured, wounded or
killed, These are the consequen=~
ces for revolutionary activity,
however we must keep casualties
within an acceptable minimun, The

INFORMATION

All of us should be aware that
once C.M.1, Is activated pigs start
showing on the setfrom 30seconds
to ! minute maximum fn every
mafor clty inBabylon, therefore
the success or fallure ot a de-
fense operation Is dependent upon
the attentfon given to C M1, and
the planning of evasion andescape.
As 1 see It, learalng to deal with
the pigs’ C,M.L Is the number one
military problem fuclng revolu-
tlonary forces in Babylon today.
1t Is time for all who have some=
thing t0 teach, by example, 1o step
forward. And remember, to die
honorably,one does not need com-
pany,

USE WHAT YOU Guf Tu GET

WHAT YOU NEED
D.C.

ORGANIZING SELF-
DEFENSE GROUPS

Part 6 ON REVOLVERS

1s very easy to conceal.

Parts 1, 2, 3,4and Shave been
in previous issues of the Black
Communlty News Service, Thls
article is on revolvers, it glves a
basic run down on the use of re~
wvolvers, Check out allofthe photo=
graphs andnotesto help youunder~
stand better the functfoning of &
revolver,

SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS:

1. Check to see If gun is Joaded,
You do this onarevolver by swing-
Ing out the ¢ylinder. Pull back on
the cylinder latch and gently push
out on the cylinder. {see unloading
2 revolver photo #2)

2. Keep your finger off thetrigger
unless practicing trigger squeese
or firing,

3. Point your gun away from
where someone may be shot-Polm
at the celllng or to the floor, but
wherever you polnt, make sure no
one Is tn the way and can be
harmed.

4. Never leavethchammer cocked
on & revolver. (Explanation later
on cocklng a revolver.)

KINDS OF
REVOLVERS:

.38 Snubnose - Tiis gun has only
a 2" barrel and shoots 38's. It

PARTS OF A REVOLVER:

PHOTO #1

FRONT SIGHT
e

.38 CAL REVOLVER

REVOLVER TERMS

BARREL

$02€

EXTRACTOR ROD

sreecH

.38 Speclal - 11as a 4" barrel
and shoots 38's,

<357 Magnum « This is the type
of handgun the pig carrles. The
ammo for this fs .357 magnum,
Metal piercing bullets will plerce
an engine block. This Is the best
type of revolver to have,

41 and .44 Magnums = Have more
knock down power than a ,357
Magnum, The Highway Parrofcara
ries these to shoot through car
doors, but a .357 will go through
a car door also and ,357 ammun-
Itlon is more plenttful,

UNLOADING:

Holding gun in left hand (polnt-
d 1n safe direction)releasa cyline
der latch with right hand, (#3).
Push out cylinder with the fingers
of left hand (y2). Now that you
have swung out the cylinder and
the bullets are vislble you gemly
push down on the extractor and let
bullets drop out into your right
haad (#4).

LOADING:

To load, simply follow the same
steps In unlatching the cylinder,
‘Then drop bullets im0 the
chambers of your cylinder, Gently
push cylinder closed, and you are
ready to fire, DO NOT SLAM
CYLINDER CLOSED, this causes
extra wear on your gun,
COCKING A
REVOLVER:

Put the tip of your thumb on the
hammer holdlng revelver steady
inthe palm of your hand, Do not
put your finger {n the trigger.
Pull straight back steadily onyour
hammer spur uatl! your hammer
locks back, You gun s ready to
tire, do not pwt your finger in
the trigger untll you are ready
to fire. After cocking hammer,
place your thumb directly on the
feame beslde the hammer, rest~
Ing the tip of your thumb on the
cylinder latch., (Photo j4)

Your forefinger should be placed
on the other side of the gun
stralght out just above the trigger
guard umll ready to fire, Every-

firing

Ped

UNCOCKING A

REVOLVER (LOADED):

PHOTO # 2

hand, peinted in a safe direction,

Keep your finger off the trigger) and thumb fitmly on the ham=
time you cock the hammer pefore with gup already cocked, place mer (Sthll cocked) squeeze the trig:
firing, this s called single action  your thumb on the hammer (lrmly, ger slowly unti] you can feel the
Now with the gun firmly Inyour hammer releasing. IMMEDIATE-
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URBAN GUERILLAS

Ameriea’s complexity will be
her downfall, for complex power,
commumcations and transpor-
tatlon networks are unprotected,
These systams are the lifelinesof
the industrial and military might
of U.S.A, fascism, The source of
America’s strength is its vulner~
able Achilles heel-thereforeurban
guerrillas, utiltring and relyingon
information divuiged by sympa-
thetlc workers, canhaltor severe-
1y cripple every industry inthe na-
tion, and bring fascism crashing
to its knees. The dams, power
statlons, substations and pawer
linés are vulnerable, Highly so-

bt nbieatod net.
works are used by our ememies
for carrying out routine business,
and are an extremely important
factor, in the faseist reaction to
guerilla strikes. The neutraliza-
tion of the fascist communications
e vrlilltlla‘l!: the capabilities of urban

gue 3

The disruption of thls system
would hamper and cripple not only
the fascist military but would also
eftect all Industrial

Their dual purpose s thatof
destroying all ascist forces and
thelr lackeys, while protectingand
serving our people. The fascist
ruling clique fears this, Theyknow
the Party is preparing to fight
until the last of our enemies bites
the dust. The Party has dered to
take the vanguard roleinthe strug-
gle and will surely defeat US A,
fasclsm Do matter what the odds,
no matter how great the saeri-
fice, The Party is aware that the
fascists will naver lay down thefr
arms of their own accord, And
also aware of the direction that
U.S.A, fascism §s-taking in order
to survive as long as possible.

in Bragll, the gueriila forces
found through social practice that
they could best achieve the goal
of liberating their people from the

strong-hold Imposed by the fas-
cist Brazillan oligarchy by waging
urben guerilla warfare. Brazil's
development as an Industrial fas-
cist natlon and the economic and
soclal backwardness of the indig~
enous made the revolu-

The fascist ruling clique realizes
the wunerability of thelr trans.
porfation networks, yet ali fas-
cist military forces and industry
utilize the railways, the state and

tionary forces adapt the strategy
of urban guerrilla warfare. The
urban guerrillas moved to mobi-
lize the workers, and implement
urban guerrilla warfare within the

text of thetr historical exper-

interstate temsandthe
airports. Urban guerillas can cut
and constantly harass these im-
portant 1inks.

Urban guerilla teams hightymo-
tivated have already begun to put
their theory into practice. Lists
are being compiled and are con-
stantly updated on fascist and all
enemies of our people, becsuse
the location and identification of
the enemy s an extremely vital
task of urban guerillas. Thisbastic
inteltigence s necessary forplan-
ningretaliatorystrikes against our
enemies, Where their killer
growps, for the most, will be un-
able to locate guertllas, urban gue-
rillas will, in every attack hit the
fasclst squarely on the chin, Urban
guerillas, belng one with the peo-
ple, must attack 1tke skilled bratn
surgeons-~cutting cut thediseased
tissue while perserving the good.

fences with the working class and
the fascist ruling class oligarchy,
The revolutionary forces haveim-
plemented this type of struggle
which {nvariably catches the fas-
cists with their pants down. The
type of warfare which turns the
asphslt concrete and steelof cities
into jungles;.b.scemetertes tarihe
fascist highly mechanized unitsand
turns his weapons of mass
slaughter into paper tigers; into
urban jungles where the revolu~
tionary forces can plunge the blade
into the hilt in the vunerable life
lines of even fascist US.A In
this country as well as in Brazit
the fasclists tremble with dread
at the thought of nationwide at-
tacks by urban guerrilla forces.

27

In the Pentagon and select cen-
ters scattered throughout the
U5 A., glgantic multimiliion dol-
larcomputersare manned by hoards
of the mititary. Technicians
wrestle with faselsm's nightmares
the problem of dealing with urban
guerrilles, These machines can
only reach an hypothests drawn
from information fed into them,
In order for the fascists to test
the solutlons offered by the com-
puter. they must first ecircumvent
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the frail facade of the constitution
and the bill of rights. The fascists
realize that if these two pleces
of paper were implemented they
would be in their graves tonight
because the constitution and the
bill of rights contain the moral
impetus necessary to bring this
foul evil economic and social sys-
tem to its doom.

q

objective was to evaluate the re~
sponse of people to
above grownd counter-insurgency
killer groups--to see if the people
were conditioned to accept the out-
right fascist terror tactics direc-
ted officiatly by the fasecist rultng
cligue,

Our Party has been and is still

Angeles,  Soutbern Calffornia.
Chapter of our Party, came under
attack by fascist killer groups.
Although outnumbered and using
inferior weapons, our Party re~
pelled and held at bay the fascist
shock troops and sounded the end
of Chicago type operations in 2
fuselage of bullets, We learned
H 1 pald for with the

the main target of a natlonaldehu-
1z g The faseist

U §.A. fascists have
and are still evaluating informa-
Hon received {rom South Amer-
ican sateliite states who are being
beset by courageous urban guer-
rillas waging relentless struggle
with amazing(to fascists)and stun-
ning success. Eldridge Cleaver,
Minister of Information of the
Black Panther Party, has saidthat
we still have a littlle time left
because the U.S.A fascist ruling
clique hasn't programmed all of
the people to accept the genocide
of the Party and our people yet.
For at least a year now, there
have appeared in every major
newspaper, seemingly fnnocent
space flilers, Articles from UPI-

Pl with the deploy
of fascist death squads agzainst
the revolutionary forces in South
America.

These fillers had the sinister
purpose of preparing America for
the advent of death squads now in
operation i{r every major urban
center. Thesearticlesweretopre-
pare the people to accept the first
overt actlons of the Chicago foul
fascist gestapo killer unit, Thelr

URBAN GUERILLA

predawn ki1 all--destroy ail mis-
ston was Jaunched as 2 pilot, an
experimental operation with a two
fold objectlve. One was to put
counter-revolutionary theory into
practice In Amerjca ~-tobringin-
to the streéts the fascist ruling
clique’'s solution to the Party.-
to test and evaluate the tech~
niques of counter-insurgency ur-
ban warfare, The second important

a
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controlled news media has con-
istently mallgned, lously at-
tacked and branded our Party as a
racist band of blood-thirsty mur~
derers out for thelr own personzl
galn. The fascist news media seeks
to justify the fascist's program of
destroylng our people's first line
of defense, the Party, andali other
organizatlons which refuse to be
efther bought off with blood money
or intimidated by the repressive
fascist forces. The fascist at-
tempts to isolate our Party from
the people has been a dismal fafl-
ure. The liquldation of Deputy
Chalrman Fred Hampton and Mark
Clark had top priority on the fas-
cist's pig list. However, nelther
the people nor our Party were
cowed or intimidated by the
bestial slaying of these two rev-
lutionarfes. The fascist ruling
clique made a grave errorinunder
estimating the will of the people
and our Party, People from all
walks of life and every progres~
sive organization saw through the
fascist attempts tofsolate anddes-
troy thefr Party. The people mo-

bilized and raliled mass support
for the Party and soundly
condemned theactionsof Chicago's
fasclist killer groups.

Make trouble, fail, make trou-
ble, fail again until their doom.
This is the logic of fascists the
world over. in Chicago, they re~
fused to acknowledge the bank-
ruptey of thelr counter-insurgency
campalgn. In December, in Los

blood of our revolutionary com-
rades. The fascist ruling clique
has seen the support, that their
homicidal ralds have generated
for the Party, They now know that
if conditions are favorable, they
will receive it for tat and then
some, They now know that Black
and all progressive pecple will
not sit idly by and pacify the ac-
tion of above ground killer groups
Fascists have tried to rally the
support of the American people
to their avowéd alms and fajled.
Now beginsthe phase of under-
ground, clandestine operation of
fascist directed killer groups,
This is all part of the nature of
the fascist ruling clique, The fas-
cists wil} no doutt expandthetech-
niques of their South American
lackeys who operate unrestricted,
yed by either d ticin-
t or public As
the tempo of the struggle increases
so will the fascist acts of reac-
tionary terror and violence in-
crease, The primary target of
forming clandestinte kill groups
wHI be both our people and our
Party. If we are to survive as a
people, this next phase of attacks,
and pave the way to victory, it is
imperative that our people be
1 armed with the ldeology of the
Party. For only then will our peo-
ple be able to cope with, both,
Y 1 h i

initiated by the insane fascist rul-
ing clique, Huey P. Newton, Min-
ister of Defense, sald that our
Party must be 2 living shield that
stands between our people and the
fascist pigs and that our paper
should serve to educate our peo-
ple so that they will survive,
As the attacks against the Party
escalate, so must the awareness
of our people be channelled toward
aceeptance and even more, active
participation in urban guerriila
warfare. Phase two of the fascist
plans will surely and soundly be
defeated, The fascists will awake
to find themselves bogged down
on that last front. They will be
swallowed up in the morass of
a people’s war. Their graves will
be dug by revolutionary urban
guerrilla forces amidst the
asphalt, concrete and steel ofthe
cities,
ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
DEFEAT US.A FASCISM ON
EVERY FRONT

WE'LL ALL BE TOGETHER ON
THE DAY OF VICTORY

Randy willtams,
Political Prisoner




- Provocative Slogans

AN ATTACK AGAINST ONE 5]
AN ATTACK AGAINST ALL
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““Revolutionary Art’’

The most prominent artist on The Black Panther staff is Minister of Culture
Emory Douglas. Although he prepares a large number of cartoons, other Panther
artists are also represented. These cartoons characterize the Government and
local law enforcement as ‘‘pigs’’ and call for the overthrow of the Government

and the killing of Government officials, as well as police officers.

The Black Panther; May 9, 1970; page 18

THE REVOLUTIONARY ARTIST

When the Black revolutionary
artist starts a still life painting,
he doesn’t see a beautiful vase,
or a dish of tasty fruit, against
a soft velvet backdrop,..he sees
only a tattered curtain, rusty cans,
a broken dish--empty.

As he seeks out abeautiful land-
scape to paint, he sees notfertile
flelds with dancing flowers, and
lovely maidens bathing inthe sun,
but decaying houses, and streets
covered with debris, and a Black
woman In ragged clothes withtear~
stained cheeks.

The Black revolutionary artist

knows only oppression, and that
his art must relate to his sur-
roundings, and his people, and most
of all, his art cannot be abstract
and unrelated to his revolutionary
people, So he seeks, and finds
what our Minister of Defense Huey
P, Newton calls ‘‘the dpirit of the
people.” As he moves on that, he
shows what Revolutionary Artist
and Minister of Culture, Emory
Douglas shows--*‘the oppressor
hanging by his heels,"

‘The revolutionary artist gives
his arc to his oppressed peaple,

So with his gunand his brush he

shows the spirit of the people mov-
ing to crush the oppressor, and
this is the essence of revolutionary
art, His art then becomes part of
the people’s revolution,

He knows that only because of
the urine covered walls andtrash-
littered alleys the people’s desire
for freedom will bereplaced with
the BLOOD OF THE OPPRESSOR,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
Malik Barafu

N.C.C.F.,

Washington, D,C,
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~ TO ALL REVOLUTIONARY ARTISTS

I would like to take this tiine lo express on behalfiof the Black Panther Party our warmast thanks to all revolutwna
ariists who have .given their ialenis and Ihowghts to the: people through revolutionary art, We wo.dd liketo say that evary ]
Griist's work that has apbeared in the Black Ponther Newspaper this past yeur-has been a great condribution of vzs.«zt |
fntarpretation of the-ideology of the Blach Pauther Party-and of the oppressed people-of the world,

. .o . ALL POWER IO THE PEOPLE
“DEATH TG THE FASCIST Pf(;s e
. Emorybowgles . .
. Minisier of Culbve
Black Paﬁ&efi’arty -
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EVERY DOOR THAT THE FASCISTS ATTEMPT TO KICK
DOWN WILL PUT THEM DEEPER INTO THE PIT OF DEATH

SHOOY 10 KiLL
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DEATH TO THE THE BLACK PANTHER
FASCIST PIG OCTOBER 3, 1970, P. 9.

2NN,
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THE BLACK PANTHER
OCTOBER 17, 1970, P. 16

Only the
power
of the

beople can
Jree

THE BLACK PANTHER [EREIRECo ot | political |

prisoners

MARCH 20, 1971, P. 4
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We will not hesitate to kill
ov die for our freedom.

THE BLACK PANTHER
FEBRUARY 6, 1971, P. 5
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International News

Panthers profess to believe that American Negroes comprise isolated ‘‘col-
onies” in the heart of the ‘‘mother’’ country, and are part of the Third World,
defined as the nonwhite, undeveloped, and underdeveloped countries of the world.
The 10-Point Program of the Black Panther Party includes, as a major political
objective, a United-Nations-supervised plebiscite to be held throughout the
black colony to determine the national destiny of American Negroes.

To internationalize their Party and enlarge their importance, Panther leaders
have sought acceptance, support, and funds from sources abroad. They have made
numerous trips to foreign countries, including Canada, Mexico, Cuba, Palestine,
Germany, France, England, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, Soviet Union, North Korea,
North Vietnam, and the Chinese Mainland.

Both at home and abroad, Panther leaders loudly proclaim anti-American
sentiments and align themselves politically with the aims and tactics of enemy
lands. The international contacts most important to the Panthers are made with
revolutionary groups and communist countries, especially those that more closely
follow Maoist thinking. The international news section of The Black Panther
reflects attempts by the Black Panther Party to attract such attention, support,

and aid.

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, JUNE 27, 1970 PAGE 8

KiIM 1L SUNG

PREMIER OF THE CABINET
DEMOCRATIC PEOPLES RE-
PUBLIC O KOREA

June 25th marks the 20th anniver-
sary of the U.S, imperialist ag-
gressive invasion of the DPRK in
1950,

The Black Panther Party takes
this occasion to salute the D?RK
and the wise and brave leader of the
40 million Korean pzople, Com-
rade Kim Il Sung,

We recognize and respect the
long history of resistance and vic-
tory that Comrade Kim IL Sung
and the 40 million Korean people
have contributed to the world wide
struggle against imperialism and
fascism; the shining examples of
socialist construction while under
severe conditions of U.S, pro-
vocation and aggression, the many
brilliant ideological contributions
you have made to the socialist
camp and in particular the con-
cept of ‘‘Juche’’,

Because of our historical ex-
perience in America; because we
are faced with no alternatives but
genocide or liberation we under-
gtand the criminal nature and

gangster logic of the U.S. ruling

TELEGRAM T0
COMRADE KIM IL SUNG

class, Black people are increas-
ingly the victims of overt military
aggression and U,S, plots to sub-
vert our struggle for national sal-
vation, Under these conditions we
have an increasing awareness that
the expulsion of the U,S, imper-
ialist burglars from Korean soil
and the reunification ofKorea will
be a victory for the Korean peo~
ple and a victory for oppressed
people the world over,

We see clearly that the reuni-
fication of Korea is not seperate
from the salvation of Black and
other oppressed people in fascist
America, As gang boss Nixon and
his mob of criminals intensify
their attemvts to loot Asia they
are intensifying their murderous
repression of Black people in
America, These attacks will be
met with revolutionary solidarity
manifested in action, both around
the world and in the gangsters
lair, and with one-beat-a-hundred
fighters in Africa, Asia, Latin
America, and North America; the
U.S.A. will surely be brought to the
peoples JUSTICE,

ALL POWER TO THE PEQPLE
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

BLACK PANTHER PARTY

U.S.A,
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PART L

Spplication Of The Nixon Doc-
wine And Escalation Of The War
Of Aggression In Lass By The
Nixon Adminlstration
UNDER  PRESSURE FROM
FUBLIC OPINION |, NIMON ON
MARCH 6, 19" 11\D TO AC-
KNOWLEDGE TUE  PRESENCE
OF  Uh, MILATARY Fi RMON-
NEL, THE LOGISTIC \ND MR
SUPPURT A\D “OTut & \CTI-
VITIES' OF THL U5, IN LAOS,
He also admitted n increase In
the (%, military actlvitles (n
Lacs. foat he mled to argue that
those sctivities were “limfted”
and of a parely ‘‘defensive’
character afmed at protecting -
merfcan lives i deuth Vet Aam.
But public upinlon fsthel nited
States and in the world tmamedl-
©ately peinted out that that was
the irst tme ¢ e highest execd
tive tn the Lnaited Stutes mode
an opers acknowledgerent of the
violation of the 1962 Genevs \-
greements on Laos by te 1,
On Mareh 7, Senator \ivert(ore
declared that Nixon In fact bt
vonceded thit ‘we (he U
have violated tie Ceneva Agree-
meats™. Publie cpinten kas ¢3-
demned Nixow's allegations 45

“queer'”  and  “selfcontra-
dictory’*  Qhe Japsrese paper
“Asand abimbun’  Maren 9.

“Nixee's allegatiors were mis~
leading.  They mertioned cnly
some facts andnot everyehingand
showed no sign ¢f uny ¢t acge of
policy.” (Senators Seranton and
Fulbrig .t Marct &3¢ §, 197 )

Obivously, Nixoa carrot dupe
public opiticn which *ages Its
“Judgement not merely on the
words but alsc on the decds of
e \ixen admimstration duraog
the recent past,

After Mxon came te power,
tre suecalled “Nixen doctrise
on  a' Xaw tue Jight winh
consi t+ in providing more * b,
advisers, weah : avdd firepe=
wer o the ‘a1 ons, wiye the
latter contribute f.re imercene
arfes for the LS, The fern sla
of t'ss  doctrine 1y “'native
soldlers plus LS, aXvisers ood
maxiean logistic and alr sup-
port” This is 17 fact & mote
elaber.te and more refined form
af Ls, neo~colontalisr s wicked
polic, of making wsians figlt
Asiars, and £ arives fight nattves.

Tre active appilcation of t.at
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MEMORANDUM OF THE CE
PATRIOTIC FRONT ON THE ESCALATION OF THE U.S. WAR

OF AGGRESSION IN LAOS AND THE SETTLEMENT
LAO PROBLEM

. .

The Resistance government formed

£

NTR

= fyose:

in 1950 against the French Coloniglists,

doctrine in Laos finds a con=
¢rete  expression in the steps
of escalatlon tiken by the Nixon
administration In lts aggressive
war in Lao. during the past i€
months, escalation In the logistic
supply, in the sepply of 1.8,
military personnel and in theuse
of L.b, tembat troops In the
*special war’’,

Under the “ixon administra-
tive, te amount of L5, uld to
laos  and miltary personnel
Introduced fnte this country have
increased 3t almost the same
rare, Compared with the [40mil-
lra doellars 1n 1967, 1.8, aldin
1969 rose o 250 million dollars
of which oaly the econemic and
teckaical 2id accourting for less
than 6U milllon was announced,
while the rest was almost ex-
clusively used for military pur-
poses. Thus, military aid - about
190 million dellars a year, = 1s
awre than tretle the econemic
4ld and makes gp x4 per cent of
the cotal «id, THis figure 1s ap-
proximately the same as esti-
T™ated by Seratur 1,5, Mlieader
i1 4 censured repert ¢n the
scale of imerican involvement
in tre war in Lacs (\F, Jon, 22
19702 It 1< fecessury o notethat
what {s descrized us “economic
and e 2acc3'" ¥ acalsobeenused
fnT secret uctivitles of a miti-
tary claracter, On lune 7, 1970,
Jo V. Hanng, Director of the US,
igency  for Intersatlona! De-
velopment, disclosedthatthe LS,

ald program alsa covers the Cit
activities in 1ao0s, At present,
according to 4 statemertof Senee
tor M, Muans(ield on deptember
2}, 1969, US, ald in Lacs had
excecded "0C millon dollars a
yesr and continued to 1ncTesse,

Raviously, tfe Nixen adminis—
tration is squandering 1m laos
more snd more money of the A~
merican people, while serious
soclal problems In the United
States are yet unsettied, because
€%0rmods sums are being spent
for unpast wars 17 1a0s and fn
Indochina as a whole.,

O March 6, 1970, Nixon said
there were 643 advisers and
milltary persomel cut of the
LO4T:  Amerlcans cperating ir
Lass und denfed the presence of
any 1.5, combat troops In Lios.
‘That IS net true, Compared with
the 5,000 L .S, military personne!
In Laos under the jJohnson ad-
minlsteatior, we figure rose to
12,000 LS, military persoanel,
with or without milltary uriform
In the first perlod of the Aixon
adr inistration. Of them, there
were at least 2,000 air force
atvisers, or R0 gnore than in
%7, The number of LS,
advisers assigned tothe ’special
ferces®  trainlng centres and
regular units of the purpet 4rmy
Increased from 150 1o 1,00 {uc-
cording ts 4 firitish source, the
figure might be 2,000), The .S,
“'spectal forces™ operating In
southern Luos are estimated 4t

AL COMMITTEE

about 1,200 men, Thus theve Is
one U5, milltary adviser for
every six laos pupper soldiers
{compared to the 7¢.00C mer of
the Vientlane srmy}. In additlon
according  to A statement of
Senator R. Ottinger on \pril 24,
1970, at least Falf of the 45,000
U.S, afr force persornes §n
Thalland (e, 24,900) ire now
directly participating {n air acti=
vities in Laos, Al told, the rom=
ber of U5, mihtary mep now
taking part in military activities
in Laog on the ground «nd 17 the
atr has run Into tens of Ul ousawmis
at least ¢qal to half of the tota
elfectives of tre Lars fuppet
army.

The runni g ef tie 1.5, golos-
sal war mackine Inl osrema.ns
an «ffair of the 15, smbassy,
Nixon's artussador to Vietlane
remains 9 nilitary proconsul,
Tre paper  “Erince doir”, on
Maret 3, 1970 s.id evergthicg
In Laos §s cortrolicd from the
bulding of the {., embdassy
which Fruise s the Dratr of the wae
machie. fhenroer~farny amd
e force mikitury attsctes of the
L5, cmbassy exceeds 200, aq
unrvaal fvire for s forelandipdo=
MalC RdsSIOn 18 3 Cr yntry hke
a0, Ihe 15300 agency in L4os
Is  alse opersting withi  the
{fravework of the 1,5, diploma~

OF THE LAO

OF THE

te misstor 1° Veertfie sodas
working for te (1%, 07 tuwe 7,
157, 85, Baor ckrewlodeed
that F «us 4o Lor 11, plotewl ere
sach giast el Ll ptic
did ot sr3reve Lt

Of late 5o L2 1%, " freen
berets™ were friredced it
Ea3s, whesecoty audirs T ry
(I ailand?, Lo et e Vetve
on Tebpu.ry 07, BT+ B
rurder of o “hree

erer ¥
In Bass bed evceeded €oat of
5. mulltery wmivieer & wom
Viet Nan & the pst 5 1
1969 ey 1L b oL
RTuLps twwk fart 99 0T o fa
t.chs ca B¢ klan-f larg res,
Mewg R mrTrraar e, ol s,

magazine S'Newoweeh' Lt ort
6, IV fhnelit t e 1N
office 1 “a5 0 W o reaT ot

Clewinra® sl ots - o
YetNorve renC e e
wit owerkio» 1o fy el e
& Ror .

LY T S N A X2 AT
been grore 21t £ T - g
CEatdry g e fi i LT
fa e & 0o et
MiLgretba g L ted oo
\roerics re iy tir o g
MThe faat s g g oe 2
RLE LR (6 S 2 T
this ene Ll e futy boa -
TWOTIC4: 0L L G ¥ ri-
fore havehber fo b ot

continued on next page
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ON CHAIRMAN MAO TSE TUNG'S DECLARATION
OF 20 MAY, 1970

In this declaration, Chairman Mao
Tse Tung has set forth a brilliant
and timely analysis of the qualita-
tively new situation that exists in the
world as a result of the treacherous
new acts of aggression launched by
the fascist, imperialist Nixon-

Chinesepeoples.

This declaration pulls together into
clear focus the revolutionary struggles
and the liberation struggles of the peo-
ple of the whole world, including the
revolutionary struggle of the American
people themselves,

Speaking specifically for the Black
Panther Party, but reflecting the
sentiments of millions of oppressed
people inside the United States, it has
become crystal clear to us that
rampant imperialist aggression onthe
international scale and vicious fascist
repression on the domestic scale are
the two faces of the criminal govern-
ment of the United States and the
calculated policy of the American
ruling circles, For 400 years now,
Black people inside the United States
have been the long-suffering victims
of fascist viol and repr i
But under the Nixon-Pentagon clique,
this reactionary violence and repres-
sion has been escalated to newheights
of barbaric cruelty, At the same time,
in order to put down the already gi-
gantic and still growing mass move-
ment among White Americans against
the wreckless and sanguinary poli-
cies and imperialist adventures of
the U,S. government, the cowardly
Nixon-Pentagon cligue has unleashed
a bloodbath against the Americanpeo~
ple as a whole, creating for itself
new enemies who have joined hands
with those who were already deter-
mined to carry out a struggle lo the
bitter end against an economic, polit-
ical, and social system that is do-
minated by the madmen in the

Pentagon and that is vesponsible for
the misery and bloodshed all over the
world today.

Chaivman Mao Tse Tung captures
the truth of the situation when he
points out the unprecedented isvla-

tion of the Nixon-Pentagon cligue,
Never before have these criminals
been so exposed and isolated as they
are loday. And never before has it
been so clear thal this criminality
can only be ended by the people rising
up lo seize their own destiny from
the handfull of willful exploiters and
murderers that now have the power
in their hands,

Coupling a revolutionary call lo
arms with revolutionary optimism in
the assurance of victory, Chairman
Mao Tse Tung, the great leader of
the Chinese Revolution, hero and tea-
cher of the revolultionary people of
the world, has performed an inval-
uable service to all mankind by step-
ping forward at this time to renew
the people’s indictment of the common
enemy of us all--U.S. Fascism and
Imperialist Aggression. These coura-
geous words of Chairman Mao Tse
Tung will give new heart lo the peo-
ples in their lonely anddifficult strug-
gles to throw off the shackles and
chains of oppression now being held
in place by U.S. Fascism and Im-
perialism,

Lastly, we wish to point oul that
only the enemies of the people and
those who shivk their revolutionary
duties and who are afraid of their
own shadows will find fault with Chair-
man Mao Tse Tung’'s declaration. For
our part, we welcome it, because we
have learned, by shedding our blood,
that only through relentless struggle,
by resorting to arms inside the very
house of U.S. Fascism and Imperial-
ism ilself, can we gain our freedom
and liberation, This is what our ex-
perience has taught us and this is
the faith that will sustain us as we
push forward our struggle..

LONG LIVE CHAIRMAN MAOTSETUNG!
LONG LIVE THE VICTORY OF THE
PEOPLES' WAR!

DEATH TO THE U.S. FASCISM AND
IMPERIALIST AGGRESSION!
ALLPOWER TO THEPEOPLE!
Eldridge Cleaver,

Minister of Information

Black Panther Party, U.S.A.
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THE TERROR, BRUTALITY AND MURDER OF MY BROTHERS
AND SISTERS IS THE SUFFERING OF BLACK PEOPLE.

THEREFORE, NOT TO LET SUCH EVENTS CONTINUE |
MUST MERCILESSLY DO AWAY WITH THE LOW -

NATURED BEAST THAT BITES THE HAND THAT FEEDS IT.

SIS

i 5o
O

3 .
UPS ABOUT REVOLUTIONARY VIOLENCE

WE HAVE NO HANG
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S BJECé :SENSTUDY 75

54 4 5010-106 M: - : ’ *
e TRy -
UNWTED STATES GOVERNMENT (1 - J. B. Motis) Asse. Di.
(1 - P. V. Daly) Dep. AD s
Memorandum - M. R Gebhande /o) o
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall ¥ Com
Mr. W. R. Wannall DATE:  6/13/75 A "”E e & Com —
Gen. inv. Py
Ident.
§ 1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar 13 Ins
. G. Deegan}(ﬂ\ i 1 - Mr. J. G, Deegan ||| hO 1/ 'Lm:?i*d
1 - Mr. D. Ryan 4}/};’ v Flom 8 Bvel,
1 - Mr, G, T. Tunstall ‘} Spec. v
raming

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. _—
Director Sec'y

This is to advise of a meeting with @“E;esentatlves of
the Senate Select Committee (SSCY on 6/12/75 in my office in o e
accordance with the request set out in Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B“’@f
Adams memorandum dated 6/4/75.

IS-1 Section Chief J. G. Deegan, Number One Man William H,
Atkinson, Unit Chiefs Homer A. Newman, Jr., David Ryan, Garnett T.
Tunstall, and Special Agent Paul Daly of the Legal Counsel Divisio
met Wlth Jack Smith and Lester B. Seldel of the SSC staff. Q}E

At the outset Mr. Seidel indicated that SSC would do case .
studies on various organizations against which the COINTELPRO was
directed. Black Panther Party (BPP) had been chosen for the start
because many BPP members had been involved in and convicted of
criminal activity. He distributed copies of a document (a copy of
which is attached) outlining the purpose of the meeting and setting
out requests that will be made of the Bureau through | appropriate
channels in connection with this &ase study. Included in €his
document, along with requests for various Bureau documents regarding
COINTELPRO as it pertains to the BPP, were requests for a list of
all local police departments and personnel contacted, a list of all
media persons contacted and g;Eigg_gﬁ_gll_ﬁﬁl_gexggnne connected,
with this program and their present locations. ég, %&;

.

The investigative responsibilities of the Burgau, as

relates to the BPP, were described generally to Messrs. Seidel and

Smith highlighting the origin of this violence-prone organization

and the series of violent confrontations in which it participated in

the late 1960s. Mr. Seidel stated that he was specifically interested

in ascertaining the extent of COINTELPRO and how it related to the

investigation of the BPP in San Francisco - Qakla nd d/Los

COINTELPRO was stressed only as a REG 102~proze g which” e%u'dwhaye
NemSPIPET

been followed in ;@e%ggﬁrse of our 1nves§§é§§%on %
TNFORMATIO AINED '

Enclosures - NCB@SUR JULASSIF JUN 24 1975 ‘5,-;
62-116395 L ATE‘—)XE%:‘H £ EY‘S%""W

" L aaad
GTT:eks (10) /Q/\D -~ BENCLOSURE ATTACHED “’CONTINUED%VER

R

d x;g&
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R, Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75
62-116395

instances of institution of counterintelligence activities were
discussed, and it was indicated that these activities were minor as
far as the overall BPP investigation was concerned.

In connection with COINTELPRO, the Bureau letter to
SAC, San Francisco dated 5/11/70 captioned '"Counterintelligence and
Special Operations' was discussed. Basically, this letter suggests
San Francisco consider a proposal that through the use of documents
subtly incorporating false information, attempt to give the BPP
the impression that the documents were stolen by a disgruntled
police employee who is sympathetic to the Panthers. This
document was presented to the House of Representatives Committee on
Internal Security in 1974 and was included in their publication of
hearings conducted by that Committee. Messrs. Seidel and Smith
wanted to know if the activities outlined in this letter had been
implemented by the San Francisco or Los Angeles Offices. He was
advised that this letter was not implemented as it had requested
comments and recommendations of the San Francisco Office, and that
Office had recommended against the proposals contained therein.

Mr. Seidel asked the identity of the SAC who recommended
against this proposal and was advised that the SAC there, at that
time, would not necessarily have had personal knowledge of the matter.
He then asked identity of supervisor who recommended against proposal
and was advised this information was available in the field office.
Concerning COINTELPRO in general, he inquired as to specific
techniques used against the BPP and whether forgery and wiretaps
had been a part of the program. He was advised that we were unable
to furnish that information without extensive file review.

. Mr, Seidel attempted to discuss Special Operations but
he was advised that the matter was not within the purview of the
current meeting.

Mr. Seidel explained that they would be traveling to
San Francisco and intended to interrogate personnel in that Office
as well as unspecified outsiders who may have been involved in
COINTELPRO. Mr, Seidel stated that he had asked for the meeting
with Bureau personnel to obtain background data to aid them in these
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75
62~116395

interrogations., Both Messrs. Seidel and Smith expressed
appreciation for the assistance given them at this meeting and
both additionally expressed their feeling that the Bureau had
done a good and proper job in its investigation.

During the course of this meeting a monograph on the
BPP prepared by the Bureau in March of 1971 was used for back-
ground data, Mr, Seidel expressed a desire to have a copy of this
document. This document, which is prepared from public source
data, was compiled for public distribution and, if you approve,
a copy will be furnished to Mr. Seidel.

ACTION:

For your information and if you approv é?’ one egpy of
attached document entitled "Black Panther Party'"will be sent

to Mr, Seidel.
Hﬁ%éw G77 é £

S
Pon CrfT”'rL4~¢f1£Qg ﬂf&wﬁkuww¢$uﬂﬂow%&¥@eﬁvm774ed? qudlp v aﬁb&wéﬁzz§&uaca_
At rw%&%wzaw)%ﬁ’ u;;w m‘.e,n\ﬁa%(dwz‘

[Q fhfﬁé‘Jéﬂ ﬁﬁéwa? 7;5wa4£ Zavéasfkfé; & ottty g lfﬁyﬂf'
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Black Panther Party: San Francisco-Oakland (Los Angeles)
Late 1960's through early 1970's

The Committeé is examining the extent to which this
COINTELPRO program relates to criminal investigation; the
results obtained; the:relationships between the FBI and i
local authorities (police and other governmental agencies);

~

media and community leéders; the methods of targeting;

techniques used to achieve prdgram goals; legal authorityg .

and authorization procedures and accountability.

To pursue this inquiry, the Committee requests the follow-

ing documents in this initiai stage:

i. 90-day status letters and reports;

2. letter and other documentary requests for parficular
COINTELPRO techniques and the responses thereto;

3. amendments and supplements to 1 and 2;

4, all previously requested related documents (e.g., field
office inspection reports);

5. a list of all criminal investigations directly or

indirectly related to this COINTELPRO, with explanation
of the dispositions thereof;
6. a list of all local police departments and personnel

contacted relative to this COINTELPRO;

RMATION CONTAINED
S AR B PRSI el
g0 B

HERELN
DAT moe-lb
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7. a list of all media persons contacted in relation to
this COINTELPRO and their media affiliation;
8. a list of all FBI personnel connected. with this COINTEL—‘

PRO, their specific connection, and their present

location;
9. all other materials the FBI feels is necessary for the

. Committee to have a full understanding of this COINTELPRO.

The following persons will be intefviewed by the Committee;

the Committee requests information as to the whereabouts;

and relation to the FBI should be indicated:

1 Robert E. Gebhardt

2. Harry Morgan

3. David E. Todd

4, Charles Bates

5. primary case agent(s) responsible for this COINTELPRO
in the field

6. Bureau supervisor for this COINTELPRO.
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% Smamme e ’ T
GSA FPMR (43 CFR) 101-11.48 Assoc. Dir.
\‘* UNITED STATES GO.RNMENT Dep. AD Adm. —
' . Dep. AD Inv, .
Asst. Dir.:
) Memorandum
: Comp. Syst, .
(, Ex'.pAff:irs J—
TO : Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 6-4-T5 it
{dent.
P Inspe )‘JU . .
FroM /4 Legal Counse%ﬁfﬂ‘/ g ;.. blj bé
aboratbry
/ D@
/»—ﬁ Pl &E};f/
s B_]EC'II SENSTUDY 75 s o
\\_”_/ Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise that 4 )}:\0
a representative of captioned Committee requested to be given a u{“ ;
briefing concerning counterintelligence programs as applied to our
investigation of the Black Panther Party in San Francisco.

Lester Seidel, staff member of captioned Committee , 4
who is assigned the area of COINTELPROS advised that the
Committee is preparing what he termed case studies on COINTELPROS ’*
in four separate areas. He defined these areas as the Black Panther
Party in San Francisco, White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi,
the Professor Morris J. Starsky incident, and the Fred Hampton case

:;;‘ ‘" (Black Panther Party leader in Chicago who was killed during a police
: k. raid in Chicago, Illinois).
BN Seidel previously had requested the Bureau arrange
T interviews of various Bureau personnel whom he considered familiar
I with the San Francisco Black Panther Party investigation, and at that
p *{" time stated he intended to interview these individuals in two or three
RS weeks. Mr. Seidel requested that prior to conducting interviews
s concerning this particular area, he desired to be briefed during the !
S week of June 8 concerning the Bureau's general overall investigation |
i ™ of the Black Panther Party in San Francisco, along with the use of
S counterintelligence proposals against that orgamzatmn. In this regard
: ;);i\ he desired that someone knowledgeable in this aspect be made a,va,1la.b1i

to brief him concerning this matter.

62-116395 REG- 102

o111 3 55—

1 - Mr. Wannall Lt
1 - Mr. Cregar  ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED 5. ? {’&'57{'

- i HERBIN IS UNCLASSIFIED S e
1 - Mr. Mintz DATE, | 0y BY. mm "M .
1-Mr. Hotis mBde-), 12 gun241975
1 - Mr. Daly ;o o

i s
PVD:kj,g; m - CONTINUED - OVER

;GOUNSER

%

| 8 4 428 \2 7 1975  Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regztlarly on the Payroll Savings Plan
‘EW 653600-Docld:32989606 Page 167




Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams Memo
RE: SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Seidel also stated that he was submitting a
written request to the Bureau for certain Bureau documents pertaining
to the COINTELPRO operations in the San Francisco Office and
specifically mentioned requesting the quarterly status letters from
that office on COINTELPRO.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) The Intelligence Division advise if a briefing can be
arranged and the date and time of such a briefing.

2) Legal Counsel Division will advise Mr. Seidel of the
Bureau's decision in this regard.

, w7t
1’ 29%|p/ D /
é}ww\ 9’3

fe?
W_WMWW WW“MW/ Mf,%f,:,

M”g@fxfwfgf’;/
l,v,ﬂ,?/- \./,«4: et W < _,.&’*’w qu v, (d/ﬂ‘ o , v, /,,/
antd éx&%ﬁvwéffm&ﬂé ! eetith X%&/ﬁ i M !
/ Ly et dv;,w:,? "'“’“""‘ o '
Al pptee 5
-9 -
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Intelligence Community Staff

MEMORANDUM FOR:

. ' SUBJECT

Attached 1s

. THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

| DET/TO-T5- -0620 -
18 JUN 1975

-~

B 4
. - 3 [ S
— . p e
~ - e

e R L

USIB Ad Hoc -Coordinating-Group

Request for Documents by:SSC

a request for documents recelved by CIA

_from the Senate Select Commlttee Staff on 10 June 1975

It is prov1ded to you for 1nformatlon.

Attachment:

@ 53008 o606 Page 169

s

Johnf Clarke
Actlng Deputy to the DCI
for the Intelllgence Community

as stated

£t

006505

CLASSIFIED BY
EXIMIT

© g s,
« AUTONATicALLY DECLASSIFIED OH

Impossible fto Determine

SCHEDULE OF E. Q..11552, LXEMPTION CAYL
) er (x) (drde ene or mare)

FROM GENTRAL DECLASSIFIZATION
Gisw¥ -

(unless imposzsiblc, insest dale or evsaf)
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‘- v Y $'RANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN A
=4 ¢ " :'QHN G, VOWER, TEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN

¢ PRILP A HART, MICH.
WALTCR F. MONDALE, MINN,
WALIER D, HUDDLESTON, KY.
ROUVLAT MORGAN, N.C.
GARY HART, COLO.

. WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

HOWARD H, BAKEH, JR., TENN,
BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
CHARLES MCC., MATHIAS, Ji., MD,
RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, A,

// //596‘7\ .

.’:’Uﬁnzfeh Steston ﬂiem Qg/ 162

SELECT COMMITTEE TO

T B T * B - . R STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANY TO &, RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

.‘Mr; Walter Eldef .
- Central Intelligeénce Agency .
Headquarters . T

T Lo gume 10, 1975 . 1l

'4? 'i;.LangleY, Virginia - ','m}5<~;;’$.iﬂ--”.éfili“fff

Dear Mr.,EIder‘

. o ’“mir . ""Further to our conversatlon regardlng formal

_ requests for documents and records, I attach a
~1list of supplemental document requests.

What. I would propose is that ybu and I dis-

cuss this 1list to insure that we have properly
1dent1fled the requested documents.
In addltlon to the attached list I would like
to review .studies in the historical series: :
. (1)"Maritime Operations in Indonesian Operations
~- 1957~ 1958'" "Overthrow of a Government, Novem-
o - ber 1952- 1953 and any studies prepared that_ L .
slm e L RSe atrace s the CIA's activities “in .relation’to the ‘. 4% e -
' overthrow of the government of Guatamala in 1954.
N - ér - < ~.Sincerely, - v o
, . el
William B. Bader B by
.‘Aitachmént ) “
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" MEMORANDUM

‘f,'To: .:‘hill Bader ‘
.. From:  Elliot Maxwell
" o Déte? ' June 9; 1975

. Subj s Supplemental Document Requests

_1.; -The Geheral Counséel's memo on Febrﬁery 37 1975 on pro-j:
prietaries mentioned in the briefing paper prepared for N

the Rockefeller Comm1551on . 7
7 2. The Inspector General's Survey of Propeletarles from 1967.

3. Inspector General's Survey of Domestlc Operatlons D1v151on
- done prlor to May 26, 1966 - .

4, The opinion on covert action authority of the CIA prepared
‘ rby the Justice Department under Attorney General Katzenbach.

5. List of those 1nd1v1duals who worked with John Rlchards.

6 List of ‘the component surveys from 1960 to 1970
’ ~(Approxlmate1y 50 studles)

St st LI L P K IR S

VY AR The subJect headlng 115t the keyword 1lst, and the name
‘list, used for filing in the Office of General Counsel.

"8, " The 'Bureau’6f the Budgét Confidential Réport on Intelligehcé -
" ' -and' Security Activities of the Government, dated September 20,
. 1945, (HS/HC 71, Item 1). . )
9y The Report by William H. Jackson, on the Coordlnatlon of
; Ce Intelllgence Functions and the Organization of Secret Intel-
T ligence in the British intelligence system. This is a report
‘ " for the“OSS dated August, 1945. (HS/HC-801, Item 9. )

pld.s A 1list of t1t1es of the National Intelllgence Estlmates and
- Special National Intelligence Estimates from January 1, 1970
to the present .o ,

2 Driim [ S VA AN
‘":'I“ Wm; - _memsmg. i /“«“) i
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12,

13.

14.

- 15,

16.

10,

20.

21.

D 22,

{»mﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬂkghwﬁgaﬁﬁﬁFﬁg&i@%rltv 1ist: for transmittal to Select Commlttee offics

A 3 Ao Ci\L Y

. The Office of the General Counsel memo on the subject'

‘1952,

. Origins of the CIA, which is mentioned in the memo of the
General Counsel of September 1973. :

v.Pforzhelmer..

_names. (diographic)

Janaury 1952." This is 1dent1fied as HS/HC-36 ‘Item 2.

- The hlstory of the development ‘of NSCID 5 by Mrsg Margaret f'”
'Ehrmantraut ' . .

i%‘Study on Major Pollcy Authorlzatlons for the Conduct of
-Covert Paramllltary Activities by CIA, 1948 through 1966.%

1946, entitled "A Bill for .the Establishment of a Central

"Text and Explanatlon, Publlc Law 110 " dated October 10,

The Interim Report to the National Security Council by
Dulles, Correa, and Jackson, dated May 13, 1948 and en-
titled "Relations Between Secret Operatlons and Secret .
Intelligence." » L R ) _ s
: u \ . _ : ,

The paper by the Office of General Counsel on the

The two pages of General Vandenberg's testimony before

the Senate Armed Services Committee outlining the clandes-
tine collection function of the CIA, which were never pub-
lished, a copy of Wthh is now in the possession of Walter

An explanatlon of all the two letter preflxes to the progect

The paper prepared by the Office of the Controller entitled
"Historical Notes re: Budget and Finance Activities of CIA -
and Predecessor Organizations, 20 September 1945 through

Draft bill written by Lawrence. Houston in the Fall of

Intelligence Agency," cited in the~archives‘as HS/HC-SOS Item

Detdlled Budget Subm1531ons and house notes prior to. 1967.

(a) The transcript of the Senate Hearings on the CIA Act of
..1949, cited Paragraph 7 0GC 73-2169, Memo for the Record,
20 November 1973 Subject: Payment to Rlchard Patrlck
Lippert; . : .

(b) Any documents relating to’ the inquiry;by the Secretary
. 0f Defense in 1947 mentioned in Paragraph 8 of above memo .

Annex to the 1963 Inspector General's Report on Technlcal

‘Services Division on Experlments with Drugs.



? ot

CODE TELESTYDE NITEL
. 1 - RBach Assistant Dlrector
@MS
TO ALL SACS JUNB 1%,V1975

PERSONAL ATTENTION
1 bad Hro Wo Oo Cregar

: HOUSTUDY 75. 1 - M¥r., S, F, Phillips
Ij REBUTELS MAY 2,20, 1975 @mmy @ oot

FROX DIRECTOR FBI (62-115464)

| BUFIZE 62-116464 AND CODE NAME "HOUSTUDY 75" DESIGNATED
FOR ALL MATTERS RELATING TO HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY ‘l
GOVERNAENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RRSPECT T0 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
AND PUREAU'S HANDLING OF MATTERS DERTAINING THERETO, USE

THIS FILE NUMEER AMD CAPTION FOR MATTERS RELATING TO HOUSE

HﬁI”TEE AS SEPARATE FROY SENRTUDY 75 FOR MA“TE”S REL&TING

| 1- Mr,:. B, Adam'f/@ ,
~ N 1 hand Ml'. Tg J. Jenk S .

T SENATE COMMITTEE.

cEOTRSL BIRTAL OF RETRAT Y
CQ?%"MU@CAT!QN'S SECYM‘?{

O

| SFPmjgrvy .
(1_9) - JUN wa? M@ L
\NOTE: 0 *

2 | TE x“j’vf"‘f"’ T

o Pt

-- Referenced teletiypes acv1scd field of our pledge\ of
full cooparaclen with Senate Committee and issued instruciions
concerning handling contacts with Senate Committee Staff as
well as handling of matiters relating to interviews with present
and former Bureau employees. Inasmuch as we have opened a
separate file under Houstudy 75, it is believed this teletype
would agsist in prompting better management of correspondence.

e,

B

between Bureau and field,

Trep. AD Inv,

At Dira: - ASJL ﬂﬁ
Admine _ ____f < ﬁw
Caump. Syst, Y
o / S
Exi. aﬁ, s
F:’vmi oM. 3/ g
Gt r’w ———
{dons. m ;
imspection 4‘»
T
Lobotatary
Plen. & Eval, _ . iy ”"
Spec. tove L :
Tenlming vl "‘ .
i Lot Coun. w .
Jelephons Rua, _, - 1Y
Dicnssor Soc’y ROOM E:] TELETYPE UNIT L*é: -
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _,
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, Dis.:
Admin, __.

Comp. Syst, ___
Ext. Affairs ____
Files & Com. __
Gen. Inv.
ident.

Inspection

intell.

Laboratory

Plan. & Evol. __
Spec. fav.
Training ______
Legal Coun,

Telephone Rm. —
Diractor Sec" P —
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May Z3, 1875

1

1l ~ Mr. Wannall
(Attn: Mr. Schwartz)

My. ¥orton H. Halporin | Uy
iz22 3&1V1aﬁﬁ avenue, N, E. e

Washingtons D. C, 20002 (D .

Dear Hy. Halperins :SZQQ\Ai;th4Z @ﬁ2§zj
P . ] e «
PPN o g xE -',-»" X,

dated April Gth, vegarding your e

P03
the "Delimination Agreenont of 1848.°%

s

<

Conxdination of this mat ex'W%ih the "
Centeal Intelligence Agepcy {(CIR) has disclosed
three documconts waldh are yextivezt LG yuur raguast.
Tt iz ny understanding thot t~0 the three

Coswarnts havo bbﬁﬂ ruied ad to you by that agency,
an® T am enclosing with this letter, the thizd
domement, You Xlll find this lotter dated October 24
1942, from former PRI Director J. Bdgar Hoovor
o Fe. Franlk G. Wisner, then the Asgistant Dircctor
€ox Polley Cooxndination, CIA, contains certain
dolotionz. The matorisl doloted rafers to thoe sare
material excised in one of the two docunents furnishe
“& you by CIi, aﬁw concerning which CIA asrorted
mmpLxun provisions found in ¥itle 5, United St,tmﬁ
Coﬁap fection 552 (MY {1) and () (3). These nwovizions
welate o nnbtlers xhn? worrant classific dwzmﬁ and
thoss yhdch aie gpeci Lcatly exorpiad fron disclosuro
by stotube. 14 ls considered sppropylate fox the
gore exsaribion Q?O?iﬁi&gﬁ o ba cltad by thiz Durean

in conaaction with the deletod poxtion.

ave this tv days from recalpt of thig
lottey o arpzal Lo the 2 toxﬂ;y Genoral fxyﬁ any
genial conbained harein. Appeels sbould by dis nc \
in wriving to the Attorusy Goncral (Bt &n%é%% ;g«;wggﬁg .
of Informmaticn Apponls 9r‘2), Gashington, D. w;?C¢ 32
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2%,
1V
Mr. Morton H. Halpexin

The envelope and the letisr should be clearly

marked “Freedom of Information Appeal® ox “Infor-
nmation Appeal.” Fcllewing the Attorney General's
decigion, judicial review ig available in the district
of your residepce orx principal place of business;

or in the Distyxict of Columbia; where the records

are situated.

Sincerely yours,

o
-,
o £
. A g
- . ‘ﬂ"“-’d "’}3
Clarence #. XRelley Ft x?qfY' ;
Dizector Mo Ag}'{l
B’% ¢ W

Bnclogure 7 //////

1 - Freedom of Information Act Coordinator - Enclosure
Central Intelligence Agency
Attention: Mr. Charles Saviage
Washington, D. C.

1 - The Deputy Attorney Geneval
Attn: Susan M. Hauser

NOTE: See copy of H. C. Flemister memo to Mr. W. R.
. Wannall, dated 5/7/75, captioned “Morton Halperin,
FOIA Request;” copy of which is attached. The
makterial CIA requested to Be excised has been
deleted as described in - ”hi“”IEEE@?T"Qnd "ERE. Bureau
Tile copy—of Tthe Tetter is not cla851L1eo Contact
with CIA FOIA Section discloses the deletion of

the material in the CIA lettar dated 9/22/48
accomplishes the declassification of those documents.
This has been coordinated with Intelligence Division.
The origiaal Bureau docuwent is found in 65-48066-9.,

. MW 65360 Docld:3298%606 Page 175 . ) -




1~ ' 7. 0. Cregar

IS . ‘r“\‘\ ‘
'ﬂl" . 1 - Mr. J. P. Lee
CODE TELETYPE IMMEDIATE
7
TO SACS NEW YORK MIAMI™ JUNE 18, 1975

BOSTON « SAN FRANCISCO~

DETROIT ~ SEATTLE

1.OS ANGELES ’ WEO

///// FROM DIRECTOR FBI

/ UL 2 :&bﬂﬂ"l‘
3 &) T
[ SEQSTUDY 1975; BUDED: JUNE 24, 1975.

O

THE FOLLOWING REQUEST FOR INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDRESSED

TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO FBIHQ

O

&

FROM THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL

OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES: "

THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS PERTAINING TO THE TECHNIQUE REFERRED TO

AS 'MATIL SURVEILLANCE, INCLUDING MAIL COVERS AND OPENING MAIL'

AND THE UTILIZATION OF THIS TECHNIQUE 'IN INTERNAL SECURITY,
INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION, AND/OR COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS,

OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES:' (1) FOR ALL INCIDENTS OF MAIL

OPENING OR MAIIL INTERCEPT BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU

OF INVESTIGATION FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE

STATE THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHERE THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT WAS
CONDUCTED, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE

OPENING OR INTERCEPT, THE TYPE OF MAIL OPENED OR INTERCEPTED,

Assoc. Dir. .,
Dep. AD Adm. i
Dep. AD Inv. PR

Asst. Dir.; JPL jdp € R

u‘( ,'-,

i r

Admin,
Comp. Syst.,;_.
Ext. Affairs
Files & €om.
Gen. Inv.
{dent.
Inspection
JInteil.

7/QCI3LA881F!ED Bvsgémin \M

-f} h‘(-.ﬁvtr'\l ~AY ,V,

MOE-) b

RECTE. 63~ #63?5‘Qy?
2 .

Loboratory

Plan. & Fob _{\,
Spec. In {Eq' i'r;i‘?p ?f?f&:ﬁi@; Co?;'}“ﬁ. ”Eﬁ

Trainin " oy g :! “‘“:‘ XCEPT

it)’

Legal Colri L._...
Telephone Rm.

COMN\UN\GAT\ONS SECTION

L BUREF\U e ’ INVESTIGATION

/“'

S F e RS

IN ENV ’

GPO : 1975 O 569-920

A




PAGE TWO -POP-SEERET

AND THE PURPOSE OF THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT. (2) FOR ALL
INCIDENTS OF MAIL COVERS THAT WERE PHYSICALLY CONDUCTED BY FBI
EMPLOYEES, WHETHER ALONE OR IN COOPERATION WITH POSTAL SERVICE
EMPLOYEES, FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE STATE
THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHERE THE COVER WAS CONDUCTED, THE NAMES
OF THE INDiVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COVER, THE TYPE OF
MAIL COVERED, AND THE PURPOSE OF THE COVER. (3) PLEASE PROVIDE
ALL DOCUMENTS AND MEMORANDA WHICH DISCUSS, REFER, OR RELATE TO
THE ORIGINS, AUTHORIZATIONS, CONDUCT AND TERMINATION OF, AND
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR, THE IMAIL. OPENINGS, INTERCEPTS, AND
COVERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE."

EACH OFFICE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY REVIEW ITS FILES FOR ALL
INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE SENATE COMHITTEE. NEW YORK, BOSTON,
DETROIT, LOS ANGELES, SEATTLE, AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFOR-~
MATION CONCERMING SAM SURVEY. NEW YORK, DETROIT, AND SAN
FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING[%US SURVEizyga
NEW YORK AND WFQO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING Z COVERAGE.

SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING CHIPROP

IR vt Y sanie o
< DTS

: . * 0y e fon i

i N n -T
i, - - "9» L e

]
¢
e
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PAGE THREE “TOP—SECRET

AND CHICLET. IMIAMI SHOULD ADVISE IFF THE INFORMATION RECEIVED
FROM MM 890-~S* RESULTED FROM INTERCEPT OF MAIL AND IF SO
APPROPRIATE INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED. RESULTS SHOULD BE
SUBHMITTED BY TELETYPE, ATTENTION OF SA W. O. CREGAR, AND SHOULD

REACH THE BUREAU BY JUNE 24, 1975.

MW 65360 Docld:32983606 Page 178
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W. O, Cregaxw

.1, Those dealing with the origin and staffing of IEC,

Me. W. R. Wanpall
., W. 0. Cregar
Mr, G, T. Tunstall

Mr. W, R, Wannall 6/4/75

g
[ ¢

¢

INTELLIGENCE EVALUATION COMMITTEE (IEC)
INTERNAL SECURITY, MISCEEEAUEGUS

QKW Q7 “”/5’\

"This is to receélve—approval. for submission of copLen
of documents requested by the U, 8. Senate Select Committe
to Study Governmental Operations with KRespect to*Inteliigenﬁe

N
Activities., By letter dated 5/14/75 Senator Frank Church, ﬁr§
\
™
4
A
&
§
&

Chairman of the sbove Committes, requested ths Attorney Genersl
furnish documents including Yall memorvanda and other materlals
in the possession of the F3I pertaining to the activities of
the IEC.V (ﬁpgendix c, I, 14}, )

Mr, Kevin Maroney, Deputy Agsistant Attorney General,
Depevtment of Justice, advised Supervisor Garnett T, Tunstall
on 5/29/75 that the Department has made avallable to
Senmiue Charch’s Cumsuittee all daca contalned in Departmental
files on the IEC, Included in this materlal are work papers
and final estimates prepared by IEC as well as commuanications
between IEC and the Buvresu. The only information remaining ir
Bureau files not already made available Lo the Committee
consists of in-office memoranda. These memoranda fall into
three general categovies: ’

2, HMemorenda setting out requastsfrom IEC for inLormation from
the Bureau and requestsfor approval to send such data to IEC and
3. Memoranda transmitiing estimates and work pepers of IEC vwhich
was the result of information furnished by the Buresu and other
participating sgencies,

These memoranda, without exception, show that the
Bureau's participaticn in IEC was at the instructilon of the ;
Attorney Genersl, its activities were legal and that the Bureau’s
contribution was substantial. It should be noted that the
memovendum M, A. Jones to iy, Bishop dated 17/25/70 captioned

- 62-L16395 (SmisTUDY 75) /) 2 /6395

fnclosures NOT RECORDED
62-113887
Shiicks (1) SRITODMIONOMNED Al o

DAT ¥S.f Agml@f —— = _




Momorendum to ifr. V. I, Vannall
Le: Intelligence Evaluation Commitice (IEC)

Wlebert C, lordian, Agsiptont [fs&torney Ceoneral, Internal
E, Security Division, lf2eotins with the Dircctor, 117/25/70,"

hes been coxeised to delete information not gewxmance to ILC,
Cgp%r $f original memorandum not excised attached.
SCLIOT:

If approved, copies of the above-described memoranda,
vhich are attached, will be tronsmitied to the Department by
‘ 1 for referral to the Scnate Scleet Cemmitien.

—HWY-65360 Docld:32989606 Page 180 ~ —
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7 ‘Inspechon_d’f_

rpéM  : Legal Counse@‘/ﬁ‘/ : L tgefl. &

supJEcT: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ' Spec. lnv.

"

1 v . . X
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{‘b
‘m"‘ 7 Jﬁr}{

f ).

AL Bl

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 ’ Assoc, Dir.
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Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD lnv,
M emoran d um St
Comp. Syst, .
Ext. Affairs
:Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 6/10/75 Pl & con_

- |dent. __j

Laboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Eval,

Training

Telephone Rm.

On 6/9/75, Mr. K. William O'Connor telephonically Piroster Sec'y —
advised me that the Comm1ttee is interested in information concerning
certain electronic surveillance coverage instituted at the request of the
White House concerning seventeen individuals., Mr. O'Connor said that
he understands that a letter was addressed to the White House by the
Bureau furnishing copies of documents that summarized the information | ) (
available to the Bureau concerning the alleged seventeen wiretaps. /
Mr. O'Connor reguested that he be briefed concerning this matter
in order for him to discuss the Committee's requests.

It appears that Mr. O'Connor may be referring to a letter
dated July 23, 1974, that was addressed to Mr. George P. Williams,
Associate Counsel to the President, at the White House. A memorandum
was addressed to the Attorney General also dated July 23, 1974, captioned
""Electronic Coverage Placed At The Request of the White House, ' which
advised the Department that pursuant to the authorization of the Deputy

Attorney General certain documents had been furnished to Mr., Williams
at the White House.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Intelligence Division identify the materials involved
in Mr. O'Connor's request and provide him with an appropriate briefing.

1 - Mr. Wannall e /é{« } ”
1 - Mr. Cregar i :{/;7./
1 - Mr. Hotis . (')d" L(j
1 - Mr. Daly CL e %%7
1 - Mr. Mintz Wi e Bk
JAM:mtm 6’ 0 2_ -/ /éj 75 — / "
g0 102 17 JUN 231975 9
O Ax‘g\
FORMATION ¢ CONTATNED | | !
AT u_L.\ dol-—f?f;b ' | o
3 1975 :
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2 - J. A. Mintz
(1 - J. B. Hotis)
1-W. R. Wannall

The Attorney General June 18, 1975
1-W. O. Cregar
: : 1 - A. B. Fulton
L / ) irector, FBI 1-D. Ryan
.‘\\‘v ;  O
‘ UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES —

g i e T

Altached herewith in 14 bound volumes are excised {
coples of Exhibits A through E of the Department report of FBI
Counterintelligence Program (Cointelpro) activities, prepared by ‘
the committee chiired by former Assistant Attormey Gemeral Henry E.
Petersen.

7

These exbibits are individual write-ups prepared by
the FBI of each proposed actiom in the Communist Party, Socialist
Workers Party, White Hate, Black Extremist, and New Left Cointelpros.

In my letter to you dated April 21, 1975, I recommended
against release of these exhibits to the Semate Select Committee as they
are iaternal work papers which were prepared as a part of the
deliberative process for aa in-house Department investigation. I
strongly object to the release of these exhibits. In the event you deem
it necessary to release these exhibits to the Semate Select Committee,

I request the enclésed coples, which have been excised in an aitempt to
avoid imtrusions upon individuals' right of privacy and compromise of
sensitive investigative techniques and sources, be made available.

WCORDED COPYFH{ED g oo / / A

Enclosures (14)
62-116395

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. . ] .. The Depnty Atmmey General

Dep. AD Inv. __

Asst. Dir.: Attemtion: K William O'Connor
Admin. Special Counsel for

Comp. Syst.

Ext. Affairs Intelligence Coordimation

Files & Com.

Gen. Inv.
Ident.

1 - 62-116009

Director signel original
Leboratory N

. 3 Whi'th was hand carried (N _A
Plon. & Eval. _ I()]-lepld u,"}'l,c eﬂcfos.z:-es -l-o “ ,; g& S N(‘)% \JUN 2321(975
T \ oenner sis &/ iy, ]NFORMATION CONTA E page .
Legal Coun. bj SR Da’ﬂ. ,(JL-&S‘;SH“ . f L Co . e— %

Telephone Rm. __

;.@g%%’@l@?@m (] TELETYPE UNIT [ﬂAT ’;\Yﬂ _) . G100 950546
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

On 6/11/75 Legal Counsel advised Mr. K. William O'Connor
of the Department of our objection and our desire that excisions be made

if we are overruled. Mr. O'Connor suggested the excised material be
prepared on an expedite basis. It appears the Department will ma ke
available these exhibits to the Senate Select Committee but we feel we
should be on record as relates to FBI recommendations and objections.

This létter and exhibits A through E, which will be made
available to Legal Counsel, should be delivered to Mr. O'Connor at the
Department by Legal Counsel Division,

W 65360 Docld:32983606 Page 183
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Memorandum 1 - Mr. J. B. Adanms

‘ 1 - MI’. J. A. Mintz

\) ; - (l - Mr. HOtiS) Ext. Affairs
Mr, W, R, Wannall DATE: &/5/75 Files & Com. __

(1 - Mr. Daly) Con. tov-
* 1 - Mr. W, R, Wannall 'W
W. O\{LCiregar 1 - Mr., W, O, Cregar In
1 - Mr. L, F, Schwartz e

Plan. & Eval. _

SUMECT:  INTERVIEW OF MRS. DOROTHY SKILLMAN Spoc. Inv.
6/4/75 Totophons o
O“”S‘E“WTUDY 75:) Director Sec'y ___

3¢

L nLURDS UNIT

Caey ~
PERQGT S
R W I

N23 5
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ATL IyFORIL

On 6/4/75, Mrs, Dorothy Skillman, former Executive - >
Assistant .to. Mr. Clyde Tolson, was interviewed by Mr. Mark H,
Gittenstein and Miss Mary Deoreo of the Senate Select Committee
Staff. Mrs. Skillman was eéscorted to the interview by former
Assistant to the Director John P, Mohr who remained outside
the interview room during the interview. Prior to the interview,
Mrs. Skillman was met by SA L., F., Schwartz at which time she
advised that she had been advised by Mr. John Hotis, Office
of Legal Counsel, that the interview was to be concerning
Mr., Hoover's Official and Confidential (OC) files and that if
questions came up during the interview on other matters which
might impinge on sensitive sources and methods, current Bureau
investigations, etc., she was free to request an 1nterruptlon
of the 1nterv1ew to consult with Mr. Schwartz.

The interview of Mrs., Skillman commenced at 2:30 p.m.,
and it was terminated at approximately 4:30 p.m. On only one
occasion toward the end of the interview, Mrs. Skillman asked
to consult with Mr, Mohr and Mr. Schwartz., She advised that
the interviewers had asked her concerning her knowledge of
what might have been in certain cartons which were reportedly
stored in the recreation room area of the late Director's
residence, Mrs. Skillman stated that she thought these cartons
contained many of the gifts and mementos that had been collected
by Mr. Hoover over a period of years. After consulting with
Mr. Mohr, she realized that she knew this only from comments
that had been made to her by Mr. Mohr and had no firsthand
knowledge of the contents of the cartons. On Mr., Mohr's advice,
she advised the interviewers that she had no firsthand
knowledge of what was in the cartons but that she knew that
Mr, Mohr was aware of what was in them because he was present
when the appraisers of Mr. Tolson's estate inventoried the
entire house including these cartons. At the conc¢lusion of
Ithe interview, Mr, Gittenstein commented to Mr, Mohr that he
might have further questions to ask him concernlng the contents
of the cartons but would probably handle thai/éf a telephone call

to Mr. Mohr b2 {Mﬁ,,*_.m,zﬁ /Q{é{/%
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Memorandum to Mr. W, R. Wannall

Re: Interview of Mrs, Dorothy Skillman
6/4/75
Senstudy 75

After the completion of the interview, Mrs. Skillman
advised Mr, Mohr and Mr, Schwartz that the interviewers had
asked her a great number of questions concerning her knowledge
of the OC files which she said was very limited, the layout
of Mr., Hoover's house and the work that Mrs. Skillman and
Miss Gandy had done at the residence subsequent to Mr. Hoover's
death. She stated that the interviewers were quite courteous
and in no way antagonistic. Mr, Mohr requested Mrs. Skillman
to type up an informal memorandum concerning the interview
and he indicated that when this was done, he would provide
a copy to the Bureau.

ACTION:

For information,

s

M
Sy
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Date of Mail 6/13/75

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAIL SENSTUDY 75
JUN 2 41975
Removed By 79
File Number 62-116395-242
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

TO: Kevin Maroney
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

John Mintz
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

. William O'Connor
Special Counsel fop Intelllgence e

‘ Coordination
SUBJECT: IRS - SSC Request ! f S;)7N;Pi;4pu 5&5\\)

e SeE

Attached is a copy of the SSC document request
served upon IRS which I received on June 3, 1975. Since
some of the items may relate to DOJ/FBI functions, I
thought you should be aware of the scope of the request,
as a matter of information.

The Topical Task Forces may need to be alert to
this request as a matter of prospective coordination.

cc:  Deputy Attorney General

/ u
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S ¢ ¢
THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20505

‘ . - 3 JUN 1975 DCI/IC 75-2033

Mr. William O'Connor g
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Department of Justice .
Washington, D, C.
Dear Mr. O'Connor:.
Attached is a copy of a Senate Select Committee request
to the Treasury Department dated 14 May 1975, Mr. Collins
of Treasury has requested you be provided a copy of this request,
but no other distribution will be made. It will, of coﬁrse, become

an entry in the Community Central Index.

, Yours very truly,

_}Ahkkhi:::~ :Bflh\ﬂﬂz;;7f~
Harriett'D. Mowitt
Executive Secretary

USIB Ad Hoc Coordinating Group

— .

Attachment: As stated

ol

ENCLOSURE

N 65360 Docld:?;wf% Page 188 &g -/ 3 75
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o De anment

"o Mr. John Clarke, Assoc:Lath he TreQSUW

\\ 0of interest to them.

Deputy to the DCI for th&fice Of Special

r Intelllgence Community, CA&sistant o Secretar
S room, " date, 5/29/175 for NOIIODOI Security

- -_', . )
Forwarded is a copy of the Senate

 -Select Committee's first request to the

Internal Revenue Service for documents
and explanations. As I stated yesterday

~‘at the Ad Hoc Committee meeting there

have been some discussions with the -Com-
ittee staff since this letter was re-
eived and the staff has indicated that
hey plan to revise the questions con-
iderably. 1In these circumstances you
ay wish to hold distribution of this

'~ document to other members of the Ad Hoe
. Committee until we receive the revised
- document. The one exception to this

might be the Justice Department since
some of the questions will involve matters

J. Foster Collins
room 4328
%4 2’4(2& 2631
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VML B MOROALL, Mikes, RAMAY COLDWATE N, W 2, : . v , RN R .

.
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FREOINICK AL O, SIHANARYT, JA., CHITF CTUSSRL, - . ——
CUATIS A, SNOTHIAT, MINONMITY COIMIEL, . . SZXECT COMMITTIZ TO

° STUDY GOVIRANMENTAL OPEZRATIONS WITH
. RESPECT T3 iNTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
L s e o Lo CPusscanT To 3. mE3.21, 357H CONGAKSD) PP

<o, I WasainGToNn, D.C. 20510

O L.

~ WAL

‘ Hon. Donald C. Alexender ,

Loe B Cozmpissioner, Internal Pevenue Service
... Jnternal Reveaue Building - . . .-
- 1111 Coastitution Avenua - IR

o

.- Hashington, D. C. 2022% . .

the full cooparaz-

v ttee eppraciates your lati ledging
-~ 3}ion ard assistance of the Internzal Revenus Service in the vwork of
vt e~ 2= «ghie Senate S2lect Cozmititee on Covernmerniel Cosrations With Respect
.. : to Intelligence Activities. We 2lso aopracizie your forvarding
. %he draft resolution which wowld authorizs the Cozmittee to review
ceny "ax-releted information® which ray 221 within the purview of - ;
:3ts responsibilities. Such a2 resoluticz is deing put forwerd. = °
=" . 'Yn an effort to evpedite the Comittza!s inguiry into the
.. 3atelligence funciions of the Imfermel Pevenua Service, the Commitiee
.. 2sSks your cooperation and assistence in firniszing thes paterial and
. dnformetion sought in the enclosed "Firsi SZgussi for Documents from .
. ~ the Internal Revenue Service” 2ad "First Interrozatories to the ’
- - Xnternel Revenue Service”. It is the Coz—ittes's desire that most
Y *~  ©of the materizl and informetion recueste=il Te provided by Mey 30 and
Jir. the remainder very shortly thsresafier. ¥e 2lso resuest that you
) Pprovids the snswers and documsais as tkey zra cozpiled rather tnan
holding those which ere initially cozpiled uxntili Hay 30. .

In the near future, the Committea's Cziel Counsel will ba i
© Pouch with your General Councsal to work oun: tk=2 nachanics of deliver-

.57 ing the reguested documants a2nd dnterrozzisry znswars and to arransze
. > = S (=3

4]

. for close liaison batireen the Cozmittee's steff and the Internal
- Revenue Service psrsoanel with whom the stzif will iish to neet.

" While we recogznize th
k=]

are substantial
e

t3

—— e 2o 4% [ad L

2 Co——ittee by the Senat
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>

]
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ol . . ;T* FIRST REQUEST TO INTERJAL Rg/uJUE ZRVICE FOR DOCUH?NTS

e ‘The Committee wishes to identify 2ll intellig r-ca collection .

-

en2lysis and dissemination functions performed by 2 Internal Rev3nus
- Service ('[RS), and to review 'che lezal authority f suﬂb activities,
the manner in-vhnich thev are ordered and controlled, the coordinatica
o ‘" of such activities with other federzl agencies,.the .exchenge of. intellii-.
..+ .pgence 1*1for::::'.r~.o*x with other ;‘ﬂa—-wﬂ a2gencies and any other coo:’e*a:_o:*.'

) .'.:'.'-.';’.‘ with such agencies relative to inféllicence activiti. . Ta Dufsnit of * .-
Ce. w70 sTthis inguirythe Comittee requasts,that the IRS provide the Commitiza
mth tne documents and information identified below. - .
i _'-_"" "'-"1 Thae’ reque % is 6.1 ided into two.major parts. 'The first part sseks
N .- dotuments vwhich relate generally to zay intelligence functions which
ERPE _--.',..: Ythe IRS performs. The second part sesks documents relating to.specific
BT ‘intellir‘ence functions -of the IRS of which the Cornittee is aware. 'lfqe_-.é
T ?;_."-" . fore, many of the documents encommassed by the second part of the requasi
s . Vz.ll also be encompassed by the first part of the request. . -
" ) Uherever uscd nereln, the following terms shall have the follawing
maanlnb ‘ Sl R R

te it I .- - - ~

hemo*an-.., 1‘=tue s, notes, files;
pho»or‘ranz;, tape recora_“cs or
.other electronic recordings, computs
.-merories capzble of being rendersd
" readedble, all papers coniaining

" printed lenguzze and any other docm-
"ments. Any docuzent containing exy
" writing vhich czuses it to di

. 3n any respscht from any otheriiss
_similer document shall bz deem=d a
sepa.. u" docm,nu. - =

1-ly
=y

o
~

Y

D
'JI

-

Infomatlon abou’c versons or entitiyg

R RS . . ‘other, than purely finanéial infor—z-
" MR : "-tion. ) ) L
. 74 . Relating to - - Rela‘b ing in vhole or in part to.
S e Federal agencies - . All such agencies, 1nclud1n the
._.-:_ B . . ‘ . . . . _.'l ok . Whl’he Houoe. .
L ‘ . ':. '~. v - .'.'. /‘. K ' -_'., .. ‘
S ey 5 45
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o . ) . e - . + . R ..“. . . K L PR . n R :
. - . ", ] s »._ L . . . Pty - ., N l‘,
v ’ I. GENERAL RMUEST o ST e .
’ . With resgect to each intelligence gP thering or intelli-
gence dissemiration functicn of the IR3 either now S2ing performed
: P or which has bcen pa2riormad witiia thg last fifizsn yzers, vlease
"l ﬁlrni:;h the following: : '

overoinznv O 2ge

o

ion of

" any stzte-or loc
or the dis
funculon.

al
>

rart -
.:e.._....‘?_.:

eny inlelligenc

" 3. A_l atutes, exscrtive o*d'*rs d=par \;La ;
t:.ons agency re"u_..g.u..o..:, end zny ouh-a. docum e:t.;s or raierizals
‘which consti‘cu.,e legal euthority for the funciion. .
PR : . . - e
R ‘i‘he aanuel bui— t of the.orgenizaztionzl unit par— '
-forming the function for t_:e last five yzers or, in tha cass
of a unit which has ceas2d i5 exist, for the last Tive years
of rbs e"* tence, : .
B 5. ﬁll doc:::.a;.us ralzting to any agreement or unﬂm--.
_stending with any other “e:eral agency or the executive or

_-vﬂw*; +hs

ney re fuaction
e produced Dy the

. S ° Co * -
. : - : : 1 - AR . .
Lo Sk 6. All docuzents constituling or releting to reports or
“ ) o . 1nv‘>st1 gations of the Ffunction performed by the IRS or any
I AR .7 obther entity, and 211 dosixents relating to the estzblishment
TR o:f.‘ 'tne f c'.,lo [' e " Cewl T
. . ._ R i i ‘, i - ' f . ’ o ’ J
% ; . 'I. A} documernts reletving
R TR : 'by IBS or ot er federazl agsncies. -
A PoremtEe e Toe o ‘ ..
: YI. SPECIFIC REQUE zS7S B e L
EEA - A Orga..iz-;‘cion and Tunciticns of Intelligence and Tnlerma=l
T : ) - Security Divisions ’ . ]
. . , Vlu"l respect to th2 Intelligence a2nd Intérnal Sszeurity
Tt . Divisions of the IRS, pleasz furnish the following:
‘ K . '. ) - c . N A t. . B
“ . ) .o “‘ L " P ‘ .- .n' ‘ o )
. .- . .._‘._'.' - . % . : BN .—_' .
. N . T . A i ’ A
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TS A el S . P ’ i
ST e i. A or[; mizational chart indicating the totel '
R nunber of employeas in each category or position, defining ihe
) assigned duties 2nd-resporsibilities of each position, an
- »~+ delineating th2 choin of command from thwe Comzissioner of
. “.+.. - Internal Revenua £o the Chiel of each division. .
S LR TP 2. A breax dowa of the persorncl in each of the iwo
wornonlu et T ‘named divisions assigned to each district olfice, indicc.u:::_;i-- -
e T s the titles and functions associated with ezch position in -
S e E N each office. S R SRR

3. Conles of all rules guidolines and- regwlations -
deflnlng the duties, ;unctlo_-s, and I'ES'OOPSlOllluleS 01 ea
of ‘bhe ‘bvo dr‘ls:.o‘.s. - . -

"B, Intelligence Gathefing and Retrisvel System T

_ . t o, In adarclon to the documents requested in Paxt I, e
STl 1ea5° fur'nsh the following specific categories of documants
e <

< _"-' FOs YA, A1l documents relating to or constitutirng the
‘ rééc‘:mznﬁnd ations of the study group convened in 15539 by
. William A. Kolar to study the feasibility of Intelligence
. CGathering and Retrieval System, Including =11 backup docu-
- i+ “ments for such recommendations, and any documents re;lec» ng

- . - - . = - o
T.-o . v dissenting views. L A :, S e e
BRI - X All documents . passing from, to or beiwaen ’
: Wllln.m Kolax znd the Comnmissioners of Revomf' or their
. '7 - .assistants relating to the pians for and proz,ress mede
.. .- toward the implementation of IGRS. . S |
. PR 7‘.’-'-* . R - Tt . A .! :
CEL 3. All docu_ ents containing evaluaulons of the various
: «._methods of implementation of IGRS, - e S

S . - . R et e e N .

- ST 1& Al_'!. docuz:°nts conSuluutlng refulaulons, emnl o:/'e°
" .instructions and operzting manuals regserding the 1GR3, '
“including guidelines, rules or reguletions regarding the )
) ,"receint and s"c.orage of informetion from other federal agencies.

L S 5. A1l documents - passing ‘between the Chief of the - - ~
. .77 Intelligence Division and the District Henager relating to -
... the mplemenuc.ulon of IGRS in ea.ch District..
o 6 A1l documents and guidelines relata.nc‘ to the 1m*3" e-
B mentatlon of ICGRS in 1ndr’3.clu:ﬂ districts or in districts
- as a vhole. e ',_'_-._b_: g
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. are maintained.

- groups and organ

"Afbr dEuC-dlElE” the @urziion of & f;le in Iu

‘12,

:..- OJ. ) IGA.\
"establishment of

'-Int°°nal Revenr2 Strika Torce Particivation

- 3 . - e e 4 - e ey e = eenccean - e

T. A breaddowm by district of the IGR3 files maintzined
" in each district office, indicating the following:

(2) +h2 number of

ection constituting e
.then tke mazintenzncz o
underioien -

suzh files on vhich some fora of
“crcament of the tax laws other
the file has actuzlly been

(b) +tne nuzbzr of such files on vhich spscific
enforce=22t aciicz other then thg maintenance. of.thz
file is “pieaned: e R '

? L] .

(c) the nuzter of such files on which specific
enforc nt actica cther than ihe meintepance of tha
file b=s not been teten 2nd is not planned. =

s 8 An 2lp=zbeticel 1ist of the neames of individuwals,
grou:s and organizaticzs contained in IGES on vwhich no files

Zist of the nares of individuals,
zont 9**°d in IGRS on mnlcn ;1les
- are maintainad. o S . L LT -

N : T R

-10. Any regumlatiozs or deocuments relauﬂng to crlterla

idelines for
ornation thd in IGR,.

11. Any tb rules or

s 01
‘s.,

- @disseminzticn

T including
o»her Tederzl egenc

|

|

|

o) actual instances ol . ‘
|

|

|

13. Arv éocuzents ra2latizg to or copstituting requests
<o - -
by enyone, including other federal agenc1es for information
~coru_1ned in IGRSF . . ;

<.~ 1k, A1l @ocusents which khave been gethered or produced
ca

by the group forma=d in Tecacber 19Tk to study the operati
2xd 211 documsnis relating to or explaining the

=r "'U. . . : .-

the stuly 3

. - Ia 2adition to ihe dzcuxments reguested in Part I,
Pplease furnisa th2 following information and decu—ents
relating to tha verticipziion Ty IRS in Orzanized Crica

es: . .

Strike Forc
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..,‘":' R i !/ . All do"\..‘.'!e.".LS cog‘!stitutin;
T . v ments with other agencies regarding pa
<« ~.:7 -7t _IRS in Organized Crim= Strike Forces,
: I . ments relating Lo the desiradility of pari:
: o1 T strike forces. RO

RS S

+'D. Special Service SE2ff e Y

nln.aﬁ&xn*ei.vceﬁ;e dosunenbsy: 32
‘i please furnish the following aocu:enbs rela
=~»s°rv;ce Staff- (sss)~:- SR

LEbe e

’e

’

. ' .
l( aay douuzont which ESuabll

_ 2.' s deteiled organizational chzrt of the SSS .
“indicating The nu—ber of employeses in ezch unit of the

.. 588 and the duties and responsibilities of the e*nTOJees
" of each unit, as well as the chein of cozmend from, the
'f;Comm1051oner of Interrsl Revenue to ths head of SSS;

o S a aocuﬁent or cocumeats irdicetirg the naxnes
‘of 211 emdloyees of S35 during its existence and
r

igxlndlcatlna the posiiion occupied by ez

. - "

L R, 211 docu:e:us-relating to th
'tions and procedures of the SSS relatizg to tThe collec~
tlon analysis, storage and dissemin=’

> 3 (<) . -

e S _all éo"v*=“‘s relauin~ to the transfer of any
SSS 11 to IGRS. ) o :

3

o ff,? g.}“’E Andwt Dl isio

.I
(3

. - ‘

SR e ,}1-7" - In addition to cnf docuzents rble?"ﬁp to the 53 di
rs oenc st 8 - Pivision which may be encompassed by Part I, Dlease Turnish

o TR T T o w0 o e the rules, regulations ana guidelines, includi jing
SRR e AT LT T -employee manuals,for selection of texpeyers for audid
. . ';3—;-f-ﬂi-:fj _and the lezal authority for ‘such rules, regulations and
_..;ﬂu”_;f'izn - guidelines; - L we _ﬁ__f S AT
T Ty . -2, the rules, regul alations and guidelines relating
Lo T o o ... to the storage, use and

Do disseminstion of inform=ztion
S sty s - o e - gathered through audits; N S

g PO . N - . ., . v . - -
L N S < Set . .

.o w0 - 3. 211 documents relating to any of the:following
IR occurrlns 51nce 19 pO . PR S -

N
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- »-response to pre
.~ .furpish:

. 1. *
For int

T,

orxm2ticn r:carr’\ﬁc‘ ay

A1} documernis const
kel

. including
- tions do not r2quire uss of

‘211 Gocum
response of the IRS %o the
- 2bove.

SO Moy

feceral = ~::c1€;,

S - - -

. -

- L. . . -
o . - -

B Al_ ﬂO““Te:ES ConSb{bl
recnests bj aujouv, Aublua ing oth

(a) for electronic surVulllanye 03 IRS, or

(b} fo informati
1

,tq_elec»ron*c weveille

.. and 211 docu.eﬁus relz
- responss 01 the I?o %o’ apj such Te vasbs.

enss relatiﬁg to or consiituting the
recuests referred to in 1.

N e

E

1ng to or

*is éocu;ent reouesu, pleass

P e e an
ituting reguests Lo the IRS
wy person oxr entity by anyone,

ne
ng
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Please brov1de i '3§'%o 6h
xS°t forth:belkou,.” esg SulO"S,
, inc terms shal; ha"e ‘the meani g seﬁ' orth bel
DTN "Documynus" L moranda, letters, notes, files,
PR DL K pho»oc aphs, tepe recordings or Oinsr
e 5 d L . electronic rscordings, comsuter ma—o-
- ' o “ries capables of being rendsred razi-
el " }"ﬁ.able, 211 pagers containing printed
coel ' - . : language, and all other docuzents.
i IS :fAny document containing any writing
LT i PR which cazuses it to differ in any
O Y - yespect from any otherwise simijer
' - i " document shall be deemed a separats
_ : ‘document. : ' : s
" 'WRelating to" ~ Relating in whole or in part to. .
[l “®Pederal agency" ' .A11 federal agencies and thes Execulive
P BT . Branch. T B -
:1. Regesrding the Feb*uary 7, 1973, official prass raliszse
a '“_ - of the Internal Revenue Servicz. and the answsr oOF
‘ Commissioner Alexandsr to Ths first questicn posed by
: “.Senator Jossph Hontoya in his letter of January 29,
LT 1975, please answer the following: ‘
’ o~a. 'At whose direction dld Willizm A. Xolar convens a
" - .. 'study group.to study the feasibility of a2 formal,
N " uniform Intelligence Ga,“ering'and Retrisval System

‘. ‘i"--i'.n:" ‘.es ..,,L _‘@ﬁﬁ"-ﬁ_.-" P oo.-.:mugiae‘ ? .f:
e}.

~b. Who were the participanis in the mesting of ths

ﬁ-d.‘ Please describe in det

g

PIRST I}T:RRO" TORIZS ©0 THE

- ...+ INTERHAL REVENUE, SZRVICE
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. (IGRS)? o S :-.';.. RN :L ?”

.study group°

" ¢. Please explain the reTatloﬁshﬁn bet Jeen eath par-

‘ticipant and the IRS.
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the various al ern ve
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~question, please identify 211 cross-rere

" various districis, indiczSinz which method was
tested in which district, zng list
alternative.system was : '

.....

'-.mented?

How was 1ntelli
“stored by the I

Did officials, represent
- federal government agenc
‘lishment of IGRS or in a

Did IGRS compile, m:intain, -3 store informaticn

‘received from othsr federal agznciss? IF
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. Wiere no files?

,“Pleasc fully dc"cr*b°'

"Revenue Service governing

How many names ware on which there

followed by the

Q
4 1= Q)

o< Y

Jeh e g
LR gza
m

"

containad in IGRS is the result

the Intelligence Division

each flle o)
. of an invest
;zof IRS°

LR St e T - . . ..o -t Do er e

o the files or names stored and maintained by IGRS
T ... @re perlodlca 1y investigzted by the Intelligence
o ;D1v1s1on of TRS. , ) m;y;: ':5'.f':.u“ NP

'Upon how many IGRb fllas has oome form of actlon con-—

stituting enforcement of tax laws, other than the

establisnment and maintenzance of the file, been under-

::Jtaken by the Internal Revernue Service or the Justice
',Departmunt? , C u44;'¢w.;_;.;;‘{1 ot

(R M L . .
o . f . . e e o T et
- . . b “ - o

S

How many names and l
action constituting the

pp
enforcement of tax laws, obher

Sm
t}!

.)

-~ than the &stablishment and =mzintenance of the file,
..has been undertzksn by the Int ern nal Revenue Service or

“-Justice Department? , N e e e
WW. ~.-' ~..-'-‘

Baser »
-
-

What criteria has been eSqullShad by the Internal
the duration of a file or
name in IGRS? . T I -

o
h ¢stablishing and = "
e OLL‘D ot Ofganlk R

>

in IGRS uﬁon whicﬁ nb.‘.

A 15. Vhat procedureé are followed by the Internal Revenue
e  Service in disseminating files, names, and other in-
e ' - Tormation contained in IGRS to other agencies of the:
KRR - federal cover’nnﬂnt? oo S T, S

'5= To what other agencies,of the federal government has
- information containad in ICRS been distributed? Have
) . there been any instances in which information con-
...... .. ‘tained in ICGRS has been disseminated to other federal
. ..... -agencies without following the procedures described
: R . in Item 15 above? _ o PR
:_‘ < . . - . . R S ;. "4-.. .o . . ‘.’. ',‘ . .
e W ] - v > ’ '~
‘ _‘_- : - .
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T - If so, spec’fy each such instancz, listing tha
- .. _name of ths individual, group,, or organization
- whose file was digsseminziad and the. agency at
. whose requ:gt tha file wzs disssminated. .
HES thew Tt ¥ pevrepvatSebi el ety
for the dissenmination of.informstion.cchial
IGRS. which [(a) were.poiitieczlliy-moitivatsd,;
Yere-tads v 1pdi?iahﬁk’“6?1é§%it¢és%ﬁhssea
cl S official duties did not reguirs the use. of
. s 0] .7 mation? If so, please Ffurnizh the Comzittes
v w 7 following: . . -
a. The name of the ageney or individual making suck .
! _request or requests and the name of the rile o2 =
-E flles sought by that agsncy or individualj ) . B

b. The date the.requa

® cf
3

m

n

H
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Q

b

foto
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O
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‘ 3
o

ot
ry
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3
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3
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Lo

— .
. in whlch it was made; and . r
P ’“jc.;_The action the Internal Rsvenue Se vice took cnn ' )
. the request. Lo sl el s ot
.a18. Vlere any members of the IGRS study groun cod.eped by
William Kolar in 1959 participants in the formatiocn .
‘qﬂ or operation of the Special Sarvices Stafi? If so,
.please identify then and dsscridbz in detail their
_relationship with both tThe Srescial Services Stz277 and
| IGRS. S -
. a. kas IGRS, either in its formeiive or opsrative
a . stages, used to ¢aintain z2nd store infcrzztion
3 LD ecollected by the Specizl Services Staff? I so,
LsrTaT . please identify the naturs of the information so
DUnhnf T U stored and the nathre of the information not so
ool s . stored. _ !- e e T T :
T i b, Was it a policy of the Inter 121 Revenua Service -
LT L ghat documents znd files maintained by the Special
i .7 0 . . Services Staff not be stcred in IGRS or its gensric
LU st predecessors?  If so, plszse furnish the Cc-ﬂ‘ttee
L4770 .. with evidence of such policy. B : )

c. What was the relationship belween the formal

" - ereation of IGRS on May i, 073, and the degision

- " of the IRS to review and purge 80801al Services

. Staff files on or about Jun° 28 197 7 S
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L d. Have any Special 3ervice Staf
- transferred vo IGRS? I so,
. name of the individual, group
L ¢h ths. file was mainte
an rred to 3

Pan Hinternaditrevien

sw2r the following:
E SR - PR To wnat specific duties hzwve personnel auSlcn°d
s "% . to IGRS been rezssign=d pending the present |
o .~ . Internal Revenus Service review of IGRS? Please
“ : 2;;3'furnlsh the nazes of the personnel reassigned and -
.. - the offices and units to thic they have beon re—.
AT a351cned. . PR S S
'b. Please furn ish the nams of the IRS official who -
N iﬁ; " is charged with thes primaxry respon81b111ty for )
.. .- conducting the study of ICES. ~ -
»"e.. In what menner are IRS intellig ence flles b°ln0
-4 ¢ compiled and main 1t2ined pending completion ol the. .
o 'T B s»udy° LT o T
o200 What is the relatlcr ship betwesn the Intelligence Divi- ‘/p
. ’ .- sion of +he Internzi Revenus Szrvice and Organized Rt
W - Cr1m° S e Forces? E R Y
e ' [21." On how many strike forces Ao IRS agen ts part1c1pate°

R

22,

Please 1denu1fy the ‘strike fTorces.

.Heécﬁ su;h étrlké force° 'V%i:

iles ever been
ase specify the
or organization
ned and. th° QatLJ

N .1‘

-

R How many agents participate on
o ="r23.' Has the involwvement oI IRS intslligence persornel on
w;t ) . Such strike fcrces teen coniinad to investigation of
R “ tax-related matters? If not, please indicate the man- \
S . ner and extent of IAS invoiverant in non-tax-related aﬂh
e actions of the striks forces. 1In this. regard, provide
7 7.7 “!the Committes with detailed summaries of- IRS participa-
S T “tion on strike forces which did not involve. or vere
o unrelatea to eplorce:ent of tazx-related matters.
- 'b_”2ﬂ. Vhat 1ntb111gence gztharing, compiling, and stomage '
‘ systems has the Inuerwal Revanus Service maintained in

addlulon to IGR
'lfﬁ'”'

« .0
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In D2cember 1974 thes Internzl RBsvanuz S sussen
ed the operation oi IR eniing zn inta reviey
the system. Vas this » 2% promotel D7 arn th
non-tax-relzted materia were p=ing zZa2th s COmT
- and stored in ILRS? IF s Tlezsz furnis = C
- tee with 211 files, nzmes, and. ctzar info: ion
dained In. TGRS files whic ;;: As.menshex Tala

‘, _Has- tn° Internsl Sﬂcuhvt D of. the Int ea
_ ReVEﬁuefSe“vlce, or 3 ision ot thE Chl
i. - ‘Revenue Service, ever 1nvesizgatei Zny aspact
ST T inte’llgLnC° Fatpering, compiliation, stecraze,
S+ U semination procedures of th2 Internzl Revenus
e . If so, pleaa identily and describe all such
©v- 7 .. . tions and describe any subsegcusnt action take ’
. no..0 v~ Internal Revenue Se v1ce as a result of the i: .
7}f: _ 'Jgjltion. © L e e L
. 27. Has the IRS received requests for the dissemination of
i © i information which were eitrer {2} politicz2lly motivated,
Joiv o (b)) were mada bj individuzlis or -enckilies wWnes2 normal
o fe s official duties did not reguirs the use of such-infor-
T as.wrs L mation? I so, p.:.easQ state: SRV -
e soa w0 L 'a. The name of the azgency or individual mzking such .
LT oo pequest or raguests and the name of the file or
R B S = 2 1T sought by that agency or individual, or theé
é::“a'f:;»:—fﬁ-f, nature of the'informatioh sought; |
B T T - X5 Tne daue the rsquest was recesived and the nmanner -
w00 % .. - in which it was made; and . -

ST T e, _The action thes Internal Rsvenune Service took on the
T i T request. ’ e o '

—a S

h_s-.L..

) k 28. Has the IRS ever engzged in mzil cover or other nmail
) ... = . surveillance activities, including the recording ol
dispatch and receipt of mail (ot:er than to from
f=1

h;)fi*':ff}' the IRS) and the opening of

N , {oth
ZIRS)" '

If so, please state:

B : ‘i_a. The unit within the IRS which en
B ties; . . o S
.« b Uhen the act1v¢t1es occurrad; =
n‘ IV' ! ..2\ - i . :l:} . e
. & 'l ' -"'
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1962 EDITION .
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 !
% UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . . o AD i
4 . Dep. AD lav.

Memorandum. - I 4

\ ~ Comp. Syst. ____
- Ext. Affairs __

TO : Mr. Adams DATE: 6-13-75 Pttt

Q:, Ident,

/ftﬁpecﬂon t?{i

}ROM : egal Couns tﬁg¥§‘¥.
! - ‘j Legu»l:g%gn
O —-—r@‘& Eval.

susjecy! ~ SENATE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES fotef o

Telephone Rm.

¥, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES _ Birector Sec'y

Prior memoranda have been submitted reportlng
that the Capitol Police Department would handle security
checks of the space assigned to captioned Committees
as well as the offices of the individual members.

Arrangements were made through the Sergeant at
Arms of the Senate and House of Representatives to advise
us of the Committee Members who have their private offices
checked and the dates on which these checks were made.

On June 13, 1975, Captain Eugene Brannon of the
Capitol Police Force advised Inspector Bowers that three
members of the Senate Committee and two members of the
House Committee have had their private offices checked to
date. These are:

L6

Senator Frank Church (D-Idaho) who had his office
in room 245 Russell Senate Office Building and hlS Capltol
office, room 5-~201 checked on 5-14-75. = N / ;

- 5

e’

. . ¥
Senator Gary Hart (D-Colorado) whose office in e

/E

6325 Dirkson Senate Office Building was checked on 5-22-75.

Senator Richard Schweiker (R-Penna.) whose office
in 347 Russell Senate Office Building was checked on 6-5-75.

1-Mr. Adams REC'lGZ

- -
1-Mr. Wannall Cd /16278 -3, .

1-Mr. Mintz
1-Mr. Cregar

~
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Memo to Mr. Adams from Legal Counsel
Re: SEANTE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Congressman Robert Giaimo (D-Conn.) whose office
in 2265 Rayburn Building was checked on 6-4-75.

Congressman Robert Kasten (R-Wisc.) whose office
in 1113 Longworth House Office Building was checked on
6‘-‘4"75 .

Captian Brannon said they have no pending redquests
from other members of these Committees to make any checks
of their offices.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information. ia?

A

W
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'y, . B, Adonmg
Iee T J. Jonkins
All Acocigtont Directors
6/9/15
Ve J, Ay Iintz
(1 ~ !r. 4, B, Hotis)
Y. Q. Cropar (1 - v, P, V. Daly)
y 1 - All Sections Chicfd
& 1 « Iy, W, Q. Crogar
X, IOUSTUDY 75 1« lirs T, J. Helitaz

Ve, Y, B, Vonnolld

N
B2

By memoxandun ¥, B, Griffith to Hr. Bassett
Ocapt. ‘smad:%nstudy 75" dated 2/6/75, you were advised that

t
~
LY

Gonstudy 759 1s tho code word for thy contyol file (62-11G305) ~
ntaintornll comnmunications relating to the Senate Sclect
Cormittee's (SEC) investigotion and siuly of Covernmeontal

operations with respoet o intelligenen activities.

- é/‘}

[;;?4‘ ///i

e

In nid-February, 1975, the Douse of Representatives
crepted a Scleet Comnifice on Intellipencs Activitiles which
will have viritunlly the sone Jurisdiction and responsibilitios
oo tho above S8C. 7o dato, practieally all our work has beon
selated to the S3€ and oaly very recently has the Heouse ‘
folect Committco (HEC) made any offorts to comuonce staifing.

Az 1% appoors, we can expoct in the noor Juturd
roquosis fron the IBC ginilar to that alrondy received fron
the 88C and in ordor to facilitato the administrotive hondling
apd eotriovoal, vhorg acceosary, of IRC requests and thio Burepu's
rosponse to same, the code word “Houstudy 75" is being assigned
to thoe econtrol 2ile (62-1106464) contalming all communicotions
poriaining to the ISC and roloted matiors.

ACTION:

ORIGINAY; FILED v

Tions, Abovo pubnitied for inforpation.

62-116464 (o - / / /, 3 ’?5‘"

“ @) 62-1126305 NOT RECORDED
e \1.1, TINFORMATION CONTAINED 48 JUN 19 1975
(28) HURELT 15 UNCLALSTEID |\ [im(

DATE
or~| b

T g
: Aol v 1970.
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1 .\ oPfioNAL Fomm NO. 10

MAY 1962 EDITION ’
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 {
UNITED STATES GOWERNMENT ' Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD lnv, __

Memorandum e

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs ____

¢© - Mr. Adams DATE: 6-4-75 Files & Con. —
/ %[K]};nf E‘;
oM Legal Counsei&?w Inte!

{ miLob ?q? y
fv’z ﬁ‘é’. e
SUBJECT# SENSTUDY 75 / ‘Srp:’:::n':r;v

Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec’y
The purpose of this memorandum is to advise that

the Bureau has Been requested to again make availgble é::
Newark office secretaries, Mary Ann Massa and M. Ann Z: y},‘
Mierzejewski for interview by captioned Committee-and that ~
the Department and White House had instructed that they not
be made available until such time as the Committee decides
to allow Bureau representatives to be present during inter-
view.

By way of background, you will recall that these
employees were released from the Employment Agreement and
were made available for interview on May 20, 1975, by
captioned Committee. However, the Department in objection
stated that they were desirous that a Bureau representative
be present during the interview. The topic of the interview
was to have been their dwfies and responsibilities during
the period of July to September, 1964, in connection with the
Democratic National Convention, Atlantic City, WNew Jersey.
Ultimately, neither the Department nor the White House could &ka
reach agreement concerning the interviews and the employees
did not submit to interview.

On June 3, 1975, Michael Epstein, staff member
of captioned Committee again requested these employees be
made available for interview on June 5, 1975, at 10:00 a.m.
The scope of the interview would be the responsibilities and
duties performed during the period of July to September, 1964,
in connection with the Democratic National Convention in
Atlantic City, New Jersey. AN

62-116395 Lo & 2_;:/ .,4& 552%”;1 37

1-Mr. Wannall g7 JuN 18 1975
1-Mr. Creggr,
1-Mr. Mintz ' - J—

1-Mr. Hotis )

1-Mr. Daly N }~%%¥
1-67538691 (PersonnelZ File Mary Ann Massa) l ¥
1-67-581180 Agersonnel File M. Ann Mierzewski)

!
HERHH PI. ) ¢ ‘ - ':"
. Pv?é f)l.gp\.()} DATE]G 'JLL“‘I‘QISCE@EZZTDAH% A CONTINUED - OYER ° ‘é\? -
A Iho - ': ;,“ /
8 1975 k-l

Buy U S. Savmgs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savmgs Plan
N 653600-Docld:32989606 Page 209
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Memo from Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Epstein classified the interview as an "abuse"
type and agreed to allow agents to be available but not present
during interview.

On June 3, 1975, K. William O'Conngr, Special Counsel
to the Deputy Attorney General for Intelligence Coordination,
was advised of the request and of the fact that an agent could
not be present during interview. He stated that the Department's
position was that unless the Committee consented to allow Bureau
personnel to be present, the interview would not go forth, and
that he would advise Epstein and F. A. 0. Shwarf#z, Chief Counsel
of the Committee, of this d@cision.

) Mr. O'Conner telephonically recontacted Special Agent
Daly and advised that he discussed the matter with assistant

to the Counsel ¢ﬁ»the President, James A. Wilderotter.
Wilderotter teld O'Conner it was the White House position that
these girls should not be made available for interview unless

the Committee allows Bureau personnel to be present. Wilderotter
stated these two employees had been cited as examples wherein

the White House felt interviews should not be conducted without
representatives of the particular agency or Bureau being present

as they are service personnel. According to Wilderotter, Shwar#z
agreed to this position.

O'Conner telephonically contacted Special Agent Daly
on June 4, 1975, at which time he advised that he had discussed
the interview with Shwar#z, Epstein, and staff member Mark
Gitenstein, and they would hold in abeyance the request to
interview the émployees pending a review of documents the Bureau
is making available .concerning 1964 lantic City Convention as
stated in the Committeeé request of %g 14, 1975.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information. \y@ﬁiiﬁk’
pro TBK v
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FROM

SUBJECT :

: V.V, Koiombatovicgg

QPUOHAL FGEM KDL 10 5010-104
MAY 152 EOINON
GSA GEN. REG, MO. 27 -~

LINITED STATES GL L RANMENT .

. 1 _
Memorandum Lo

LY

v

Y o

N ey T x
3.V, lLioore

. Eal
s Br. W.R. Waonall DATE:  6/B/753

- Mr. WVanprall

Mr. Cregos .
- Mr. Kolonbatovic
- M1r. Crescioli

\%1iwff

s

ot et ot
1

HERRY B. FONTAGUY
PORIER Cﬁz“ FPOSTAL INSPRCTOR,
U. 8. FOETAL S¥QViICE

'bcn#uuLVD APPTARAGCE DEFORE SINTATHE
SELECT P“ISTMTE 8/12/75

This menmorandum is to advise of the scuheduled
appearance, under oath, of former Chief Fostal Inspesctior
Henry B. Hontague before the full Senate felect Comumittee (
in Washington, D. C., on 6/12/75. ’

On 6/4/75 ¥vr. Ron L. Jackson, Assistant Chief
Inspector, U. 8. Postal Service, dv1uud Liaison Agent L.A.
Crescioli that he was contacted this date by hr. llontague
who informed Jackgson that he, lontague, was scheduled to

sppear before the Ffull SSC on Thuradny, 6/12/75. According
to Jackson, Mr. Montegue appeared to be very concernzd
about his appearance before this Committes., In fact,
Montague renuested that Jockson alert FBI Dirvector Kelley
o the fact thet Montague will sppecr before this Comwitree.
Fontague did not indicate any spceeifice to Jackson as to
why bhe was so conceraned over his scheduled testimony beilore

- the Committee.

In the way of background, Montague was the Chiel
Postal Inapector from 19CGL to the Spring of 108692, on vhich
latter date Ir. Williosm J. Cotter assunred the position of
Chiei FPostal Inupcctor. Prior to 1961 ﬂbntaguw was the
nspector—-in~Chavrge of the Wew Yow% Division of the Posgial

Service. In the opinicn of k», chision, Fontagee 18 o el
of the highegt integrity ind Km¢+ ccrtwwﬁlv is not invelved
in any vwrong oavhﬁ dackoon Ponxinﬂnttuﬁi' aaviocd the
Liaiwem A ot thit 4t is him belied that ontazue is so

conecovned 534Jw hio apmocvonce bafore the Coundites e 2zunie
D

he wry howe fo rererl coexttin aevonuents thet proveiied
in the ven’ botucen tha Burean ond the £:;t5§@? TR0 Con
cervning il cuvers thot hove ot boen L~N wuniic to date.

iy < TWE ¥ BSR4 O

BeCredy (3 ./ s (“Ql TRI0ED - d**'*"i?'

ALLII\*F‘QP.I{AHON COI\‘ FeYTIETA Ud Grras e ég //-43 //5 *

bRJTFﬂRJDRDE

JUN 17 1975
ﬂ\onz jihéiﬂall.~
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Memorandum to Mr. W.R, Wannall
RE: HENRY B. MONTAGUE
FORMER CHIEF POSTAL INSPECTOR,
U. 8. POSTAL SERVICE
SCHEDULED ARPPEARANCE BFFORE SEHATSH
SELECT COMMITTER 6/12/75

Jackson added that he personaily has no krowledge of what
agreements or understandings between the Bureau and the

Postal Service that may be divulged by Hontague. He {
emphasized that Montague did not divulge such data to him., 1 i

In eonclusion, Jackson stated that Hontague is
in a retired status and has just returned from an extended
vacation in the Mediterranean area. MNontague did inform
Jackson that the Committee has authorized Nontague to be
acconpanied before the Committee by personal counsel; however,
Montaguc has decided that he will testify alone and without
persconal counsel.

RECOLNENDATION :

Yor the infcrmation of the Director.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
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<Asgoc. ‘Dll’. N

|
| .
. "IN I Dep. AD Adm. -
- . :l Dep. AD Inv. ——
|l| Asst. Dir.:
| Admine —— —
FBI : Comp. Syst.
Date: 6/3/75 | Ext. Affairs ——
i Files & Com. —
Transmit the following in : b Gen. Inve —— —
(Type in plaintext or code) : 1dent.
Vig _ AIRTEL AIR MAIL [ | Inspection —
(Priority) i intell.
____________ L Laboratory ———
____________________________________ Plan. & Eval. —
Spec. Inv. ———
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395) Training
ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL Legal Coun, ——
Telephone Rm. ——
FROM: \{5 SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887) Director Sec’y ——
SUBJECT{ SENSTUDY, 1975 -
~ -
Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director
JAMES B. ADAMS.
There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter dated
5/28/75 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of
California, to Mr. DON JONES, Senior Resident Agent, FBI,
Berkeley, California. There is also enclosed a copy of ny
reply to Congressman DELLUMS. L)
san Francisco Office is obtaining pertinent infor- -
mation to Congressman DELLUM's request and this will be subﬁ"ﬂr
mitted to the Bureau in the immediate future.
2 - Bureau (Encls. 2) K%LD
1 - San Francisco
CWB/cmp
(3)
REC- 10 .
"
Ttatacan, f"‘;" .
B4 U5 1975
ALL TYFORMATION ¢ . : e
~ .‘ . X & ON’I‘ , b
HEREDY IS NCM&S&mmﬁin D Ql; &
DATE D YS@E A ’\),m{ é/ EREE
Myog. . )b = D
WX
Approved: Sent M

Special Agent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 450 Golden Gate Avenue
File No. Box 36015
San Francdisco, Califoxnia 94102

June 3, 1975

The Honoxable Renafd V. Uellums
Congness of the United States
House 04 Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Dellums,

Ma,. Don Jones, the Senioxr Resident Agent of Zhe
FBI Resident Agency in Berkelfey, California, has neferred
to me goun letiexr of May 28, 1975 asking certain Anformation
concerning the FBI'S openation in Bexkeley, California.

Youn Letfen has been neferred Zo FBI Headquartens
in Washington, P.C. for appropriaie aclion.

Sincerely,

Chanles W. Bates
Special Agent in Change

ALY DIFORIIATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I ‘WG%AS&&T@D

DATE A0ob_BY.
MR- /
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Congresg of the United States i B
House of Representatives . (a2 23m-2a61

DISTRICT OFFICES:
2490 CHANNING WAY, RooMm 202
BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA 94704

RoNALD V., DELLUMS, 8TH DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA  * (415) 548-7767

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE

201 13TH STREET, RooM 105
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94604
(415) 763-0370

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION DOoNALD R. HOPKINS

ARMED SERVICES COMMITTEE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

May 28, 1975

Mr. Don Jones, Senior Resident Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

P. 0. Box 1033

Berkeley, California 94704

Dear Mr. Jones:

As you are aware, I have been concerned for some time about the nature of the
Bureau's involvement in local law enforcement affairs. This concern has been
heightened by my appointment to the House Select Committee to Investigate the
U. S. Intelligence Commun1ty In this 1ight, I am requesting answers to the
following questions concerning FBI activity in Berkeley:

1.
2.

MW 65360 Docld:3298%606 Page 215

What is the size of the contingent of agents in the Berkeley field office?

What are the functional responsibilities in the field office, and what are
the percentages of agents involved in each, i.e., political, drug abuse,
criminal, etc.?

What are the titles of the agents, and how do these relate to their
involvement 1in category two?

What is the ethnic and sexual breakdown of the staff and agents in the
Berkeley field office?

What are the interactions and working relationships between the field
office, the Berkeley Police Department, the University of California
Police Department, private security agencies and informers? How many
informers are utilized by the field office?

Recent disclosures have raised serious questions regarding the Bureau's
involvement in political surveillance activities of organizations and
individuals over the past several years. What actions has the local
field office taken to correct the abuses of these actions, and what
political surveillance is being undertaken?

221 gy oo 500

HER
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Mr. DoéﬂJones
May 28, 1975
Page 2

7. I have read with interest of the Special Weapons and Tactics
course given under Bureau auspices at the Santa Rita Rehabili-
tation Facility in Alameda County. I would appreciate your
forwarding to me a description of the activities undertaken in
this course, and the relationship of UCPD and BPD to the course.
In addition, I would appreciate being provided any relevant
information on SWAT that you have available.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. I will look forward
to your reply.

Si ely,

Zan L

onald V. Dellums
Member of Congress

RVD/djc
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6/3/75

AIDTEL AIR MNAIL

T0: DIRGCTOR, FBI (62-116395)
ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

EIEMAN SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887)

UG CTs SENSTUDY, 1975

Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director
JIIIS B. ADAMS.

T There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter dated
f . /275 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of
‘ California, to lr. DON JONES, Senior Resident Agent, FBI,
Berkeley, California. There is also enclosed a copy of my
reply to Congressman DELLUMS.

San Prancisco Office is obtaining pertinent infor-
mation to Congressman DELLUM's request and this will be sub-
mitted to the Bureau in the immediate Ffuture.

2 -~ Bureau (Encls. 2)
1 -~ San Francisco
CiB/ cmp

(3)

£LL RIFORLIATION CONTALITED

HEREMNTS UHCLAESHT )
awmjepiﬁbmzaw

MDdR- ),
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. __

Asst, Dir.;

Admin.
Comp, Syst, ___
Ext. Affairs . _
Files & Com. ..
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv,

Training

Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec'y .. M OoOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT[ MoR -
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1-Mr., Mintz
1-Mr. Hotis
1-Mr. Miller

R N B

Honorable Ronald V. Dellums
House of Representatives
Washington, D. €. 20515

Dear Congressman Dellums:

- This is in response to your letter dated
May 28, 1975, sent to the Senior Resident Agent
of the Berkeley, California, FBI Resident Apency.

To clarify your inquiries, it should be noted
the Resldent Agency at Berkeley, California, operates
under the general supervision of the FBI's
San Francisco Office.

There are currently nineteen Special Agents
asgizned to the Berkeley Resident Agency. All are vhite
nalez. The function of a resident agency is to handle
all FBI matters within its specific geopraphical
territory. This includes criminal, security and
applicant investigations. The ¥BI docsg not have primavy
Jurisdietion regarding drus matters and does not
eonduct "political"™ investigations.

A8 _d matter of policy, the FBIL advises other

' governmental lav enforcement agencles of matters coming

te our attention which are within the investigative
jurisdiction of those agencies. In some caseg there is
concurrent jlrisdiction and a joint investigation nay
be conddeted; however, locszl law enforcement apeancies
do not have access to FBI files. FRepresentatives
of privare security agencies may be contacted from
time to time in the course of discharping our official
regsponsibilities just as any other citizens nay be
contacted. The FBI also utilizes the services of
informants to develop information concerning matters
within this Burecau's investigative jurisdietion; houever,
it would be inappropriate for me Lo discuss more
specifically the number of such informants or the mannor
in vhich they are utilized.

W

dch ) e RN
J\, :1 . O ; LAY \ : : : ‘
*w??«bg‘ngp*}‘m [ ﬂ%; T RMATION dorbaniis | XE
T )
¥ fo ¥ L}‘\
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Honorable Ronald V. Dellums

As I have already indicated, the FBI does not
conduct "political’ investigations, nor do we conduct
"politleal surveillances.” We do, of course, have a
responsibility for conducting domestic intelligence
investigations authorized under legislative enactments,
Presidential Directives and instructions of the
Attormney General. These matters relate to espionage,
sabotage, treason, seédition, and other activities
involving the internal security of the United States.
The policies relating to such investigations are
not made on an ad hoe basis by individual 4
Agents or individual offices, but conform with broad
policy applicable to all offices.

The FBI offers a variety of courses of
instruction for law eniorcement personnel throughout
the United States, including such subjects as
anti-sniper and survival training and specilal weapons and
tactlies, commonly known as "SWAT", The basic purpose
of this training is to provide well prepared
teams gapable of resolving highly dangerous situations
with a winimum of risk to innocent bystanders, the law
enforcement personnel involved and the subjects of the
investigation.

Enclosed is a newsclipping describing some
of the training of our own personnel in this field.
The article appeared on June 1, 1975, in the
YWashington Star News.'

Sincerely yours,

G, ML ety

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

Enclosure

NOTE: The information qencerningthe Special Agents
assigned to the Berkeley, California, Resident Agency
was furnished by ASAC Druken, San Francisco.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . = . Assoc. Dir.

: 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams o ol
Memorandum 1 M. W, V. Cleveland Awof’
Comp. Syste -
Files & Com.

TO :MR., W. R, WANNALL DATE: June 3’ 1975 Ext. Affairs
- 2 - I/II‘. J. A. MintZ Gen, Inv. )/

ent,

MR, W. Qk/ﬁé)EEGAR : | A (J. B. Hotis)’ m}&?ﬁz

1 - mo Wo Ro Wannall
1 - Mc, W, O, Cregar -
1

Labgpratory

Plan. & Eval. __

¢?sUmEJ;%EMAEE“SELECIMCOMMIIIEE ON

- Mr, L, F. Schwartz Sf;;;i;;;"?’
INTELLIGENCE-AGTIVITIES oy

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON _ o P
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ‘ﬁé

Memorandum W. R. Wannall to Mr. J. A, Mintz 4/11/75 !
recommended that a draft of the proposed Memorandum of Understanding
concerning clearancé procedures for Staff Members of the captioned N
Committees be coordinated with Central Intelligence Agency (GIA) an@ﬁa
other appropriate members of the intelligence community. RN

On 6/2/75 the draft Memorandum of Understanding was dis- 3
cussed by SA L. F. Schwartz with Mr. John M. Clarke, Associate

Deputy, Intelligence Community Staff, and Mr, Donald E, Moore, :\‘
Chairman, Security Committee, U. S. Intelligence Board, who advised
that the draft had been reviewed by CIA and by the Security ™

Committee on behalf of the intelligence community. They requested \\
that the draft be revised in order to recognize the need for certain
Staff Members to be cleared for access to compartmented informat

(a procedure already being followed by the Church Committee) and &'
the desire of the Director of Central Intelligence (DCI) that it &,
be made clear that the DCI will only offer his advice upon the %
request of the Committee Chairman and that in all cases the final®
determination as to clearance is the responsibility of the Commitggee

Chairman. _ | E;ﬁ// §

Attached is a revised draft of the Memorandum of o
Understanding incorporating the changes proposed by Mr. Clarkeand#
Mr. Moore which changes are underscered. Both Mr. Clarke and
Mr. Moore were of the opinion that since Senator Church's Committee
was already following the procedures outlined in the Memorandum of
Understanding, and had completed the Committee Staff, it would be
1 inappropriate to furnish a:ﬁ%?%MOE the Memorandum of Understaeging

| to Senator Church. - -
| - 62-116395 M) T

Eﬂ‘ N— AN .":
Enclosures 24

o

o
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall

RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ACTIVITIES
62-116395

RECOMMENDATION :

If the attached revised draft is acceptable to the
Bureau, it will be provided to the Attorney General for his
approval and subsequent transmittal to Congressman Nedzi, 1In
accordance with opinion expressed by Mr, Clarke and Mr, Moore,
a copy will not be furnished to Senator Church.

A

oMty o
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Procedures for Determining Eligibility for Access
to Classified Information or Material on the Part

of Employees of the Senate and House Select

Committees -on Intelligence Activities

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) will conduct
background investigations at the request of the appropriate
Committee Chairman of applicants and employees of the respective
staffs of above-mentioned Committees, so that a determination can
be made as to their suitability for employment and as to their

trustworthiness for access to classified information, in accordance

with Executive Order 11652 and where necessary, for access to

compartmented information in accordance with the standards set

forth in Director of Central Intelligence Directive 1-14,

The FBI willffurnish a summary memorandum containing

therresults of its investigation to the appropriate Committee

In the case of an applicant, or employee, the Committee
Chairman will make a determination as to the person's suitability

for employment.

\
\
Chairman.
No person shall be given aceess to any classified

information or material unless such person has been determined
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by the respective Chairman to be trustworthy and unless

access to such information or material is necessary in the
performance of the person's duties.

Where there is a question of trustworthiness for
access to classified information, the Committee Chairman may
wish to have the summary memorandum furnished to the Director of

Central Intelligence (DCI) by the FBI, with a request for the

DCI's advice. In all instances, the Committee Chairman will make

the final determination.
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Reference is made to Legal Counsel memorandum to
Mr. J., B. Adams, 3/12/75, and my memorandum, 3/25/75, both
captioned as above.

By referenced memorandum dated 3/12/75, Legal Counsel
recommended that the Intelligence Division (INTD) discuss with
representatives of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) and other
members of the intelligence community procedures for clearing N
staff members of captioned committees for access to classified O
information when questions as to the individual's trustworthlness
have arisen in the course of the FBI's background 1nvest1gat10n.
Following such discussions, Legal Counsel recommended that a %y
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Memorandum of Understanding concerning these matters be prepared

by the INTD which might be used by both Senate and House
Committees, \)/

By memorandum 3/25/75, the INTD submitted for approval 5§
a draft of a proposed Memorandum of Understanding concerning g
clearance procedures for staff members of captioned committees. 8
Special Investigative Division disagreed with several features =]
of our draft memorandum and has prepared a revised memorandum, %
which is attached for approval.

The INTD has coordinated this matter with the Special
Investigative Division and interposes no objection to the text
of the revised memorandum; however, it is suggested that considera-
tion be given to adding the words '"by the FBI'" at the end of
paragraph five on page one., Paragraph five, thus modified, would
read: 'Where there is a question of trustworthiness for access
to classified information, the Committee Chairman will have the
summary memorandum ‘furnished to the Director of Central
Intelligence (DCI) by the FBI."
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Memorandum to Mr., J. A. Mintz
RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Discussions of this matter with representatives of
CIA and other appropriate members of the intelligence community
have been held in abeyance pending approval within the FBI as
to the text of the proposed memorandum.

RECOMMENDAT ION:

If approved, that attached revised memorandum be
coordinated by the INTD with representatives of CIA and other
appropriate members of the intelligence community prior to
review by the Attorney General and transmittal to Senator Church

ijand Congressman Nedzi by Legal Counsel Division. uﬁjx

-
N ,\“{‘O

!
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ADDENDUM: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION PVD:dkg 4-15-75

Legal Counsel Division concurs with the general
thrust of the memorandum of understanding, however, it is suggested
the following wording be added where indicated:

Page 1, pa,ragraph 3, 1nsert a:fter the v\x(ord apphcant .
or employee. On line 3, (mﬁfi &797 2 o il o peael W{ms .

Page 1, paragraph 4, after the word determined insert
by the respective Chairman,.

Page 2, paragraph 1, after the word necessary insert
by the Committee,.
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' ' MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Subject: Procedures for Determining’Eligibility for Access
to Classified Information or Material on the Part
of Employees of the Senate and House Select

Committees on Intelligence Activities

.

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)'will
conduct background investigations at the request of the
approériate Committee Chairman of applicants and employees of
the respective staffs of above-mentioned committees, so that a-
determination can be made as to their suitability for employment
and as to their trustworthiness for access to classified
information. @

The FBI will furnish a summary memorandum .containing
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Chairman, - .
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{777 " iIn the case of an applicanf% the Committee Chairman
Péfesaux
- will make a determination as to the applhicawsss sultablllty for

enployment,

-

No person shall be given access to any classified
By TaL RLyiCes o a8

information or material unless such person has been determinedf to

be trustwerthy and unless access to such information -or material
is necessary in the performance of the person's duties,

Where there is a question of trustworthiness for acces:s
~ :

to classified information, the Committee Chairman §ill have the
summary memorandum furnished to the Director of Csaniral

i ntafiiggnes (0CD) by the FBL %) e
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The DCI will furnish his observations as to

eligibility for access to classified information to the
appropriate Committee Chairman for his consideration. The
Committee Chairman will render the final determination after

8% Tad (e TCaE 4
consultation, where it is deemed necessary, with the interested

agencies,
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=  Mr. Adams memorandum to Mr. Callahan dated 3/7/75,

captioned as above, copy attached, reported our conversation with
Senator Church and Congressman Nedzi.

Nedzi asked that we vprepare a memorandum of understanding to be

approved by CIA, FBI, and the House Committee concerning

investigative and clearance procedures for members of the Committee’'s ~~_
staff. It appeared appropriate to us to coordinate a memorandum \
of understanding to be drafted for the House Committee with that to be —~
drafted for the Senate Cemmittee. Therefore, following our return from ‘\6
the meeting with Senator Church and Congressman Nedzi, I called Bill

Miller and advised him of the request made by Congressman Nedzi for us

to prepare a proposed memorandum of understanding. I asked him whetherd
it would be possible for us to coordinate the language of that memorandum
with the understanding that it will be drafted for use by the CIA, other fax
members of the intelligence community, and the Church Committee. Mr. 3
Miller said that the proposal to coordinate the memorandum was comolete138

N
N
As indicated in Mr. Adams' memorandum, Congressman \\3\
3
~

A
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acceptable to him and he requested that the draft memorandum being ﬁ
) prepared for Congressman Nedzi be furnished him for review and possible £
adoption as the memorandum to be used by the Senate Commlttee , g
RECOMMENDATION: 5
30 That the Intelligence Division discuss this matter with
. ‘J representatives of CIA and other appropriate members of the intelligence
. < community and prepare a draft memorandum of understandmg that may be
N §q;< used by bsth House and Senate committees. ;
1 2 Y Bufile 62-116395 ig) 23
4 23 Enc. ERCLOSURE A\ o0
L 3w 1 - Mr. Cleveland | — ; JA&
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supjecT: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

On 3/7/75 Mr. Mintz and I called on Senator Church and his

Assoc. Dir.
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Director Sec'y .

I

staff director, Bill Miller, to further discuss the procedures for
investigating and clearing staff employeeés of - the Committee, particularly
whereé information might be developed raising a quéstion as to the propriety

of a clearance.

It had previously béén approved that the FBI would conduct

the background investigations, furnishing the results to Senator Church,
and after his determination that the individuals met the required criteria

ke g

information.
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& for access to clagsified information he would notify CIA of his determination
N and intent to employ the individual involved, at which time CIA would grant
N the necessary clearance based on the certification by Senator Church.

In discussions between CIA and FBI representatives, we raised
the question as to whether CIA would review the results of the investigation
prior to granting clearances and CIA representatives indicated they did
not intend to and were reluctant to inquire of Senator Church as to whether
they could be furnished the results of any investigations involving derogatory

In discussing‘this matter with Senator Church, I inquired whether
he had any objection to our bringing to the attention of CIA any questionable
cases in order that CIA representatives, who have the responsibility of
granting the actual clearances, would be in a position to advise and counsel
with Senator Church on those individual cases,
to this and, in fact, felt there should be an open communication between
FBI, CIA and his Committee to insure that no one was appointed and cleared
who did not measure up in every respect from a security standpoint.

He had absolutely no objection

I dlSCL(SSGd with him the particular case of Stanley Rawson Sloan,
the results of which I had brought for delivery to Senator Churech., Sloan was

mcmszms Y
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Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
Re: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

formerly employed by CIA and resigned in December, 1974, after his
clearance for sensitive compartmented information had been lifted as a
result of his marrying an alien. This marriage would not preclude him
from clearance for access to lesser degrees of sensitive material but

only for the more sophisticated clearances. Mr. Miller advised that Sloan
had not been appointed and was not going to be appointed because of other
reasons unrelated to a security clearance.

Senator Church indicated that he felt it would be wise to prepare
a memorandum outlining our security clearance procedures and his staff
would be glad to prepare such a document.

Following the meeting with Senator Church, Mr. Mintz and I
dropped by to see Congressman Nedzi, Chairman of the House Committee,
and delivered to him Mr. Kelley's letter congratulating him and offering
1him our complete cooperation. Chairman Nedzi stated that he was very
appreciative of this offer and would consider Mr. Kelley's request to confer
with him as an open invitation and as soon as things had shaken down he would
be in touch with us.

- We discussed with him the investigative and clearance procedures
we were following with the Senate Committee and Chairman Nedzi agreed
the same procedures should be followed with his Committee, including our
making available to CIA any derogatory information which might be pertinent to
a clearance determination. At first, he suggested that we send the results
1 of our investigations to CIA before coming to the Committee but then
concluded that it would be more appropriate for them to come to him first
since some of the applicants under consideration would probably not be ;
appointed. He specifically asked that we prepare a memorandum of under- i
standing to be approved by CIA, FBI and himself. ’

I asked Mr. Nedzi whether he felt the formulation of his Committee
would serve to trim down the number of requests for information being received
from various House committees and it was his opinion that it would help in
some instances; however, in others committee chairmen would pursue their
own inquiries. He personally did not feel he had the clout nor the desire to
try to preempt this area entirely for his Committee. He also stated he
felt that CIA's problems had in the main been fully exposed and would soon be

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
Re: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

of less concern, whereas the concern over domestic security policies of
the FBI would undoubtedly be greater in the future. He expressed his
appreciation for our cooperation and indicated he was striving for a
responsible approach to the inquiry.

Following the meeting with Mr. Nedzi, Mr. Mintz and I agreed
that it would be best for us to prepare a proposed memorandum of under-
standing concerning the investigative and clearance procedures for both
Committees in order to try to insure uniformity, and Mr. Mintz will get
in touch with Bill Miller to seek his concurrence in that regard. Our efforts
will be coordinated with CIA and the proposed memoratnidum as drawn up
will be submitted for the Director's approval.

ACTION:

Information only. * <

%

. CONTINUED - OVER
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[Report No. $4-181]]

RESOLUTION

Authorizing supplemental expenditures by the
Select Committee To Study Governmental
Operations With Respect to Intelligence
Agencies for an inquiry and investigation
relating to intelligence activities carried out
by or on behalf of the Federal Government.

By Mr. Cauren

May 21,1975
Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration
June 5,1975
Reported without amendment
JUNE 6, 1975
Considered and agreed to
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RED, 165

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

. MAY 21 1975

e

Mr. Crurca submitted the follo“ ing re%olutmn; which was referved to the
Committee on Rules and Administration

Juxe 5,1975
. - . Reported by Mr. Caxxox, without amendment

, VI Joxe 6,1975

,\\ (i-' 1 i}/ ‘/'
e y — /5 ~ Considered and agreed to

RESOLUTION

Authorizing supplemental expenditures by the, Yelect Committee

To Study Governmental Opelamom With Reypect to Intelli-

gence AOGHGIGS for an inquiry and investigation relating to
intelligence activities carried out by or on behalf of the
Federal Government.

EResolved, That section 6 of Senate Resolution 21,
Ninety-fourth Congress, agreed to January 27, 1975, is
amended by striking out the amounts “$750,000” and
“$100,000” and inserting in lieu thereof “$1,150,000” and
“$300,000”, respectively.

v
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Telephone Rm.
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- Diractor Sec'y
By memorandum dated 5-22-~75 you were advised that
former SA Robert Nichols had been contacted by Lester B. Seidel, staff
member of captioned Committee, at which time Seidel attempted to
arrange an interview of Nichols. Nichols was advised by Deputy Assistant
Director Jack E. Herington of the provisions of Attorney General
Order 501-73 pertaining to Departmental approval prior to furnishing
- information from Bureau files. He was also reminded that he had signed
an employee agreement with the Bureau agreeing to maintain confidentiality
of the information contained in Bureau files. He was advised if he requested,
the Bureau would make available a representative to accompany him
should he be interviewed by the Committee.

Former SA Nichols telephonically contacted SA Paul V.
Daly of this Division on 5- 2875 and advised he had been recontacted by
Mr, Seidel. Seidel requested and Nichols agreed to travel to Washifigton,
D. C., on the morning of 5-30-75 for an interview at the Committee's ),,
offices. Nichols stated that Seidel indicated the scope of the interview W
would be concerning Martin Luther King, Stanley David Levinson, and ’
related matters. Nichols was unable to advise whether this was to be a
staff interview or an appearance for testimony purposes before an
executive session of the Committee. He stated he was not told by Seidel
that his appearance would be pursuant to a subpoena. Nichols requested

. that the Bureau make available a representative so:/ﬂTEE' Nichols=rrsy 2 3 p)
consult with him during the 1nterv1ew if need be 7/ oo /G R 9\3
| JUN 6 1975

Mr. Nichols was informed that the puesence.of g.Bureau
representative should not be interpreted by Nichols as being his private
counsel but that the Agent would assist Nichols in making determination
whether a specific question should be responded to or whether a response
could properly be declined because an answer might compromise a source,

62-116395 mmfcmm
1 - Mr, Wanna’fl‘*m&,f&m&ssm WD § - Personnel File 67-414885

1 - Mr. Mintz Mpp < (Former. SA Robert Nichols)
1 - Mr, Cregar Ly - Mr, Hotis

1 - Mr., Daly “/wy
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Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams
RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

sensitive investigative technique, divulge information furnished the

Bureau by other Government agencies and/or foreign intelligence sources

or adversely affecting an ongoing investigation. It was pointed out to

Mr. Nichols that if he so desires, he could, of course, obtain the services

of private counsel. He indicated it was his intention to arrive in

Washington Thursday night, 5-29-75. He was requested to appear in

the Office of Legal Analysis, Room 4513, at approximately 8:15 a.m.

on the morning of 5-30-75 so that arrangements might be made to brief him by
the Office of Legal Analysis and subsequently by the Intelligence Division.
Nichols stated he would do so.

The Office of Legal Analysis is attempting to obtain from
Committee representatives further information as to the circumstances
and exact time of interview of Nichols.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) Intelligence Division representative be made available
to accompany Nichols to his interview with captioned Committee.

2) That Nichols be released from his employment agreement
to respond to questions concerning our investigation of Martin Luther King,
Stanley David Levinson, and related matters.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

Mr. J. B. Adams

‘SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
N INTELTIGENCE ACTIVITIES
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On May 27, 197 5 James A. Wilderotter, Associate Courfsel
to the President, requested me and representatives of other agencies interested
in the arrangements concerning interviews of witnesses by the Senate Select
Committee to confer with him and Roderick Hills at 2:30 p. m. that date

at the White House.

Mr. K. William O'Connor, Deputy Assistant Attorney

General, Inspector John B. Hotis and I represented the Department and the
FBI. Roderick Hills and James A. Wilderotter represented the President's
counsel; Bob Andrews represented the Defense Department; John Warner,
General Counsel, CIA; Roy Banner, General Counsel of NSA, and Mr. Hyland
from State Department as well as John Clark, Deputy to the D1rector of

CIA, attended.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the latest version of

proposed procedures to be followed by the Comm1ttee staff invesfigators

during interviews of former and current ‘employees.

" Roderick Hills présented a

document (copy attached) which he described as a counteroffer by Frederick UJ

Schwarz, Counsel to the Committee.

He called for general discussion of the

document after indicating that he had discussed this matter with Mr. Schwarz
at lunch on May 27th and felt that it was a workable document. I pointed out to
Mr. Hills that the document provides that there would be notice to the agencies
of the identity of witnesses a: reasonable fime prior to interviews or taking of
sworn testimony except where 'the committee or its appropriate delegee™

determines that prior notice should not be given. I told him that I was concerned

that that provision would be used by the Committee staff to permit individual

staff investi

do so.

Enc.

1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar
1 - Mr. Hotis

1 - Mr. Daly

1 - Mr. Mintz
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» Ofa,bjo make that determination and I was confident they would
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee, etc.

Mr. Hills was reluctant to seek a modification of the language
indicating that he had an understanding with Mr. Schwarz that the authority
would be limited to the senior counsel and to members of the Committee.

I told Mr. Hills I would request that the language be modified in writing

so that the authority would be conferred on specific representatives of the
Committee to avoid having staff authority which I thought would be abused.
Mr. Hils finally agreed that the language would be modified so that the
authority would be available only to both Committee senior counsel and/or
a combination of senior counsel and a Committee member. Further, the
language would be modified to require that the determination that an agency
would not be given prior notice of a pending witness interview would be
recorded in writing for the Committee’s records.

I asked Mr. Wilderotter and Mr. Hills whether this agreement
was to be made between the staff and the agencies or whether it in fact would be
accepted by the Committee. After some discussion, we were advised by
Mr. Hills and Mr. Wilderotter that the document would be submited to the
full Committee for their approval and incorporated into the Committee's
records.

I pointed out that I believed it was necessary for the understanding
to be made between the Committee and the Executive in order for there to be
some basis for restraining Committee staff investigators who may not
be inclined to follow the rules.

Other proposed changes discussed would require the Committee
represatative to furnish to a witness a copy of the Committee's rules which
includes advice concerning the right to counsel and a copy of the proposed
guidelines for. witness interviews.

I recommended that the guidelines be expanded to address the
problem of existing secrecy agreements with former and present employees
and the procedural problem involved in Attorney General Order 501-73
which requires prior Departmental approval in order for a witness to
respond to a subpoena. As a result, Mr. Wilderotter advised on the
morning of May 28, 1975, that he would recommend the addition of a sentence
in the opening paragraph that would indicate the guidelines would not be
understood to impair the constitutional rights of individual witnesses, agency
agreements with employees or former employees, existing Departmental
orders or the Committee's own rules.

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee, etc.

Other minor changes were considered and an effort will be made
to correct the language so that the agencies will be obliged to make reasonable
efforts to comply with all Committee requests instead of being required to
furnish "all information' absolutely.

Mr. Wilderotter advised on the morning of May 28th that the
comments described above will be discussed with Frederick Schwarz in an
effort to finally resolve this matter.

'RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
%z,@w/

PLn
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OUTLINE FOR INQUIRY PROGCEDURES -
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It is hoped that these voluntary guidelines will permit the S
Select Committee investigation to proceed without undue delay,

but it is also recognized that these guidelines do ot cover all |

‘
Ty

points or anticipate all problems and that, therefore, cither the
Select Committee or some agency under investigation may have
reascn not to follow *i:ﬁese suggested guidelines.

Also, it is recognized that this ouiline is without prejudice
to the l_'espective legal posiéions of the agencies and the Select

Committee as to the production of specific information by way of
. Wgw ot W% 9
documents or testimony. e, /;ﬁfu ¥ O&“

Sl Tl Gty ERmean
A. Classification of Interviews /Preliminary Testimony

The parties to this investigation by the Select Committee
recognize that interviews/preliminary testimony to be conducted
by the Committee staff will generally be of two separate and
distinct natures.

(1) Those primarily seeking information con-
cerning {A) the overall structure and functions
of any agency or its relationship with other
agencies or the Executive branch; (B) the
substantive work being dore by the agency,
including the legal bases relied upon and the
requisite approval levels for authorization;
and (C) the capacities of each agency and the
responsibilities to provide information for |
other govermmental entities,
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(2) Those primarily concerning specific allegations
of agency or Executive branch abuses or other
controversial specific matters where there is
reason to believe improprieties may have occurred.
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An agency representative will be present, as a general rule,
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at interviews /preliminary testimony in the first category for the
purpose of as sisting the Committee's investigation and facilitating
the nrotection of information important to the national interest which
is pertinent to the investigation. Similarly, as a general rule,
agency representatiﬁes will not be present at interviews/prelin;inary
tesctimony in the seco.nd category. The parties recognize, however,
that for special reasons exceptions can be made in either case: i.e.,
when good reason exists, endorsed by the Select Committee, agency
représentatives may not be present for interviews/preliminary
testimony falling under the first cateéory, and for good and sufficient
reason the agency mayEeek tolhave a representative present in the

second category subject to the approval, of course, of the Select

Committee, . N

B. Procedures to be Employed in Category (2).

When the Select Committee has identified a specific subject .
as a potential abuse cr impropriety and has so notified the agency
involved of its designaticn, that agency will, subject to the second

sentence hereof, make[every effort}o provide the Select Committee
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with all information and materials that it has on the subject. ’Thergl
will be a mutual effort by the Committee and the agencies to provi'de

special handling techniques to convey or secure any particularly
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sensitive information or-matei’ials as appropriate.

In abuse or impropriety interviews/preliminary testimony,
the following procedures.will prevail.

(1) Witnesses will be identified to the agency a reasonable
time prior to interviews or taking sworn testimony. This general
rule includes cﬁ?’:cent emplo‘yees, former employees or ot}}ers who

have or have had a relationship with the agency.

Exceptions_

believes that prior identification of a witness could
adversely affect the witness' willingness to be inter-
viewed or to be forthcoming, or could otherwis
hinder the investigation, such prior noticeﬁﬂ%rill not
be given, but in such cases the agency shall be given

- a general indication of the points or areas to be
covered to the extent that is feasible without under-
ontting the reaseon for not providing prior notige in
the first instance. L# a5, Shay Congrt | Carprnon /e TS
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B. In certain cases, the Committee might notify the
agency, if the agency agrees not to contact the witness
before his appearance, The agency could identify for
the Committee special security matters concerning
prospective witnesses'and provide information on how
to locate a witness. ¥
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(2) When the Cormrrittee contacts a witness, it will explain

v

the security and other arrangements between the Committee and -
. ' . serve the witmess a copy o and 3 cop o Y e Commithee rulls,

the agency, as well as/these ground rulest” If the witness wishes
to consult with the agenc? pri.orrto his appearancé, the Committee o g
will not discourage or seek o interfere with that desire in any v;ray
and will help the wi‘cness.' contact the agency representative, -

(3) Whenever they are not present at interviews or the
taking of sworn statements, agency representatives will be
available for consultations rhegarding the handling of spvecial
security matters. ' .

(4) Whether or not an agency has notice of an interview
or sworn sta’cemen.t. the CO'mmittee will iﬁférm the agency of the
general substantive points covered as scon as possible thereafter,
unless disclosﬁre of tile subs.tance ‘ofra particular interview would
make.discernible the identity of a-confidential source. In such
cases, the Committee shall, to the extent feasibl'e without under-
cutting that decision, notify the agency in general terms of the
points or areas covered, and the fact that it has interviewed a
witn;:ss on such matters.

{5} Whenever an agencyireceives prior notice of a particular
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interview or taking of a sworn statement, it will also be notified
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of the general subject areas and periods of employm;ant in which

the Committee is primarily interested. The agency will then check

the subject's personnel his%ory file and advise the Committee of

oy

any exceptionaily sensitive aspects of the s;ubjeét‘s employ’meﬁt P
oxr activity which require special handling,

() 1f because of'.'concern about security of sensitive infor-
mation, a witness feels unable tc; give a responsive answer to a
particular question, the witness shall so indicate to the interviewer.
The questioner and witness may then consult with the agency rep-
resentative with respect to an appropriate response which will
facilitate the provision of pertinent information and its protection.
These matters ’shou}.d bé worked out forthwith and'ordh?arilv before

the close of the interview/testimony session.

(7) The Committee is responsible for pi‘ovidingrspecial
_hanéiling of interview notes and otliler working notes in a manner
which will protect sensitive material, At the cor;clusion of the
Committee's inquiry, the Coramittee will consult with the agencies
concerned regarding the appropriate disposition of any such notes

which have not been destroyed following the preparation-of finished
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Committee documents. The agencies will indicate which of these
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notes it feels are too sensitive to be stored under the Archives
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; ‘7 arrangement being established for the general disposition of the |

" Comimittee's working papers and non-public reports.
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